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From:; Cntvangs

Sent; 13 July 2011 08:40 AR

To: George Gericke

Subject: FW! K 105 Projects Interested and/or Affected Parties
Attachments: imaged01.gif; imageD02 gif

From: Tim & AJ Lane [mailto:online1146100@te komsa,net]
Sant: 12 July 2011 04:55 PM

To: Lizelle Gregory

Sublect: Re: K 107 Projeds Interested andfor Affected Parties

Thanlk yau

From: Lizelle Greqory
Sent: Tuesday, Judy 12, 2011 2:09 FM

Te: onlinel 1461 @ telkomsa, net
Subject: RE: K 105 Projects Interestard andfor Affected Parties

Good day Tim

I will upcats cur list of interested andior Affected Parties for the proposed projects. [ will also draw up a list of the
pecple who sttended the maating. Thie will be sant to you a5 soon as pessible. Bath these list will alsc be rade
gvaitable in the Draft reports that will be mads available tc the public far scrutiny.

Kind regards
George Gericke

Erwiranmenial Conmdta
Langdseape Rrchitrds , :
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From: Tim & Al Lane [mailto:online1146100@telkomsa.net]
Sent: 07 July 2011 05:00 PM

To: Lizelle Gregory
Subject: Re: K 105 Projects Interasted andfar Affected Parties

Good afterncan, thank you for the minutes eof said meeting. | am concerned that there is no attendance
register and ne list of interested/affected parties attached to the minutes, Could you pease address this
matter with an explanation.



Thanking you
Tim ane

From: Lizelle Gregory

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 3:23 PM

To: sean.ullnan@telkomsa.net ; michelefjg-lav.co.za ; danella@redirk.co.za ; baktawer@mweb.co.7a ;
info@corowall.op.za ; bea@tph.cora ; martyhounsom@aqmail.com ; marketinod@(rene.co.za ;

riaan. pheifier@ericsson,com ; atlne@irenctowncr|er co.2a ; eugene rir-e-volulion :
marlinEhlologs. 0o, ; naasvdwalt@mweb,go.7a ; onlinel146100@elkomsa,net ; adumeyeriburst,co,23 ;
kittodbicon.co.za ; gavin@nad.hz ; footf@unisa.ac.za ; flrdolz@gmail.com ; herman@integrat.£o.2a
Subject: FW: K 1045 Projects Interested and/or Affected Parties

To all registered Interested and/or Affected Parties

Please take note that you were placed on our list of interested and/or affected parties for the following
projects:

s Application far the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Authcrization for the section of Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208 (Background Informatlon Document
was recently sent out — Meeting will take place in the near future).

= KI05from
Nelimapius te River
Road - GAUT:
2/07-08/N1311
{Pubiic meeting
recently took place -
you will be informed
of another public
meeting that will also
take place in the near
future).

Please take rote that
you will be informed of
any draft reports that
will be made available to
the public. Also note that
you will be invitad to any
public meeting that will
take place for these
projacts,

Please refer to the
attached minutes of the
meeting for the
proposed K105 from
Melfmoplus to River
Road that was held at
the St. George's Hotel on
24 May 2011.



Please don't hesitate to
rontact aur offices for
any additional
infarmation regarding
the abovementioned
projects.

Kind regards

George Garicks

!mimm:ﬂ! ST
landstape Architocls
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From: Stephan Barkhuizen

Sent: T1 July 2011 08:09 Apd

Tao: Gaeorge Gericke

Subject: FW: K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208
Attachmants: image001.gif, imaged02,png

From: Lizelle Gregery [mallto:lizcleg@mweab.co.za)

Sert: 17 July 2011 0B:08 AM

Ta: 'sean.cullnan@talkomsa. net’

Subject: RE: K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208

Dear Mr. Culllnan,
We here by acknowledge the recelpt of your e-maill and the attachment,
Thank you for registering as an IARP, your objection and comments are

noted. We will Inform you of allthe upcoming events, reports and of any
new [nformatlan as soon as its available.

Kind regards

Stephan Barkhuizen

Enviragnm=ntal Consu
Landscape Architescts
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From: Sean Cullinan [mallto:sean.cullinang@itslkomsa. net]
Bent: 07 July 2011 03:40 PM

To: 'Lzelle Gregory’
Subject: K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002710-11/E0208

Dear stefan,

Further 10 my email and my registration as a IAP with regards to the above application, pleasa find attached g high
level repart by EDS on tha 5 differant alignments,

We objert to afignment 5 as we believe it will in no way alieviate the traffic Impacts 1o the Fast of the Railway line
due to the new and propesed developments in the area. There are aiready two K Routes planned to the west of the
railway tine which will service the area.

We represent the landholding companies of Sunlawns AH affected by afgnment 5 and Gilliemead AH to the East of

the Railway line.



A full traffic impact study would need to be carried out to determine the most efficient raute for the praposed K
road.

Pleass ackpowledge receipt of this email and the attachment.

Kind regards

sean Cullinan

Neaw Crellinen

13 Suwleens Estale
Cell: 083 L5558 259
Faa: O86G 538 G137

From: Lizele Gregory [mailto:lizelleg@mweb.co.za]

Sant: 07 Juy 2011 03;24 PM

T sean.cullinan@telkomsa.net; michele@io-iaw.co.za; dantella@redink.co.za; bakawer@mweb.co.za;
Info@cormwall.co.za; bea@tph.co.za; martyhounsem@gmall.com; marketing@irene.co.za;
rizan.pheiffer@ericsson.com; arine@irenctowncrier,co.za; eugene. klopper@r-a-wolution,co,2a; martin@lgtacls.co.za;
naasvdwalt@mweb.co.za; onlina1146100@telkomsa.net; edumeyer@lburst.co.za; kittodEleon.co.za, gavin@nad.bz;
footj@unisa ac.za; foirkholtz@gmail.com; herman@integrat.co.za

Subject: FW: K 105 Projects Interested andfor Affectad Parties

Ta all registered Interested and/for Affected Parties

Please take note that you were placed on our list of interested and/or affected parties for the following
projects:

* Application for the Enviranmental impact Assessment {EIA) Autherization for the section of Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208 (Background Informaticn Document
was recently sent out — Meeting will take place in the near future).

« K105 from
Nellmapius te River
Road — GALUT!
002/07-08/N1311
(Public meeting
recently took place —
yvou will be informed
of another puhlic
meeting that will also
take place it the near
future).

Please take note that
yvou will be informed of
any draft reports that
will be made available to
the public. Also note that
you will be invited to any



public meeting that will
take place for these
projects.

Please refer to the
attached minutes of the
meetlng far the
proposed K105 from
Nellmopius to River
Road that was held at
the St. George’s Hotel on
24 May 2011.

Please don't hesitate to
cantact our offices for
any additional
Information regarding
the abovementicned
projects.

Kind regards

Gaorge Gericke

Exvl ronaental
Lheditape Avchisods gtk
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From: Stephan Barkhuizen

Sent: T July 2011 05:09 AM

Ta: George Gericke

Subject: FW: K705 betweean Nellmapius Drive and the K224 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208
Attachments: image0dl.gif, 2011-061_K105 RD Report_Juna 2011.pdf

From: Onbvangs

Sant: 07 July 2011 04:49 PM
To: Stephan Barkhulzen
Subject PW: K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208

From: Saan Cullinan [mailto:sean. cullinan@telkomsa, net]
Sant: 07 July 2011 03:40 PM

To: 'Uzelle Gregory'
Subject: K105 between Nellmapius Brive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208

Dear Stefan,
Further to my email and my registration as a 1AP with regards to the above applfcation, please find attached a high

level report by EDS on the 5 different alignments.

We object to alignmant 5 as we believe it will in no way alleviate the traffic Impacts to the East of the Rallway line
due to the new and proposed developments in tha area. There are already two K Rautes planned to the west of the
rallway line which will service the area,

We represent the landholding companies of Sunlawns AH affectad by alignment 5 and Gilliemead AH to the East of
the Railway line.

A full traffic impact study would reed to be carried cut ta determine the most efficient route for the propased K
road.

Please acknowledge receipt of this emall and the attachiment.

Kind ragards

Sean Cullinan

Sean Crllinen

L5 Nunlawwna Eslale
Cell: ORS F388 2RY
Faxr: OS6G 388 0187

From: Lizelle Gregory [maiito: lizelleg@mwesh, co.za]

Sent: 07 July 2011 03:24 FM

Tot sean.cullinan@ielkomsa.net; michele@jo-law.co.zz; danlella@redink.co.za; baktawer@mweh.co.za:
Info@cornwall.co.za; bea@tph..za; martyhounsom@grmail.com; marketing@irene, co.za;
rian.pheiffer@ericsson.con; adine@iranatownarler.co.za; eugene. dopper@r-e-volution.co.za; martin@lgtocls.co.za;

1



naasviwaltEmwel,co.2a; online1146100@+elkomsa.net; edumeyergiburst.co.za; Kitto@icon.co.za; gavin@nad.bz;
footjfunisa.ac.za; fhirkhoitz@gmail.com; herman@integrat.co.za
Subject: AY: K 105 Projects Interested andfor Affected Parties

To all registered Interested and/or Affected Parties

Please take note that you were placed an our list of interested and/for affected partigs for the following
projects:

« Application far the Environmental Impact Assessmani (El&) Autharization for the section of Road K105
hetween Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208 {Background Information Document
was recently sent cut - Meeting will take place in the near future).

= K105 from
Melmapius to River
Road — GALUT:
002/07-08/N1311
{Public meeting
recantly took place —
you will be informed
of ansther public
meeting that will also
take place in the near
futureh

Flease take note that
you will be informed of
any draft reports that
will ke made available {o
the public. Also note that
you will be invited to any
public mesting that will
take place for these
projects.

Please refer to the
attached minutes of the
meeting for the
proposed K105 from
Melimapius ko River
Road that was held at
the St. George’s Hotel an
24 May 2011.

Please don't hesitate to
contact our offices for
any additional
information regarding
the abovementioned
projects,



Kind regards

George Gericke

Cansel mnmaﬁ :
Landseape Architotts
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From: Ontvangs

Sant: 08 July 2071 0B:31 A

To: George Gericka

Subject: FW: FW. K 105 Projects interested and/or Affected Parties

Attachments: Untitled attachment 0053, gif

Fronn: Herman Cremer {mailto;herman@integrat.co.za)

Sent: 07 July 2011 05:17 FM

To: Lizelle Grogory

Subject: Re: FY. K 105 Projects Interested andyar Affected Farties

Tianks for this.

Is it possible to send me a copy of the maps (jpg) that
was referred to in this 7

Herman

On 07/07/11 15:23, Lizelle Gregory wrote:

To alf registered interestad and/ar Affected Partias

Please take note that you were placed on aur list of interested and/or sffacted parties for the following
projects:

Applicaticn for the Environmenta! Impact Assessment {EFA) Authorization for the section of Road K105
between Nelimapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208 (Background Information Document
was recently sent out — Meeting will take place in the near future).

K105 from Mellmapius to
River Road - GALIT:
002/07-08/N1311
{Fublic mesating
recently took piace —
yvou will be informed
of another public
meeting that will alsa
take placein the near
future).

Plaase take note that
you will be informed of



any draft reports that
will be made available to
the public. Also note that
you will be invited to any
public meeting that wil!
take place for these
projects.

Flease rafer to the
attached minutes of the
meeting far the
proposed KI05 from
Nefimapius to River
Road that was held at
the 5t. George’s Hotel on
24 May 2011.

Please don’t hesitate to
contact our offices for
any additional
information regarding
the abovementioned
prajects.

Kind regards

George Gericke

Erwircowmentad Cong

Larghyeape AroMiects
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Herman Cremer

Integrat (Piy) LTD

office : =27 11 206 7600
mohile : +27 82 806 5030
fax: 0BG 734 6074

skypc: hermancremer
hitp/farvweinteprat.co.#a

http:/wnanw. integrat.co.za/index. php/component/content/atticles1 3
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From: Ontvangs

Sent: 2B June 2011 08:33 AM
To: George Gericke

Subject: P Proposed Road K105

~—--riginal Message-—-

From: Franz Birkheoltz [mailto:fhirkhaltz@gmail.com]
Sent: 27 June 2011 08:51 PM

To: hizellegi®rmweb.co.za

Ce: manager@earnwallhill.co.za

Subject: Proposed Road K105

Good Evening,

The purpose of this email is to register as an fnterested / concerned party with regards to the proposed road K105.

My details are as follows:

Name: Or Franz F Birkholtz

10 FA02195000050

Postal: P Box 11328, Centurion, 0046

Physical; Stand 622, Cornwall Hill Estate, lrene x10, Pretoria
Telephone: 082 3298034 F 012 5442641

Fax: 12 6442642

Email: Fhirkholtz@gmail.com

My concemns regarding this proposed road placement:

Redured property values to all the properties on this side of our estate.

Imncreased noise levels,

increased pollution.

Increased serurity risk.

The proposed road placements adds mote traffic to an already overloaded Nellmapius Road. The proposed
entry into Nellmapius is next to the T-Junction that comes from the Smuts Heuse Museum road, which
fs rlght next to the Neflmapius/Main crossing in Irene, This section of road 15 already severely overloaded and atlding
even more traffic into thls section is iudicrous and irresponsible.

The new raad will presumably bring more industrizl traffie from the Olifantsfontein area. With thic proposed
route, it will bring all this industrial traffic like trucks etc and bring it pasta community church and then end up
in Nellmapius in between two schools. Again | feel this is inappropriate as it adds tremendously to the risk of Injuries
1o kids on bikes or on foot and the added noise will certainly distract kids trying to learn.

My constructive proposal would be to rather upgrade Main road and also the intersection with Nellmapius and
maybe add a traffic light at this intersection. | understand that heavy traffic can currently not turn right into
MNellmapius underneath the railway bridge, but with the new road being built that will cennect Botha ave and
Nellmapius closer to the N1 highway, the trucks can actually carry on dewn Main/Botha and then turn right at this
new intersection which is already under constraction,

Kind regards,



Dr Franz F Birkholtz=



Alfred

I m
From: Ontwvangs

Sent: 21 June 2311 1142 AM

To: George Gericke

Subject: Fw: EIA; Road K105 Between Nellmapius Drive and the K220

From: Rizan Pheiffer [mallto:raan. pheiffer@ericsson.com)

Sant: 21 June 2011 11:21 AM

Ta: Risan Pheiffer; lizelleg@mweb.o. za

Subject: RE: CiA; Road K105 Between Nellmapius Drve and the K220

Hi
Can you please confirm that you received the previous email,

Besi regards
Riaan Pheiffer

laan Pheiffer
Juna 1 12:0F PM

deq@mweb.coza’
EI%; Road K105 Betaeen Nelmaphis Drlve and bhe K220
om: High

Regarding the notice culleﬂ{?d onweek23, | would ke to register as &4 impactsdiconcerned party.
Since this impact desarves time from me to put my concerns inig writing | will send it lster this week,

In the mean time, if nol already done, you should alze includs the "Rietvlei nature conservation” snd "Tshwane nature
conaerystion” as cancemed parties.

Filsh-ealgles frequently hunt in the wetiands area, | assume they nest in the Rietvlei nature reserve + roncerns Wele
raised in the past by Tswane nature conservation experts regarding this area,

Background Information Document for
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Applicahon for the Environmental Impact Assessment [ETA} Authorization for the section of
Road K105 Between Nellmapius Diive and the K220

<« File: K105 nuwe pad pdf »>

Best regards,

Riaan Pheaiffer
Cornwall Hill Estate;
Broadibury clrele £20;
Irene ext.10.
4832226388

tizgan. pheifferi@ericsson.com
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From: Ontvangs

Sent: 17 June 2011 DB:52 AM

To: George Gericke

Subject: FW: Froposed K105 north of Nellmapius Drive

Attachments: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES.dock; Bokamesa Letter.pdf: Proposed K105 -

Morth of Nellmapius Drive (18.3 KB}

Importance: High

From: Beverley Wulff [mailto:inh@&tph_co.za)

Sent: 17 lune 2011 08:22 AM

To: 'Lizelle Gregory'

Cc: 'Bea FAetcher'

Subject: FW: Propogsad K105 north of Nellmaplus Crive

Importance; High
{5ood day Lizelle and George

As per ny below email dated 8 June 2011 as well as to ths attached. Kindly be advised that our ofica fisted curselves
as an interested an affected party on 1 June 2011 femaf attached for ease of reference), to date we have had no
response from yoursalf.

Qur office, as aninterested and afiected party requested that the previous alignment ko be sant through to ourseives, to
which we have had no response. | was aiso informed that reglstered lettars will be sent aut, kingly inform me if this has
been done? I so, please would you forward me a copy of your Registered Mail Slip?

Thank you and eagerly awaiting your responsa.

Regards,

Baverley Wulff

THE TOWN PLANNING HUB CC
98 Fony Street

Tiiger Vallei Office Park

Tel: (012} 809 2229

Fax; {012) 0% 2030

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain confidential information and is intended anly for the use of the
recipient named above. Should you receive this e-mail in error, please forward it to tph@itph.co.za] and delete from
your in-box. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or action on the contents of this s-mail is strictly prohibited.



From: Beverdey Wulff [mailto:tph@tph.co.za]
Sent: 05 June 2011 02:29 PM

Ta: 'Lizelle Gregory'

Cc: 'Bea Fletcher'

Subject: Proposed K105 norih of Nellmapius Drive
Impartance: High

(Good day Lizefls and George

Aftached please find a letier for your attention,

Regards,

Beverley Wulft

THE TOWN PLANNING HUB CC
88 Pony Streat

Tilger ¥alisi Offica Park

Tel (012) 803 2228

Fax: (012} 809 2050

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the
recipient named above, Should you recefve this e-mail in emor, please forward it to [iphi@tph co za) and delete from
your in-box, Any disclosire, copying, distribution or action on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

el P U T R




NTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES — PRO ED K105 RTH OF NELLMAP|US DRIVE}
MNAME AND SURNAME ADDRESS CONTACT NUMEER

Roux Proparty Development & Alexander Road 012 68T 2772

Africa — Marase Herast

Lizette Visser 7 Alexander Road 0832 440 2804

Adrl Kitshoff 71 Lobelia Lane 012 667 2048 f 083 650 0442
Tim Lane & Wellington Rosd 012 667 2194 f 023 531 1369
Naas vd Walt 14 Lotus Lane U12 667 4719 / D71 6R9 9877
Grapg Howarth &8 Main Road 012 607 4948

Ross Howarth &2 Maln Road 082 235 2671

lacques Costhvizen 70 Lobeliz Lape (82 255 0919 / 082 742 7473
Rl de lager 8 Lotus Street 012 GE7 4972

Amanda Mare 7 Lotus Stregt 083 250 4302

James & Ann Campell

9 Latus Street

Bea Fletcher bea@tph.co.za 012 809 7239 /082 8507 2030
Sonia Wilis 8 Wellington Streat 012 567 4579 f 0B2 442 50349

Jaco Swart

10 Lotus Street

083 554 9149

012 657 5187 / 083 316 7842




@tg:fm,
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Fel: (092) 30% 1219

8 JUNE 2011 Faue: (012} 809 2050
E-mail: hea@tph, co.za

PO B 11437
Silver Lakes

OUR REF: K105 0054
YOUR REF: Tijger Val?;' Eﬁfﬁﬁ
Sllver |akes

UL

BONAMOSO ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS
& LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

ATTENTION: GEORGE GERICKE
TEL: 012 348 3610

FAX: 086 570 5659
EMAIL: LIZELLEG@MWEB.CO.ZA

PROPOSED ROUTE K10% —NORTH OF NELLMAPIUS DRIVE

With regards to the abevemantioned,

Kindly taks note that our office is representing the affected and interested parties listed on the attached list. The
sald list being forwarded to yoursel via emall on 1 Jung 2011,

Cur office is requesting the following documentation and information from yourself in arder to brief our clients
accordinghy:

» Pravious alignment of the proposed K105 {old)
*  Propased algnment of the K105 {new)
+  Kindly advise on what the reasons were for the new alignmant?

Eagery awailing your response in the abovementioned as well as to receiving the notifications that you have sent to
the affected and nterested partles.

Trusting you find this in order.

Regards,

@{WWL .

BEA FLETCHER TRP{SA)
THE TOWN FLANMING HUE GG

Member: Baa Fletcher TRP{SA} CK No. 1999/10392/23
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From: Ontyangs

Sent: (4 June 2011 02:58 PM

To: George Gericke

Subject: P Raute determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drve
and the K220, - Info

Attachments: imageQ01 jpg; imagel0?.gif

Fromi: Heather Cohoe [mallta:h. cohoe@comwall.co.za]

Sant: 09 June 2011 02:33 PM

To: lizelleg@mweb.co.za

Ce: Eddle Blelfzld

Subject: PW: Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nelmapivs Drive and the K220. - Info

Dear Lizelle

Please include our Business Manager, Mr Eddie Bielfeld, in your mailing list on the address info@cornwall.co.za

Thank you
HCohoe

From: Eddie Bielfeld
Sent: 09 June 2011 02:20 PM
Subject: RE: Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Mellmaplus Drive and the K220. - Info

Please include me in yaur interosted party mailing list,

You can use the e-mail address info@cornwall.co.za

Eddie Bielfeld
Business Manager
Cornwall Hill College

& &

@ |
R o
Falth in Education

Tel: 427 12 607-1360
Fa: +27 12 667-1367
Ernail e.bielfeld@cornwall.co.za

Website: www.cornwall.co.za




From: Heather Cohae

Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2011 12:56 PM

To: info

Subject: Awv: Routs defermination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drve and the K220. - Info

From: Lizefle Gregory [mailto:izelleg@mweb.co.za]

Sent: 20 May 2011 03:19 PM

To: manager@cormwallhill.ca.za; Leon Kunneke; Heather Cohoe; dehning@mweb.to.za; elana@salbro.co.za;
dkoa@salbu_co.za; salbu@icon.on,za; smutshouse@iburst.co.2a; aigtaurus.co.za; L @ TSHWANE, GOV . ZA:
accounts@irenesstate.co.za; judamo@webmail.co.za; infoftwindversestate. oo.za; rudslph.jansen@mtnloaded.co.za;
germvillage@iburst.co.za; Info@rmmancr.co.zz; rochelle@ippariners.co.za; hsj@tig.co-z8; Ireneglen@talkamsa,nel;
rohan@mwg.co.za; accounts@irencestate.cn.za; owrers@riebdeiview.co.za; rudgiph.jansen @rinloaded.co.za;
elana@salbro.co.za; barbaratiisagewoodconsulting.to,z3; sean.cullinan@telkomsa.net: ivani@ippartners.co.za;
Irenemik@mweb. co.za; deon@hbelvedere.co.za; fritss@bongertmanpta, co.za; eric@planpractice.m. z;
rudolph@law.co.za; wimBmtdevelopment.co.za; ferry@civilconcepts.co.za; junaidBp-3.co.78; jack@renturus.co.zs;
jac.botha@roule2.co.za; LulzM@TSHWANE.GOV.ZA; lodiD@tshwane,gov.za; wandab@tshwane.gov.za;
gheath@geosdence,org.za; njanuary@fhb.sahra.org.za; maphata, rampheledigauteng.gov_2a; justicem @dwaf.gov.za;
keetm@dwaf. gov.za; central @eskom.co,za; paia@eskom,co.za; schmidk®ra,co.za; chrisbu@apg.gov.za;
customerservice@randwater.00.2a; info@wessanorth.co.za; decn@balveders.oo.za

Subject: Route determination of the section of Read K105 between Nellmapius Dive and the K220. - Info

To whaom it may concern

Please refer to the attached Background information Document (8ID] for the proposed Route
determination of the sectlon of Road X105 between Nelimapius Drive and the K220.

Please don't hesitate to contact our offices for any queries or additional information. You are also most
welcame to provide us with details af any person or potential interested party and we will gladly forward

this information t¢ them.

Kind regards,
George Gericke

Erndennmental Cprs
Lardsape Achitocis
Hhele st g At L TR S AN S or T e wasa o
36 LeFaandrg  2imd Sthibr o €111 TTodieriE

This e-mail and any aftechments arc confidential and imtended solely for the addressce and may also be privileged or exermpt rom
disclosure under applicahle tavy. 10 you are oot the addresses, or have received this e-mail in seror, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it trom your system and do niot copy, disclose or atherwise act upon any part of this e-mail or its attachments.

2



Internet communications are not guaranteed fo be scoure or virps-free. Cormwall Hill Collegs does not accept responsibility for
atty 1oss arising from wnanthorised access to, or intexferemce with, any Iniernet communicatians by any third party, or from the
Transmission of any viruses. Replies 1o this e-mail may he monitored by Cornwall Hill Cerllege for operationul or businoss

TEASONE.

Any opinion or other information in this e-mail or its attachments that does not relate to the Susiness of Cornwall Hill College is
persanal to the sender and is not given or endorsed by Cornwall Hill Callege.



Alfred

From: Ontvangs

Sent: 08 June 2011 02:43 PM

To: George Gericke

Subject: F¥¥: Interesied and Affected Party
Attachments: image(07.qif; image00? gif; image003. gif

From: Daniella Louw [mathie:daniella@redink.co.za]
Sant: 08 June 2011 02:23 PW

Ta: lizeleg@nmwet,co.z

Ce: 'Neels Louw’

Subject: Interested and Affected Farty

HI Lizelle,
Pleasa register us as Interested and Affacted parties wrt the proposed development of Road K105 Between

Mallmapius Drive and the K220,
Our details are as follows:

MNarme: Meels and Danlella Louw

Emaii: daniella@redink.co.za

Tel: 082 880 6017, 082 801 5563

Address: 714 Broadbury Circle, Cormwall Hill Estate, Cermturion
Postal: PO Box 44, Cornwall HIl Estate, Centurion, 0178

Our initial concerns regardng the proposed development:

Safety and security

Devaluation of our praperty value
Maolse pollutian

Visikility

Sight poliution

Disturbance of watlands and rivers
Speed

Increase of traffic

. Maintenance of road

140, Dyst

SO0 0F el oo o W N

Piease keep us informed.

Many thanks
Daniella



Daniella Louw

Mananipg Lyped

MULTIMEHI
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Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 6189
(20110608)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com



Alfred
h

Fronc Ontvangs

Sent: 08 June 2011 0242 PM

To: Gearge Gericke

Subject: F¥: Froposed K105 narth of Mellmapius Drive

Attachments; INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES.docy; Bokamoso Letter.pdf
Importare: High

From: Bavetley WUlff [maiftn:tph@tph.co.za]
Sertl: 08 June 2011 02;29 PM

To: 'Lizelle Gregory'

Cc: 'Bea Fletcher'

Subject: Prapased K105 notth of Nellmapius Drive

Importance: High
Good day Lizelle and George

Aftached please find a letter for your attantion,

Regards,

Beverley Wulff

THE TOWN PLANNING HUB CC
98 Pony Street

Tijger Valiei Office Park

Tsl: (012) BOS 2229

Fax: {(112) 809 2090

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain confidential information and is intendad only for the use of the
tecipient named abeve. Should you reesive this e-mail in emor, please forward it to [tph@itoh.co.za] and delets from
your in-box, Any disclosure, copying, distribution or action on the contents of this e-mail Is strictly prohibitad,

B it = $AA e et P s ol




INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES — PROPOSED K105 (MORTH OF NELLRMAPIUS DRIVE)

NAME AND SURNAME ADDRESS CONTACT NUMBER

Roux Preperty Development & Alexander Road 012 667 2771

Africa — Maresa Herbst

Lizette Visser 7 Alexander Road 083 400 2804

Adrf Kitshoff 71 Lobelis Lane 012 o667 2048 / 083 650 D442
Tim Lane & Wellington Road 12 667 2194 / 083 531 1360
Naas vd Walt 14 Lotus Lane 012 667 4719 / 071 GBS 3877
Gragg Howarth 58 Main Road 012 607 4948

Ross Howarth &8 Maln Road 082 3235 2671

iacques Gosthulzen 70 Lobelia Lane 082 295 8919 / 082 742 7473
R! de lzger 8 Lotus Street 012 667 4972

Amanda Mare 7 Lotus Street 042 250 4302

James & Ann Campel! 9 Lotus Strest 012 G6E7 5187 / 083 315 7RAZ
Bea Fletther bea@tph.co.za J12 805 2279 f 082 £07 2030
Soria Wills 2 Waellingtan Street 012 667 45979 f 082 442 5039
Jaco Swart 10 Lotus Street 083 554 9144




Tel: (M1, B0 2239

§ JUNE 2011 Fax: (0121 B0% 2050
E-mai: beagtph.ro.za

F‘D_Bm-t 17437
OURREF: K105 slver Lakes
YOUR REF. ﬁjger\fal?:mwml‘;:tﬂtt
Silwar Lakes
Jind I |
EOKAMOSO ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS
& LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
ATTENTION: GEORGE GERICKE
TEL: 112 346 3810
FAX: 096 570 5859

EMAIL: LIZELLEG@MWEB.CO.ZA

PROPOSED ROUTE K185 — NORTH OF NELLMAPIUS DRIVE

With regands to the abovementioned,

Kindly take note that our office is rapresenting the affected and interested parties listed on the attached fist. The
said list being forwarded to vourse!f vig email on 1 June 2011.

Qur office is requesting the folowing documentation and infarmation from yourself in order to brief our clients
accordingly:

«  Previous alignment of the proposed K105 {old)
* Proposad alignment of the K105 {new)
o Kindly advise on what the reasons were for the new alignment?

Eagerly awalting your response in tha abovementioned as weil as to receiving the notifications that you have sert fo
the affected and interested parties.

Trusting you fird this in order.

Regards,

- \%{wm

BEA FLETCHER TRF{SA)
THE TOWN FLANNING HUE £C

Mesnber: Beq Fleteher TRP(SA) CK Mo, 199974039223




Alfred
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From: Ontvangs

Sent: 02 June 2011 10:44 AM

To: Mientjie Coetzee; George Gericke; Stephan Barkhuizen

Subject FW¥. Proposed route detenmination of the saction of road K105 between Nellmapius
Drive and the K220

Attachiments: SKMBT_420110606205395 pdf

From: Wanda Byme [maitto: WandaB@ Tshwana. gov,za]
Sant: 02 June 2011 10:33 AM

To: fizelieg@mweb.oe.za
Subject: Proposed route determination of the section of road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220

Good mermning,

Altached please find the Open Space Management Section’s response to the sbovamentioned notification received.

Thank You ! Dankie
WwaRnda B e

Secretary to Mr Leloke Puling
Cirsctor. Cpen Space Management Seclian

dth Floer 111 Schaeman Shreet | Pretoda | Q001
PC Box 1454 | Preteria f 0001

Tel B12 358 5920 | Fax OT2 358 4934 | Fax: 056 214 5550

Erralk WandaBEtzhwans.goy.2a

From: mincla@tshwane.gev.za [maiita:minola@tshwane.gov.za)

Sant: 02 June 2011 0740 AM

To: Wanda Byme

Subrject: Messaga from KMET_ 420



Agriculture and Envircnmental Management Department

Environmerdal ilanagement Divisicn

4" Fisar | i1 Schoamar Street | Predora | D002

o P Boat 14541 Praderia | ©OO1
Tai 012 358 3571 [ Fax ©12 358 8534
CFY OF TSHWAME Emalk; { tvntrvaniSELe g ne. gov.zm | vww.is hare gov.za
A i o e

Wy ref: B Tel [012) 3668731
Your rat’ Fa  (012) 3638934
Conta parson: Rudzani Mukhedi Emall: WandaB@ishwane.qou 25
Divislon/SectionUni:  Cpen Space Management Seclion Cate: 02 Jure 2011

Bekamoso Landscape Architects and Environmanta! Consultants
P. Q. Box 11375

Maroelana

0181

(Attention: George Gericke)

Fax: 086 570 5850

NOTICE OF AN APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION
FOR THE PROPUSED ROUTE DETERMINATION OF THE SECTION OF ROAD
K105 BETWEEN NELLMAPIUS DRIVE AND THE K220.

Herewith we acknowledge raceipt of your e-mail dafed 20 May 2011.

The Open Space Management Section will deliver comment as an Interest and Affected Parly
as soon as relevant documentation Is received. Please be advised that we need four (4) copies

of all reports.

in preparing such reports your are advised to consult all relevant paiicy documents of the City of
Tshwane Metropelitan Municipality with particular reference to the Tshwane Open Space

Framework.

Plzage forward fulure notifications directly ta the Open Space Management Section via post or
fax for attention: Wanda Byme. Please do not hesitate to contact us at (012) 358 8920 sheuld

you have any queshions.

Kind regards

B

[‘—f" Livhuwani Siphuma
EXECUTIVE DIRECTGR

1 OinGeWMaabestinir
lafambiselc Va swa Moargo

pmstial Managbment Deparims




Alfred
“

From: Ontvangs

Sent: 01 June 2011 08:48 AM

Teo: George Gericke

Subject FW: Proposed K105 - Morth of Mellmapius Drive
Attachmeits: INTERESTED AND AFFECTED FARTIES.docx
Importance: High

From: Beverley Wulff [malltn:iph@tph.oo.2a]

Sent: 01 Jure 2011 GB:13 AM

To: 'Uzelle Gregory'

Lo ea@iph.on.za

Subject: Proposed K105 - North of Nellmapius Drive
Importance: High

{5000 day Gearge

As per our telecom conversation yesterday. Attached please find a fist of interested and affected parties, kindly inchide
this list to your notifications. | am trying to get details of the Irene Town Crow - | hope | will be of assistance.

Our office would like to set up a mesting to discuss a faw issues that the directly affected parties may have, kindhy
advise on the fallowing:

* Whofrom ITS Engineers must be approached to attend the mesating?

*  Who from your office would have to altend the meeting? Yourself or Mientjie Coetzee?
* Whe iz your client, it would be apprecizted if they could attend as well,

* What is the timing of this road? How will the directly affected parties be paid?

Kindly forward to me a copy of the previous alignmerd of the K105.

If you require any further information, please don't hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Regards,

Beverley Wullf

THE TOYWN PLANNING HUB GG
98 Fony Street

Tijger Vallei Office Park

Tel: (012) 809 2229

Faoc (012) 509 2090

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain confidential information and is intended only for the usa of the
recipient named abeve. Should you recaive this e-mail in armor, please forward it to [toh@tph.co.za] and dekete from
your in-hox. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or action on the contents of this e-mail is strictiy prohibited,
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Alfre
%

From: Dntvangs

Sent: 24 May 2011 01:24 PM

Ta: Gecrge Gericke

Subject: FW. K105 South of Nellmapius Drive meeting Summary

From: Josene fmaiito;josena@imweb, co.za)

Sant: 24 May 2011 12:20 P

To: Lizelle Gregary'

Cc: Irenemkt@mweb.co.za

Subject: RE: K105 South of Nellmapius Drive meeting Summary

Bokampso Landscape Architects & Erviremental Consultants

Attention: Lizelle Gregory

ROUTE DETERMINATION OF K105 FROM NELLMAPIUS DRIVE TO THE K220

Re: Meeting held on the 11 May 2011 with property owners:

I confirm that | support the proposad alignment Alternative 5 to the WEST of the railway line along the existing P-
28-1 route as this will be the mast cost effective, efficient route.

I strongly object to the K105 running through Smuts House Museumn QR my property being Fortion 712 of the farm
Doornkloof 381 IR { an the East side of Twin Rivers Estate} as this will ruln current business conducted there. This
alignment will also ruin our tranquil area and our sensitive environment.

Kind regards,

JOSENE GROENEWALD
Landowner and cwner- Irene Village Market




Alfred

L —— N 1
From: Ontvangs

Sent: 24 May 2011 D&:16 AM

Ta: George Gericke

Subject: FW: K105 South of Nellmapius Drive mesting Summary

Attachments: image0dd.png

From: Cherl Groenewald [mallto:chaH @korstruktarchitects.com]

Sent: 23 May 2011 05:09 PM

Ta: Lizele Gregory', alex@gharchitects.on.2a; frits@boogertmanpta.co.za; jerry@cuikconcepts.co.z;
charl@konstruktarchitets.com; josene@mweb.co.za; weyers@woridonline. co.za; hsj@tiq.co.ze; elana@salbro,co,za;
barbara@sagewocdoonsLttng co.za

Subject: RE. K105 South of Nellmaplus Drive meeting Summary

23 May 2011

Bokamosa Enviranmental Consultants and Landscape Architects
Attention: ks Lizelle Gregory

ROUTE DETERMINATION OF K105 FROGM NELLMAPIUS DRIVE TS THE K220

On behalf of the owners of Portion 712 of the farm Doornkloof 381 IR, we confirm that we support the proposed
alignment Adternative 5 ta the West of the railway line adjacent to the exlsting P38-1 as tabled at the meeting.
We will strongly abject to the alignment of the K105 over the abowe praperty as this will ruin current and future
business conducted on this oroparty.

Charl and josene Groenewsld
JOSENE INVESTMENTS Pty {Ltd]



From: Lizelle Gregory [mailto:lizeleg@mweb. m. za]

Sent: 16 May 2011 01:28 FM

To: alex@qgharchitects.co.za; frits@boogertmanpta.co.za; jerry@civiiconcepts.co.za; chad@konstruktarchitets.com;
dharl@konstruktarchiteds. com; josene@mweb.co.za; weyers@worldonline,co.za; hsi@tiq.co.za; elana@salbro.op,za;
barbara@rsagewoodconsutting co.za

Subrject: P Kidb South of Nellmapius Drive meeting Summary

Good day,

Please find the summary of the meeting.

Kind regards

Stephan Barkhuizen

Envimnmenl Corvuyl taﬁt

Landscape Architects
erlirelle 2w elicn 14 I r-2ield Ve S - 27 0 nT0sE 4o
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From: Lizelle Gregory [mallto:lizelleg@mweb.co.za]

Sant: 12 May 2011 08:20 AM

To: ‘alex@gharchitects.co.za"; frits@boogertmanpta.co.za’; lerry@clvilconcapts, co.za’;
‘char@kenstruktarchitects.com’; ‘josene@mweh.co,za’; ‘weyers@worldenline.co.za’, *hsj@tin.co.za"s
‘elana@salbro.co.za"; 'barbara@sapewaodconsiting.co.zs'

Subject: K105 South of Nellmapfus Drive Proposed Alignment Maps

Good day,

Thank you all for attending the meeting last night. Please find aitached the two maps as promised.

Kind regards

Stephan Barkhuizen



Landseape Architacts
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Alfred
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From: Stephan Barkhuizen

Sent: 24 May 2011 07:08 A

To: George Gericke

Subject: Fw: Environmental Impact Assessment Frocess for Road K105 from Nellmapius to
River Road & assaciated Upgrading & Improvements

Attachmants: image(it gif; imagaeD02.gif; 111052316224202702.gif; 111052316224202902 gif;

T10523162242031 02 gif; T110523162242033062 gif

From: Crbvangs

Senk: 23 May 2011 $4:47 PM

To: Miertjie Coetzee; Stephan Barkhuizen

Subject: FW; Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Read K105 from Nelimapius to River Road & associated
Upgrading & Improvements

From: Edward Archer [mailn:ArcherE@velavke.co.za)

Sent: 23 May 2011 D422 PM

To: Johan Meyer

e Bokamoso

Subject: RE: Emironmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nelmaplus t River Road & assaciated
Upgrading & Improvements

Email: ncoelavha 20 28 VELA

Jahan,
tk en Andre sal julle 30 min vuor die vergadering by die Inkaal ontmoet.
Groete

Edward Archer
email: archere@velavke.co.za

Vela VKE Consulting Engineers incorporating Munyai Malaka Engineers
P} Box 72927, Iynnwaod Ridge Q460, Preloriz, South Africa

Phone: +27 {012 481-3800

Fao +27 [0)17 803-7941

Mobile; 083 355 8466

Web: http://www.velavke.co.za



Cur File Number:

Any opinions expresged in this £na'l are those of the individyad sending IEand not necassarily of the Company, unlese fellowed up with a formal leber on
company stztlcnery. This Email is confidential and <alaly for the aze of the intended reclplant. Shoufd you find saything in this emall offensive, pllea e report it

o prefar g Evelavke.coza

From: Johan Meyer [mafta johanm@itse.co.za]

Sent: 20 May 2011 11:16

Ta: Edward Archer; Andre Pretorius

Cc: Bokamoso; Johan Erasmus; Jan Coetzee

Subject: FW: Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nelimapius to River Road & assodated
Uparading & Improvements

Hi Edware

Warwys na ons gesprek vandag. Hiermee die uitnodiging van Bokamoso vir die aoenbare deelnamevergadering
Dinsdag

Ek het vir Goprge gevra om met Lizelle te reel dat die stadsraad, kensultante en M&T sa vertesnwoordige: s 20 min
vroeer daar is orn te koukus

Groete
Johan Meyer

MCoELE: N85 BGT 3007

. TEL: H2 A9 1584
' FAX: D12 359 f5E5
E-MAIL:
WEE:

Zms T e o

Engrpeers SEEERTRARERPEY
itgeasntis B RS TN T

From: Lizelle Gregory [maiito;Fzelleg@mweb. .za]
Sent: 11 May 2011 0444 PM

To: Johan Meyer
Subject: FW. Environmental Impact Assessment Procass for Road K105 from Nellmapius to River Road & assodiated

Upgrading & Improvemeants

el et Gl T T e s TUS (P L usil st ac e
el v ot gl p iy ) e ethers |l
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To all Interested and/or Affected Parties.

Please refer to the attached invitation for the public meeting for the proposed K105 from Nellmapius to
River Roatdl projoct that will be held at the 5t. George's Hotel on 24 May 2011,

We also want to ask you to help us by informing all other people you think should also attend this meeting.
You are also welcome to forward their contact details to us and we will forward an invitation to them,

Please don’t hesitate to contact our offices for any additional information.
Kind regards

George Gericke



Landgizpe Archdeedts
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Alfred
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From: Cntvangs

Sent: 23 May 2011 1¢:08 AM

To: George Gericke

Subject: FW: K105 from Nellmapiusto River Road -GAUT: 002/07-08/N1311
Attachments: imageQ01.gif, imagei02.gif

From: Johan Meyer [mailto: johanm@itse.co.za]
Serd: 73 May 2011 09:48 AM

To: Uzele Gregory
Subject: RE: K103 from Nedlmapiusto Rlver Road -GAUT: 002/07-08/M1311

Hi Gearge

Hat jy vir Andre Pretarfus of Edward Archer van VKE genooi? Gaar kan verwag word dat die mense vrae gaan vra cor
die tydelike kwartskakel tussen Mainweg en Olievenhoutboschrylaan wat beplan ward as ‘i eerste fase van MRT se
ontwikkeling. Met. die werk wat hulle tans vir M&T doen, het hulle dle inligting om hierdie vrae te beantwoord

zroete
lohan
. CE3 657 2041
, 012 349 1684
I ‘ ' 02 348 1885

it drm

ERHNERTS

From: Lizadie Gregory [mailto:lizelleg@mweb.cn.za]

Sent: 23 May 2011 09:21 AM

Teo: lodi0@tshwane,gov.za; Lutz) @ TSHWANE,GOV.ZA; Johan Mever: wim@mtdeveloprnent.co.za
Subject: 1105 from Nallmapiuste River Road -GAUT: 002/07-08/N1311

BT e LA Al st e o T e b mg
iy TS i oM Rive moi e e T L
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T whem it may concem
We want to reguest that we mast half an hour before the rmeeting commences on Tuesday {17h30) at the St

George's Hotel just to go over the proposed project in order to snsure that €veryone is on the same page. Please
confirm if this is in order and also confinn yowr attendance or if you will be sending 2 representative in your place.

Kind regards

{George Gericke
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Alfred

From:

Sent

Tao:

Subject:
Attachments;

Stephan Barkhuizen

23 May 2017 04:38 PM

George Gericke

FW: K105 Mellmapius to K220

Registration as 1&AP K105 Nelmps to K220 2305201 1.doc



Alfred
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From: Stephan Barkhuizen

Sent: 23 May 2011 04:37 PrA

To: George Gericka

Subject: FW. DKOA: Bokamoso MNotite_Route determination of the section of Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220. - Infa

Attachments: imaged02.gif

From: Ontvangs

Sent: 23 May 2011 02:15 PM
Ta: Stephan Barkhuizen; Mientiie Coetzee
Subject: PW: DKOA: Bokamoso Notice_Route determination of the section of Raad K105 between MNellmapius Drive

and the K220, - Info

Fram: DKOA_LIST [mailto: dkoa@salbu.co.za)

Sent: 23 May 2011 01:34 PM

Ta: DKOA_LIST (LONG)

€ex Lzalle Gregory

Subject: DKOA: Bokamoso Notloe_Route determination of the section of Road K105 betwean Mellmapius Drive and

the K228, - Info
Grectings,

Bokamoso Notice Roete delermination of the section of Road K105 hetween Nellmapives Drive and

the K220.
GAUTENG REF NO: Gaut 002/10-11/E0208

"Notice is given, in tevms of the new 2010 EId Resulations published in Government
Notice No. R543 of the National Exvironmental Maragement Act (dct No. 107 of 1995),
af intent (o carry oul an Environmental Impact Assessment (Scoping phase) fir.0. Listing
Notice £, 2 & 3 -GN RI44, 345 & 548)"

“Bokemose Environmental Consultants were appointed by Gawteng Departmens of
Roeads and Transport to wndertake to an Environmental Impact Assessment Process for
the proposed route determination aof the section of Road K105 between Netlmapius
Dvive and the K220

We asked that the Doornkloof Owmers Association (DKOA) be registered as an [ntercsted and Affected
Party (I&AP).

Plcase see Bokamoso notice below
For more information contact:
{scorge Gericke Telephone: G12-346-3%10

Bokamoso Landscape Architects and Environmental Consultants
!



Kind regards,
David Larsen - Salbu

Secretary: Doomkloof Owhers Association (DK OA)
For more information see URL: http.//www.salbu.co.za/dkoa

NB: The 2.7 MB "K105 Stef BID .pdf"* has not been attached to this e-mail.
To devmioad the above pdi file CLICK HEERE

PLEASE PASS THIS MESSAGE ON TO THREE NEIGHBOQURS
AND ASK THEM TO DO THE SAME

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lizelle Gregory" <lizelleg@mweb.co.za>
Date: 20 May 2011 15:18:31 GMT+02:00

Subject: Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmaplus
Drive and the K220. - Info

To whom it may concern

Please refer to the attached Background Information Documant (BID) for the proposed Rowute
determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmaplus Drive and the K220.

Please don't hesitate te contaet our effices for any gueries ar additional Information. You are also most
welcorme to provide us with details of any person or potential interested party and we will glacly forward
this infarmation to therm.

Kind regards,
George [ericke

Emimmnaﬂ o

Landitape Rrohiteets
2 Bale v Bt rg aad 110 R S RERE 03 PR N, e
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Please note that the 2.7 MB "KI105 Stef BID .pdf"” has not been attached to this e-mail,
For more information contact:

George Gericke Telephone: 012-346-3810
Bokamoese Landscape Architects and Environmental Consaltanits



BACKUGROUND INFORMATION:

NOTICE: Posted 05 October 2019 - Previous Posting; 14 April 2016, Tuesday, November 17, 2009

BOKAMOSQ: NOTICE IN TERMS OF THE FNVIRONMENTAL 1MPACT ASSESSMENT
REGULATIONS . — = sau ALl doolaoiehl
REGULATIONS

Project: Proposed Road K105

Notice_d4) Route Determination and Preliminary Design Phases: K105 between Nellmapius Drive (km
35.5) & River Read (km 40.5)

Notice_3) Iuvitation to review the draft Enviroumental Scoplng Report: K195 between Nellmapius
Drive (km 35.5) & River Road (km 40,5)

Bokamoso Contact Person: George Gericke, Tel (012 346 3810,

Earlier Public Notice and Map: Download pdf file (108 KR)

Earlier notices: Listed in this index under the same GAUTENG Rel Number.

Previous Notices: Te view notices CLICK HERE,

Current Notices: To view notices CLICK TIERE.

GAUTENG REF NO: Gaut $02/07-08/N1311

NOTICE: Posted 16 Sep 2010 - Previous Postings; 12 May 2010- 21 Janwary 21, 2009
BOKAMOS0: NOTICE IN TERMS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAT. IMPACT ASSESSMENT
REGULATIONS

K210 East - Notice of Environmental Anthorization

K220 East - Irraft 2 Scoping report is available for review at the Rietvie] Nature Reserve
K220 East - Draft 1 Scoping report is available for review at the Rietvlej Nature Reserve
Bokamoso Contact Person: George Gericke, Tel (§12) 346 3810.

Current Notices: To view notice CLICK HERE.

Draft 1 Report: Text & Imeges - 1.6 MB file - Downlozd pdf file

Draft 1 Report: Figures - 14 Pages - 1.6MB file - Download pdf file

GAUTENG REF NO: Gaut 002/08-09/N0375




Alfred

From: Ontvangs

Sent; 23 May 2011 03:31 PM

Te: George Gericke

Subject: F¥¥: Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive
and the K220, - Info

Attachmants: imaged0t.gif

Frem: Chris Maree [mailto: letfty@yvebo.co.za)
Sent: 23 May 2011 02:45 PM

To: 'LUzelle Gregory'
Subject: RE: Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmaplus Drive and the K220. - Info

Thanks Geoarge [ Lizelle

fou can keep me an your mailing list.
Chris Marege

7 Twin Rivers

082 BR3 7720

letfly@vyebo.co.za

From: Lizelle Gregory [mallitolizelieg@mweab.co.za]

Sent: 20 May 2011 03.31 PM

To: maime.freda@gauteng.gov.za; cormwallhill@absamall.co.2a; irenemid@mweb.co. za; willem@csport.cg.za;
qudiibst@mweb.co.za; miansen@iburst.co.za; ietfly@yebo.co.za; dialberts@mweb.on.2a;
barbara@sagewoodeonsiting.co.za; fouche@vodamall.co.za; jan_snyman@sasol.com; thinusp@tshwane.gov.za:
chantelles@tshwane.goev.za; npreston@dencovabus.co.za; dovhani.mudzielwana@aauteng.gov.za;
rkokke@randwater.co.za; info@I-traffic.oo.ze; chrisbuédapg.gov.za; bockings @belvedere.co.za; pat@egsc.co.2a;
intmktg@cornbrik.coza; bondevi@mweb.co.za; dicon@rmweb.co.za; intmidtg@corobrik.co.za; ben@acusclv.co,z;
Johnny@nfi.arg.z; wes@lcon.co.za

Subject: PW: Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmaplus Drive and tha K220, - Info

Ta whom it may concern

Please refer to the attached Background Information Document (BID) for the proposed Route
determination of the sectfon of Road K105 between Nellimapius Drive ond the K220.

Please don’t heslfate to contact our offices for any queries or additional information. You are also most
welcome to provide us with details of any person or potential interested party and we will gladly forward
this information to them.

Kind regards,
George Gericke
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Fram: Mientjie Coetzee

Sent 23 May 2{17 02:42 PM

To: George Gericke

Subject: FW: DKOA: Bokarnoso Natice_Route determination of the section of Road K105
between Mellmapius Drive and the K220. - Info

Attachments: imageD2.gif

Fromm: On

Sent: 23 May 2011 02:14 ¥

To: George Gericka; Stephan Barkhuizen; Miantile Coetzee

Subject: FW: DKOA: Bokamoso Notice_Route debermination of the section of Road K105 betvieen Nellmapius Drive
and the K220, - Info

From: DKGA_LIST [mailto: dkoa@salbu.co.zal

Sent: 23 May 2011 01:34 PM

To: DKOA_LIST (LONG)

Cc: Lizelle Gregory

Subject: DKOA; Bokamase Notice Route determingtion of the section of Road K105 hebwee Nelimapius Drive and
the K220. - info

(reetings,

Bokamoso Notice_Route determination of the seetion of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and
the K22it.
GAUTENG REF NO: Gaut 002/10-11/E0208

"Notice is given, in terms of the new 2010 EI4 Regulations published in Government
Notice No. R343 of the National Environmentol Manggement Act (Act No. 107 af 1998},
of intent 16 caryy ont an Environmental Inpaci Assessment (Scoping phase) (i.t.o. Listing
MNotice [, 2& 3— GN Ri44, 545 & 5461

“Bokamose Environmental Conswlionts were uppointed by Gauteng Departinent of
Roads and Transport to undertake to an Environmental Impact Assessment process far
the proposed route determination of the section of Road K105 berweer Nelimapius
Drive and the K220"

We asked that the Doomlkloof Owners Association (DKOA) be registered as an Interested and Affected
Party (I&AP).

Please see Bokamoso notice below
For more information contaot:
(renrge Gericke Telephone: 012-346-3810

Bokamuoso Landscape Architects and Environmental Consultants
1



Kind regards,
David Larsen - Salbu

Secretary: Doornkloof Owners Assogiation (DKOA)
For more information see URL: http://www.salbu.co.za/dkoa

NE: The 2.7 MB "K105 Stef BID .pdf'" has not been attached to this e-mail.
To downlead the above pdf file CLICK HERE

PLEASE PASS THIS MESSAGE ON TO THREE NEIGHBOURS
AND ASK THEM TO DO THE SAME

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lizelle Gregory™ <lizelleg@mweb.co.za>
Date: 20 May 2011 15:18:31 GMT+02:00

Subject: Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nalimaplus
Drive and the K229, - Info

Ta whom it may cancern

Please refer to the atiached Background Information Document {BID) for the proposed Route
determination of the sectfon of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220,

Please don't hesitate to contact our offices far any queries or additional information. You are also most
welcome to provide us with details of any person or potential interested party and we will gladly forward
this information to them.

Kind regards,
George Gericke

Landyscape Architocts

Silgaic s im e s D NN IR RTIRT 1 S LRRE VAN Y
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Flease note that the 2.7 MB "KI105 Stef BID .pdf™ haz not been attached to this e-mail.

For more information contaci:

George Gericke Telephone: 012-346-3810
Bokamoso Landscape Architects and Environmental Consultants



BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

NOTICE; Posted 95 October 2010 - Previons Posting: 14 April 2010, Tuesday, November 17, 2009
BOKAMOSO: NOTICE IN TERMS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSES
REGULATTONS

Project: Proposed Road K105

Notice 4} Route Determination and Preliminary Design Phases: K105 between Nellmapius Drive (kin
35.5) & River Road (km 46.5)

Notice_3) Invitation to review the draft Environmental Scoping Report: K105 between Nellmapius
Drive {(km 35.5) & River Road (km 40,5}

RBRokamoso Contuet Person: Goorge Gericke, Tel (012) 346 3819,

Earlier Fublic Notice and Map: Download pdf file (i 08 KB)

Earlier notices: Listed in this index under the same GAUTENG Rel Number.

Previous Notices: Te view notices CLICK HERF.

Current Nofices: To view notices CLICK HE RE.

GAUTENG REF NO: Gaut 002/407-08/N1311

NOTICE: Posted 16 Sep 2010 - Previous Postings: 12 May 2010- 21 Jamuary 21, 2009
BOKAMOQSO: NOTICE IN TERMS OF THE ENVIRGNMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
REGULATIONS

K22{} East - Notice of Environmenital Authorization

K220 East - Diraft 2 Scoping report is available for review at the Rietvle: Nature Reserve
K220 East - Dralt 1 Scoping report is available for review at the Rietvlei Nature Reserve
Bokamoso Contact Person: George Gericke, Tel (012) 346 3810.

Current Notices: To view notice CLICK HERE,

Draft 1 Report: Text & Inages - 1,6 MB file - Download pdf file

Draft 1 Report: Figures - 14 Pages - 1.6MB file - Download pdf file

GAUTENG REF NO: Gaut 002/08-09/N0375
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From: Mientjie Coetzee

Sent: 23 May 2011 D2:42 P

Ta: George Gericke

Subject FW. DKOA; BEokamoso Notice_Route determfnation of the section of Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220, - Info

Attachments: imageld gif

From: Ontvangs

Sents 23 May 2011 02:15 PM
To: Stephan Barkhuizen; Mientjiz Coetzee
Subject: FW: DKOA: Bokamoso Notice_Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive

and the K220. - Info

From: DKOA_LIST [malle:dkoad@salbu,co.za]
Sent: 23 May 2011 01:34 PM

To: DKOA_LIST (LONG)
Ce: Lizelle Gregory
Subject: DKOA: Epkamoso Notice_Route determination of the section of Road K105 between fellmapius Drive and

the K220. - Info
Greetings,

Bokamaoso Notice Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and

the K220,
GAUTENG REF NO: Gaut 002/10-11/E0208

*Notice is given, i terms of the new 2010 EIA Reguiations pubfished in Government
Notice No. R543 of the National Ewvironmental Management Act {Aet No. 167 of 1998),
af intent to carvy oul an Environmental Impact Assessment (Scoping phase) (i.t.o. Listing
Natice ], 2 & 3 -GN, R544, 345 & 346)"

“Bokamoso Exvironmental Consultants were appointed by Gavteng Department of
Roads end Transport to wndertake to an Environmental Fmpact Assessment process for
the praposed route determination of the section of Road K103 between Nellmapius
Drive and the K220"

We asked that the DoomikJoof Owners Association (DKOA) be registered as an Interested and Affected
Party (I&AP).

Please see Bokamoso potice bolow
For more information contagt:
George Gericke Telephone; 012-346-38i0

Bokamosc Landscape Architects and Environmental Consultants
1



Kind regards,
David Larsen - Salbu

Secretary: Doomkloot Owners Association {DKOA)
For more information see URL: http://www.salbu.co.za/dkoa

NB: The 2.7 MB "K105 Stel BID .pdf™” has not been attached to this e-mail.
To download the above pdf file CLICK HERE

PLEASE PASs THIS MESSAGE ON TO THREE NEIGHBOURS
AND ASK THEM TO DO THE SAME

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lizelle Gregory” <lizelleg@mweb.co.za>
Date: 20 May 2011 15:18;31 GMT+02:00

Subject: Route determination of the section of Road K105 betwaen Nellmapius
Drive and the K220, - info

To whom it may concern

Please refer to the attached Background Information Dogument (BID) for the proposed Route
determination of the sectfon of Road K105 between Nellmopius Drive and the K220.

Please don’t hesitate to contact our offices for any queries or additional information. You are also most
welcome to provide us with detalls of any person or potential interested party and we will gladly forward
this information to them.

Kind regards,
George Gericka

Emvieonmantr
Landscage Archivocts : Gt
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Please note that the 2.7 ME "K103 Stef BID .pdf™ has not been attached 1o this e-mail.
For more information contact:

George Gericke Telephone: 012-346-3810
Rokamoso Landscape Architects and Environmental Consultants



BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

NOTICE: Posted 05 October 2014 - Previous Posting; 14 April 2010, Tuesday, November 17, 2009
BOKAMOSO: NOTICE IN TERMS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSE
REGULATIONS

Project: Proposed Road K105

Notice_4) Route Determination and Preliminary Design Phases: K105 between Nellmapius Drive (km
35.5) & River Road {km 40.5)

Notice _3) Invitation to review the draft Enviyoninental Scoplng Report: K105 between Nellmapius
Drive (km 35.5) & River Road (km 40.5)

Bokamoso Contact Person: George Gericke, Tel (012) 346 3810,

Earlier Public Notice and Map: Download pdf file {108 KR}

Earlier notices: Listed in this index under the same GAUTENG Ref Number,

Previous Notices: To view notices CLICK IIERE,

Current Noticea: To view notices CLICK HERE.

GAUTENG REF NO: Gaut 002/07-48/N1311

NOTICE: Posted 16 Sep 2010 - Previous Postings: 12 May 2610- 21 January 21, 2009
BOKAMOS0O: NOTICFE IN TERMS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
REGULATIONS

K220 East - Notice of Environmental Authorization

K220 East - Draft 2 Scoping report is available for review at the Rietviel Nature Reserve
K220 East - Draft | Scoping report is available for review at the Rietvlei Nature Reserve
Bokamose Contact Person: George Gericke, Tel (012) 346 3810,

Current Notices: To view notice CLICK HERE.

Draft 1 Report: Text & Images - 1.6 MB file - Download pdf file

Drraft 1 Report: Figures - 14 Pages - 1.6MB file - Download pdf fife

GAUTENG REF NO: Gaut 002/08-09/N0375
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From: Ontvangs

Sent: 23 May 2011 11:33 AM

To: George Gericke

Subject: FW: Route determination of the saction of Raad K105 between Nellmagius Drive
and the K220. - Info

Attachments: imagel02.gif

Fram: VanderBijl, Anina [mallto:Anina.vanderBijl@parexel.com)
Sent: 23 May 2011 10:11 AM

Tao: lizeleg®mveek. co.za
Subject: FW: Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nelimapius Crive and the K220. - Info

Dear George/ Lizelle
We Ive [n Twan Rivers Estate, and | recaeived the balow from another cwner hara.

Can you pleasa shed light on this? Is this & big road being planned, and for when? Are the different alignments
different options belhy consldersed?

Further information would be grestly apprecisted!

Regards
Aning

PAREXEL Early Phassa
Fully integrated Firgt 'n Man through Proof of Cancspt services

Anina van der Bl|I
+ 27 {0151 4103047 office or +27 (H83-3218345 makile
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Fram: Marlana Jansan [mallbo:miansen@iburst.co.za]

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 7:47 AM

To: Twin Rivers

Subject: PW: Route detenmination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmaplus Drive and the K220, - Info

From: Lizelle Gregary [malite:l lzelleg@rmweb.co.za]

Sent: 20 May 2011 15:31

To: maime.freda@gauteng.gov.za; cornwallhill@absamail.co.za; irenemki@mweb.co.za; willem @osport.co.za;
qudibet@mwed.co.za; mignsen@iburst,co.za; letiiy@vebo.on.za; diatherts@mweb.on.za;
barbara@sagewoodconsulting.co.za; ffouche@vodamail.co.za; Jansnyman@sasol.com; thinusp@tshwane, gov.za;
chantellesidtshwane.gov.za; nprestonidenovobus.co.za; dovhani mudziclwana@oautend, gov.za;
rkokke@randwater.co.za; infod@l-traffic.co.za; dhrisbu@gpo.gov.za; boakings@®belvedere.co.za; pat@egsr.co.za;
intmktg@corobrik.co.za; bondevl@mwehb.oo.za; dicon@mweb..za; Intmktg@corebrik.co,za; ben@acusolv.co.za;
Jotinmy@nfl.org.ze; wes@loohuoo.za

Subject: FW: Rolte determination of the section of Road K145 between Nermaplus Drive and the K220. - Info



To witom it may concern

Please refer to the attached Background information Document (BID) for the proposed Route
determination of the sectlon of Roaod K105 between Nellmopius Drive and the K220.

Please don't hasitate to contact gur offices for any queries or additional information. You are alse most
welcome to provide us with details of any person or potential Interested party and we will gladly forward
this information to them.

Kind regards,
George Gericke

EyTvi O A e Nt
Lpngdycape Anchitgits
By g el 2L 0 L R0 SRR St B AN R
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From: Cntvangs
Sent: 20 May 2011 11:43 AM
To: Gearge Geticke
Sublect: FW: Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmapius to
River Rood & assocfsted Upgrading & Improvements
Attachmants: image(02.gif; imaged.gif; Public meeting K 105.pdr; Posterpdf imagedd3 jpa
Elea Viviees

Nistenzfon hobalf of
Lizelle Gragory

Environmental Consultants B
Landscope Architects
Froraft12: 30 Snla b E 22 sb 5 5a%s 11, G Fes 9584
el el paccian 28 136 Lclonnbe Hngd abdeea ik ae. o

From: Johan Meyer [mailte:johanmitse.co.za]

Sent: 20 May 2011 11:16 AM

To: Edward Archer {ArcherEfivelaviee.co.zal: Andre Pretorfus {pretoriusa@velavke.co.za)

Cc: Bolamoso; Johan Ermsmus; Jan Coetzee

Subject: FW: Environrnental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmiaplus to River Road & assoclated
Upgrading & Tmprovenants

HI Edward

Yerwys na ons gesprek vandag. Hiermee die uitnodiging van Bokamoso vir die openbare deelnamevergadering
insdag

Ek het vir George gevra om met Lizelle te reel dat die stadsraad, konsultante en M&T se verteepwoordigers 20 min
vroeer daar is om te koukus

Qroete
lohan Meyer

MOBILE: a3 857 3
TEL: 012 349 1889

" FAX: 12 340 1668
. EMAIL:  kehanmi@itan.cose
WEE: v e g e
WE P = nank winz: a0l govs nse B 2y pir 2 e d obiy ston open ITE Py L weldess the onbenls i3 surac et sandimmed i

e IECTESI Ay, THE e-.nmil may b canmfen:iA, 00 Iy Pivdgned €0 enen e wralested L e Uns it s od dise o
e e Ay oD ot Tmay Te e ful Foyou e thes L Seas et FeRsE 26 10 the mondor end delads Hhe me ‘Bage

From: Lizelle Gregory [mallto:lizelleg@mweb.co.za)
Sent: 11 May 2011 0444 PM

To: Johan Meyer
Subject: PW: Ervironmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellinapius to River Road & associated

Upgrading & Improvernents
1



To all Interestad and/ar Affected Parties.

Please refer to the attached invitation for the public meeting for the proposed K145 from Nellmagpius to
River Road project that will be held at the 5t. George’s Hotel on 24 May 2011.

We also want to ask you te help us by informing all other people you think should alse attend this meeting.
‘fou are alsc welcome to forward their contact details to us and we will forward an invitation te them.

Flease don't hasitate 1o contact our offices for any additional information.
Klnd regards

George Gericke

Enviranmental Cpasta
Lendseape Architacts
Bl reaa b eI T B0 D D AN oy
46 Lelaids 126 s hbaa Garal e Fictada
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Public
WMeelting

Environmental Impact
Assessment Process for
Road K105 from
Nellmapius to River Road &
associated Upgrading &
Improvements

Venue: St George’s Hotel
Date: 24 May 2011
Time: 18h00 — 20h00

For more information contact
Bokamoso Environmental (George
Gericke) — 012 346 3810



Alfred
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From: Ontvangs
Sent: 20 May 2011 08:55 AM
Te: Gzecrge Gericke
Subject FW. Route determination of K105 from Nellmapius drive to the K220
Attachments: image(01,jpg; imageDO2 jpg
Elea Viviers

Mamenston behadfaf
Liz¢lio Gregory
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From: Frits Schuite [mailto:friss@boogertmanpta.co.za]

Sent; 1% May 2011 08.52 PM

To: "Uzella Gragory'

€e: Harman Joubert; Frits Schufte; jemry@cvilconcepts.co.ma; charl@konstruktzrchitets, com; josene@mweah.co.za;
we-,rers@woﬂdunline co.z; elena@salbro.co.za; barbara@sagewoodconsulting.co.za; alexByharchitects, co,za;

Rudalph Jansen {mdnlph@law <0.z8), Chris Maree (7) {letfly@yabo.co.za)
Subject: Routa determination of K105 from Nellmapius drive to the K220

T8 May 2011

Bokamoss Landscape Architects & Envirenmental Consultanis

Attention: Ms Lizelle Gregory
ETERMINATIO NELLMAP E TO THE K22

Meeting held on 11 May 2011 in Irene attended by Mr Alex Hahn and myself on behalf of the Twih Rivers
Homeowners Association refers.

g-.;ag c.::inﬁrm that we support the proposed alignment Alternative 5 fo the West of the raitway lins along he exiting
rauts,

We furthar place on record the following:

We stmngly object ta any routa running adjacent to the eastern boundary of Twin Rivers.

-  That B noise impact study be done by a reputable specialist irrespective of which rte are decided upan. We
can supply vou with the
names and cortact details of such specialists should you so require.

= ¥¥e reise our congern on the possible effect that the congtruction of bridges down etream of Twin Rivars could
have on the river fiow
patterns and floed line with specific reference: fo the stretch of the river alany the western boundary of Twin

Rhivars.

Yaours sinceraly



Frits Schuite
for and on behalf of
TWIN RIVERS HOMEOWNERS ASSGCIATION

Email: fritss 0 hoo ta.co. 7

Woebsite: http: boopertmanandpartners.com
Telephone: +27 12 429 7300

Facsimile: +27 12 346 8687

Mabile: +27 83 250 0370
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Fram: Ontwvangs

Sent 1% May 2011 08:40 AN

To: Genmye Garicks

Subject: FW: Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K185 from Nellmapius ta
River Road & associated Upgrading & Improvements

Attachments: imagelt.gif

From: Cornwall HIl' Estate [mailto:manager@carnwallhill.co,za]
Sent: 17 May 2011 06:53 FM

To: Lizelle Gregory
Subject: Re: Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmaplus to River Road & associated

Upgrading & Improvements

Ek het gedog Jy gaan ook inligting daurges van die gedeelta suid van Nalmapius vir die ander komponent van die
K103 wat ons meer raak? Ek sou graag die hele gedesits - suid n noord van Nellmapius - galyk san die imroners wil
YOOrhou.

Dirk Heyns

—=Orlgingl Message —
From: Lizelle Giegory

To: manager@cornwallhil.co.za
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 4556 PM
Subject: Environmental impact Assessment Process for Road K105 fram Nellmaplus to River Road & sssociated

Upgrading & Improverneanis

Hi Dirk

Aangeheg is die kaarta en lugfotos soos telefonies bespreek. Ons haak effens vas met die Background Information
Document. Ons stuur hom vir julle sedra dit gereed is,

Groate
George Garicka

Landscape Archsois
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From: Ontvangs

Sant 16 May 2011 08:13 AN

To: George Gericke

Subject: FW: Envirenmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nallmapius to
River Road & associated Upgrading B tmprovemearits

Attachments; imi2gel02 gif; Untitled attachment 0007 1.htm; Public meeting K 105.pdf Untitled

attachment 00074 him; Poster.pdf; Untitled attachment DOD77.htm

From: DKOA_LIST [mallto: dkoa@salbls.op,za)
Sent: 15 May 2011 11:25 AM
To: DKOA_LIST {LCNG)

Ce; Lizelle Gragory
Subject: Re; Ervircnmental Tmpact Assessment Process for Rozd K105 fram Nellmapius to River Road & assadated

Upgrading & Impravements
Greetings,

Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmapius ta River Road
& associated Upgrading & Iriprovements
= GAUT: 002/07-08/N1311

K105 from Nellmapiusio River Road -GAUT: 002/07-08/N1311

Please see Bokamose notice below.

We asked that the Doomkloof Owners Association (DKOA) be registered as an
Interested and Affected Party (I&AP).

For more information contact;

George Gericke Telephone: 012-346-3810
Bokamoso Landscape Architects and Environmental Consultants

Kind regards,
David Larsen - Salbu

Secretary: Doornkloof Owners Association (DKOA)
For more information see URL: http.//www.salbu.co.za/dkoa

PS: PLEASE PASS THIS MESSAGE ON TO THREE NEIGHBOURS

1



AND ASK THEM TO DO THE SAME

Begin forwarded message:

On 11 May 2011, at 14:28, Lizelle Gregory wrote:

To all Interested and/for Affected Parties,

Please refer to the attached invitation for the public meeting for the propesed K105 from Nelimapius to
River Road project that will be held at the 5t. George’s Hotel on 24 May 2011,

We also want te ask you to help us by informing all ather people you think should also attend this
meeting. You are also walcome to forward their contact details to us and we will forward an invitation to
them.

Please don’t hesitate to contact our offices for any additional infarmation.

Kind regards

George Gericke



Alfred
“

From: Ontvangs

Sant: 16 May 2071 D13 AW

To: George Gericke

Subject FW: DKOA: Bokameoso Natice Erviranmental [mpact Assessment Progess for Road
K105 from Nellmapius to River Raad & associated Upgrading & Improvernents

Attachments: imagedU2.gif; Untitled attachment 00059.htrm; Public meeting K 105 pdfs Untitled

attachment 0062, htm; Poster. pdf: Untitled attachment 0GO65.htm

From: DKDA_LISf [rnaiﬂ:u:dkua@salbu.m.za]
Sent: 15 May 2011 11.:34 AM
To: DKOA_LIST

Ccz Uzelle Gregory
Subject: DKOA: Bokamoso Notice_Envirenmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmapius to

River Rpad & associated Upgrading & Improvemeants
Greetings,

Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmapius to River Road
& associated Upgrading & Improvements
G GAUT: 002/07-08/N1311

Please see Bokamoso notice below.

We asked that the Doornkloof Owners Association (DKOA) be registered as an
Interested and Affected Party (I&AP).

For more information contact:

George Gericke Telephone: 012-346-3810
Bokamoso Landscape Architects and Environmental Consultants

Kind regards,
David Larsen - Salbu

Secretary: Doomkloof Owners Association (DKOA)
For more information see URL: http://www.salbu.co.za/dkoa

PS: PLEASE PASS THIS MESSAGE ON TO THREE NEIGHEOQURS
AND ASK THEM TO DO THE SAME

Begin forwarded message:



On 11 May 2011, at 14:28, Lizelle Gregory wrote:

To all Interested and/ar Affected Parties.

Please refer to the attached invitation for the public meeting for the proposed K105 from Nellmapius to
River Road project that will be held at the 5t. George's Hotel on 24 May 2011,

We also want to ask you to help us by informing all other pacple you think should also sttend this
meeting. You are also welcome to forward their contact details to us and we will forward an invitation to
them,

Please don’t hesitate to contact our offices for any additional infarmation.

Kind regards

George Gericka



Alfred
“‘

From. Ontvanns

Sent: 16 May 2011 08:12 AM

To: George Gericke

Subjact FW: DKOA 2 Bokarneso Motice_Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Road
K105 from Nellmapius to River Road & associated Upgrading & mprovements

Attachments: imagel2 gif; Untitled attachment 08035 htm; Public mesting K 105, pdf Untitled

attachment 00028 htr; Poster,pdf; Untitled attachment 00041.htm

From: DKOA_LIST [mailto:dkoa@salbu.co.za)

Sent: 15 May 2011 11:39 AM

To; DKOA_LIST {LONG)

Cc: Lizelle Gregory

Subject: DKOA_2: Bokamoso Notice_Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Read K185 from Nellmaplus to

River Road & assoclated Upgrading & Impravements
Graetings,

Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmapius to River Road
& associated Upgrading & Improvements

G GAUT: 002/07-08/N1311

Please see Bokamoso netice below.

We asked that the Doornkleof Owners Association (DKQA) be registered as an
Interested and Affected Party (I&AP),

For mere information contact:

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

To all Interested andfor Affarted Parties.

Please refer to the attached invitation for the public meeting for the proposed K105 from Nellmapius to
River Road project that will be held at the 5t. George's Hotel on 24 May 2011,

We also want to ask you to help us by informing all other people you think should also attend this
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
———————_—__

From: Ontvangs

Sent: T2 bday 2011 01:58 PM

To: Gedrge Gericke

Subject: FW: Erwironmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmapius to
River Road & sssociated Upgrading & Improvements

Attachments: imageDo gif

From: Rutolph [maiito rudelph@iaw. co.za ]

Sant: 12 May 2011 01:43 PM

To: 'Lizelle Gragory’

Subject: RE: Environmental Impact Assessmient Process for Road K105 from Nelimapius to River Road & assodated

Upgrading & Improvaments
Lizelle

The frene Country Club and the UNISA conference centre is also affected.
regards

Rudalph fansen
{53 264 80325

Tel: 312 303 7450
Fax: 012 303 7899
rudolph@law.co.za

From: Lizelle Gregory [maiko:lizelleg@mweb.co.za]

Sent: 11 May 2011 02:33 PM

Toi pel@salberg.co.2a; alistair.atts@gmall.com; gem.village@telkomsanet; b.jw@mwab.co.za; guy@raventp.co.za;
Mayet@kungwinimun.ce.za; weyars@woridonline.co.za; loubser.dekock@za,saabgroup.com;
ffouche@vodamail.co.za; ireneglen@telkomsa.net; yvette.vannlekerk@treasury.gav.za; rudelph@law, to.za;
hardus.steynig@arnail.com; Jan.snymangsasol.com; jan.snymanl23@gmail.com; loubser,dekocki@iza.saabgroup.com;
board@cornwallhillestate.co.7a; dulvith@telkomsa.net; pleterftriviron.co.za; mwespoel@mweb.co.za;
frftz.boogertmanpta@pta.co.za; nanalan@gmail.com; chotes@investmech.cont; mheyns@investmech.com;

ewald 1006@mweb.co.za; flouche@vodamail co.za; pieter@triviron.ce.za; nomalan@gmail.com; orasho@gmall.com
Subject: FW: Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmaplus to River Road & assodated
Upgrading & Improvements

To all Intarestad and/for Affected Parties,

Please refer to the attached invitation for the public meeting for the proposed K105 from Nellmapius to
River Road project that will be held at the 5t. George’s Hotel on 24 May 2011,

We also want ta ask you to help us by informing all other people you think should also attend this meeting.
You are also weicome to ferward their contact details te us and we will forward an invitation to them.



Please dan’t hasitate to contaet aur offices for any additional information.
Kind regards

George Gericke

Landstape Architects -
o Bl st g 2 L RLE 40 b E o B ARG R
“th Labaaid | 2emd Sehfes Gardens, Prelona




Alfred
“

From: Ontvangs

Sant: 12 May 2011 08:27 AM

Te: George Gericke

Subject FW: Erwirenmental impact Assessment Pracess for Road K105 from Nelllmapius ta
River Road & associated Upgrading & Improvements

Attachmenis; imageD0Z.png; imagedid.pg; imagel05.gif, image(d1.png

From: Yan Kraaij [mailtn:keymax.janikraal @gmai.com]

Sent: 12 May 2011 01:56 AM

To: 'Lizele Gregory'

Cc: Tiddo Yaoogt

Subject: RE: Environtertal Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmagius to River Road & associated

Upgrading & Improvements

HI Lizelle and George,
W trust that you are wall.

Can you send us the proposed road alignment drawings immediataly , fe. before the meeting: so that we can study
it and make meaningful comment at the meeting. Please Include the changes that are proposed at the intersection

of main & Alexandra rds,

Thanks

Jan Kraaij

{B.5c Eng Mech)
South Africa mobile +27 [0) 83 275 0660

Australia mobile +51 {0} 45 828 4647

€WEF jan kraaij

15 lacana Pde, North Lakes, 4509, Cld, Australia.
kevmax.jankraai @ gmail. com

WA kYT X COIm:, 31

www keymaxprop.co.za

KEYMAX

Property Develcpers

From: Lizelle Gregory [maltto:lizelleg@mwets. o, za]
Sant: 12 May 2011 12:35 AM

Ta: jankraalj@keymaxprop.co.za; foxtrallers@mweb, co.za
Subject: FW: Erwvironmental Impaci Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmapius to River Road & associzted

Upgrading & Improvements

To all Interested and/or Affected Parties.



Please refer to the attached invitation for the pubiic meeting for the proposed K105 from Nellmaplus to
River Road project that will be held at the 5t. Gearge’s Hotel on 24 May 2011.

We aiso want 1o ask you to help us by informing all other people you think shauld also attend this rmesting.
You are also welcome ta forward thelr cantact details to us and we will forward an invitation to them.

Please don’t hesitate to contact cur offices for any additional information.
Kind regards

George Gericke

Lidstape frc hitods .
wibselly yimredurg st o HUS it 20l TS MY B
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Alfred
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From: Ontvangs

Sent T2 May 2011 0824 AM

To: George Gericke

Subject FW. Envircnmental Impect Assessment Process for Road K105 frem Nellma pius to
River Read & associated Upgrading & Improvements

Attachments: imagal02 gif: imaged0.gif; imaga(Md.gif

Froom: Christa Shaw [mallte:accounts@IreneEstate, 00,24]

Sant: 12 May 2011 07:23 AM

To: Lizelle Gregory

Subject: RE: Evironmental Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmaplus to River Road & assodiated

Upgrading & Impravements
Good day

Received your e-mail and forwarded to the owners of Irene Estate and Irene Country Lodge

| hape this is all in order, please do not hesitate to contact me should you need ony further assistance.

KInd Regards

Christo Shaw

The Old Dairy Farm
Nellmapius Drive

P O Box 589

Irene 0062

T 012 - 667 1000 - Accounts Office
(24 012- 667 2634

L 102 - 667 2326 - Shep

07 L 012 - 667 4822 - The Bam Restawrant

B2 accounieRlirencesiole.co g
Www.irenefarm.co.za




From: Lizelle Gregory [mailo: lizelheg @mweb. co. ]

Sant: 11 May 2011 02:32 PM

Ta: sandile.simelane@tranmmet.net; enquiies@drt.gpg.gov.za; stephen.mesinki@gauten.yov.za;
manager@cormwallhil.co.za; | kunneke@oomwail.co.za; h.cohoe@cormwall.co.za; dehning@mweb.co.za;
elznafisaibro.co.za; dkoa@salbu,co.ze; salbu@icen.mo.za; smutshouse@iburst.co.z3; al@taurus.co.za;
LuZI@TSHWANE.GOV.ZA; Christa Shaw; judama@webmall.co.za; info@twinrversestate co.za;

rudalph. fansen@minioaded.co.za; gemvillage@lburst.co.za; info@rmmanar.co.za; rochalie@pparthers. co. za;
hsi@tiq.to.za; ireneglen@telkomsa.net; rohan@rriwg.co.za; Christa Shaw; owners@rictviehiew,onza;
nudoiph.jansen@mtnloaded.co.za; elana@salbro.co.ze; barbara@sagewondconsulting.co.za;
sean.culinan@telkomsa. net; ivan@ippartners.co.za; irenemkt@mweb.co.za; deon@belvedere.co.za H

rudalphigdaw.co.za
Subject: FW: Erwironmenital Impact Assessment Process for Road K105 from Nellmapius to River Road & assoclated

Upgrading & Improvements

To all Interested and/for Affected Parties.

Please refer to the attached invitatlon for the public meeting for the proposed K105 from Nellmapius to
River Read project that will be held at the St. George's Hotel on 24 May 2011,

We also want to ask you to help us by informing all other people you think should also attend this meeting.
You are also welcome to forward their contact details to us and we will forward an invitation to them.

Please don't hesitate to contact our offices far any additional information.
Kind regards

George Gericke

Emvranmenta! Consitants B
Largdetape Architorts 1 . :
Y LN S I E T U LR N AL T
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Alfred
“

From: Ontvangs

Sent: 11 May 2011 03:59 Pid

To: George Gericks

Subject: FW. Out of Office AutoReply: Environmental Impact Assessment Process for Road

K105 from Nellmapius ta River Road & associated Upgrading & Improvements

From: Meryl Pretorus@transnet.net [mailto: Merd Pretoriusditransnet. net ]

Sant: 11 May 2011 £2:34 PM

To: lizeleg@mweb.co.za

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Envirenmental Impact Assessmeant Process for Road K105 from Nellmapius to
Flver Foad & associated Upgrading & Improvements

IT am cut of office in urban for the Araconda and CAB launch
back in office on Monday 16 May

regards
hderyl

DISCLAIMER.: The informaticn contained in this communication is subject to copytight and intendad only
for the use of lizelleg@mweb.co.za. Unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is strictly prohibited. Should a
virus infection accur as a result of this communication the sender will nui be liable. If you have received

this communication in etror, please notify meryl.pretorius@transnet.net,




From: Mientjie Coetzea

Sent 18 April 2011 12:12 PM

To: {George Gericke

Subject FW. K105 Basiese Beplanning

Attachments; imagedDT.gif; 2751_K105 Basic Planning_Master Man_2011-04-18_FVS-LAYOUT
PLAN {1} polf

From: Crbvangs

Sent: 18 Aprll 2011 12:10 PM

To: Mientjie Coetres

Subject: FW: Ki05 Basiese Beplanning

From: Franceis Yan Staden [maila:francolsvs@itse, co,za)
Sent: 18 Aprl 2011 11:50 AM

Ta: lizelleg @rmweb. co,za

Cc: Johan Meyer; Wynand Malan

Subject: FW; K105 Basiese Beplanning

Mientjie

3oas vroedr telefanies bespreek die tekening van K105. EK het wel net n PDF aangeheg omdat die DXE te groct is om
per epos te stuur. Indien jul die DXF benodig kan ons dit op 'r €D sit en afgehaal word bty ans.

Let ash daarop dat die tekeninge ingehandig is by Gautrans maar nog nie goedgekeur is nie. Maar tog tevrade js met
die area waarln [ul belangstel indien daar na kommentaar verwys ward. Die intersaksie net noord van Nellmaplus en
K105 moet nog verander word.

Laat west my indien daar enige navrae is.

Groete
Francois van Staden

‘ MOBLE: 0882394 4354
: ’ TEL: 012 349 16564
FAX: 012 34% 1R85
EMAL:  impeclavefine coxg
WEB: s lins 0.3
Il | I Sosil vser et M e Ay DR gl 6l han Lo TS Py B urtess ok oo ags e HUSsE R ARy Canhmae o
1 LG nEGEctar iy TUF et s b and g i b oivienad ¢ clhzizs pron s ad in lae L ansed diaglig o
arcoprinz of 2oy il et s b gyl B oot e 'Ry ool B =TOr piaasa ol s Fander i Aol he e 'rj;\-






Alfred
“

From: Ontvangs

Sant: 18 April 2011 08:40 AM

Tac Mientjie Coetzee: Stephan Barkhuizen; George Gericke
Subject: FW: K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220.

From: Adrian van der Byl [malko:Adrian@IreneEstate.co.za)
Sent: 14 April 2011 09:47 AM

Tor lzeleg@mweb.oo.za

Cc: Herry van der Byl

Subject: K105 between Nellmapius Crive and the K224,

Dear Lizelle,
Hoping this finds you well.

| would like to place on record that Irene Estate {Pty)) Ltd, as owner of Portion 590 of the farm Doornidoof 391 JR
{west of Cornwail Hill Estate and north of Taurus) has received per registered post the Public Notice of the proposed
ahove road for which we thank you.

We do have a problem with the proposed route nerth of Hennops River marked in Green and wish to place on
record that such green route would be aur lcast preferrad route as it excises a large area of Portlon 590,

We would also fike to voice objection to the K105 crossing the railway ling {ie routing on the wast side of the railway
lime) from a few respects, not to be detailed hare,

It weuld be appracizted if this emall could be acknowledged,
Yours sinceraly,

Adrian van der Byl,
far Irene estate {Fty) Ltd.



Alfred

— S
From: Ontvangs
Sent: 2¥ October 2010 0310 P
Ta; Gearge Garicke
Subjact: P PAW: K105 Road - IBAF

A s—. . rre— T p—

From: Nlel Malan [malltte:nemalan@gmail.com]
Senk: 27 Ortober 2010 02:52 PM

To: Lizells Gregory

Subject: Re: PW: K105 Road - [&AP

Hi Lizelle

Thank you for the feedback.

Could you please provide me with the ¢-mail address for Mientjie Coetzee?

Friendly Regards

Miel Malan

On Wed, Oct 27, 2010 at 2:38 PM, Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.za> wrote:

Good day Niel

| apologize faor the late response.

¢ The name of the other part of the K105 project is K105 between N1 Fresway and Nelipon Rgad

{Reference Number: Gaut 002/07-08/N1311).

»  Your name is alse on the list for this project.

= A public meeting will still take place in the future. | am unable to tell you when but we will surely

invite you to jt.

* You are most welcome to contact Mientjie Coctzee from our offices. She will be able to pravide

maore and accurate Information regarding the current satge of the project.

Kind Regards



George Gericke

Bekamoso Landscape Architects and Environmental Consultants

Tel: (012) 346 3810

Fax: 0BG 570 5659

é Pleage congider the emirantnat befeea orinfing this ga-mall

Fram: Ontvangs
Sent: 07 October 2010 02:13 PM

To: George Gericke
Subject: PY: FW: K105 Road - [RAP

. = T T S L i = r—r, 4~ e — L T—_———— 1 e .

From: Niel Malan [mailte:ncmalan@gmail.com]
Sent: 07 October 2010 12:14 PM

To: Lizelle Gregory
Subject: Re: PW: K105 Road - IRAP

Hi Lizelle

Thank you for the feedback.

I've encireled my property on the image vou sent me. This shown the road running extremely clase to my
property.

You menticn that the southern part of the road iz a separate project:

What is the name of this project?

« Please can you ensure that [ am registered as an interested and atfected party tor this project as well!
« What siage is this projeci ar {The project for the the soutiem part)?
« Had a public hearing been held for this project?
o If available, can you please forward me the 1ist of objections that were received during the scoping
phase?
Friendly Regards



Wiel Malan

(n Thu, Oct 7, 2010 at 11:59 AM, Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.za> wrote:

Good day Nigl

| checked on our database and | was unable to find the exact location of your property. However, | did
include a locality map and a2 GoogleEarth Aerial phatograph of Broadbury Circle Road. Lat me know if it s
not helpful. Please note that this specific project only applies to the section of the proposed K105 road
that is located north of Nellmapfus Road (M31). The attached map shows the preferred alignment but tha
section located south of Nellmapius is part of another project. Thus, the proposed project far which you
received the notice will not pass your property if | understand correctly.

Please note that you were registered as an interested party for the proposed K105 Raad Project and that
your comments were noted. We will inform you once the Draft EIA report is made available for public
review. In this document you will ba able to access all the required information regarding this project. Also

note that the specialist studles will also be included In our report. Ne public meeting was held up to date
and we will invite you should a meeting take place.

Please don’t hesitate to contact our offices for any additional information. We will inform you once the
Draft EIA Report is available for public review.

Kind Regards

George Gericke

Bokemoso Landscape Archiltects and Envircnmental Consultants
Tel: (012} 346 3810

Fax: 86 570 5659

P Pleare cenrider tha enviranmeant before priating this e-mail



AHred
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From: Ontvangs

Sent: 18 October 2070 08:52 AM

To: George Gericke

Subject F¥: K105 to the North of Nellmapius Drive - Public Notice
Attachments: Public Motice EI& Phase.pdf

—— . .

From: Maluleks Justice [malﬂn:MaluTE#{EJ@awa.gw.za]
Bent: 17 Octaber 2010 04;59 BM

Ta: lzelleg@mweb. co.za
€c: Mahlangu Phileman Swarthooi
Subject: FW; K105 @ the North of Nellmaplus DHve - Public Notioe

Dear Lizelle
Please send us a copy of the BAR.

Wisani Justice Maluleke

Depariment of Water Affalrs

Crocodile! Marico Water Management Area
Telz 012 382 1408

GCell: 082 504 3817

Fax: 012 392 1486

o-mall: teofdwaf.gov,za

From: Lizelle Gregory [mallto: lizelleg@mweb. co.za)
Sent: 05 October 2010 (49:53 AM

To: Malueke Justice; central@eskom.co.za; awhelp@eskom.co.za; paia@eskom.co.za; schimidk@nra.co.za!
maime.freda@gauteng.gov.za; cormnwallhill@absamali.co,za; irenemikt@mweb.co.za; wilem@csport.co.za;
fritss@bocgertmanpta.co.za; hej@tiq.co.2a; gudlibet@mweb. co.za; mjansen@burst.co.za; letfly@yebo. co.za;
dialberts@mweb.co.za; elana@salbro.oo.ze; barbara@sagewoodconsulting.co.za; fiouche@vodamall.co.za;
jan.snyman@sasol.com; thinusp@tstwane.gov.z4; chantelles@tshwane.gov.za: npreston@denovobus.co.za
Subject: FW: K105 to the North of Nalmaplus Drive - Public Motics

P o — e T o .1 DI < - 7 T M P o i ot

To whom it may concern
Please refer to the attached public nofice regarding the Environmental Impact

Assessment process for the proposed K165 project to the North of Nelimapius Drive.
Flease don't hesitate fo contact our offices for any further queries regarding this maodter.

Kind Regards

George Gericke



Bokaross Lanckoape Archifects and Environmendol Corsuliciris
Te:l: [012) 244 3810

Friw, DB4 570 HALS

DISCLAIMER:
This message and any attachments are confidential and intended aolely for the addressee. If you have

received Lhis message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or
digsemination is prohibited. The Department of Water Affairs further accepts no liability whatsoever for any
loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its
nse or storage.
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Alfred

From; Ontvangs

Sent 07 October 2010 02:13 PM
To: Gearge Gericks

Subjeck FW. P& K105 Road - 18AP
Attachments: Gemngle Aerfaljpg

et i ar—— - ——— ———

From: Hiel Malan {maito:ncmaland@grnall.com])
Sent: 07 October 2010 12:14 FM '

To: Lizetle Gregory

Subject: Re: P! K105 Road - IRAP

Hi Lizelle
Thank you for the feedback.

I've encircled my property on the image you sent me. Thig shown the road running extramely close to my
property.

You mention that the southern part of the road is a separate project:

« What is the name of this project?

+ Flease can you ensure that 1 am registered a5 an interested and affected party for this project as well!
= What stage is this projcet at {The project for the the souihern part)?

« Had a public hearing been held for this project?

o If available, can you please forward me the list of objections that wese received during the scoping

phase?

Friendly Regards
Niel Malan
On Thu, Oct 7, 2010 at 11:59 AM., Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.za> wrote:

Good day Niel

| checked on our database and | was unable to find the exact location of your property. However, | did
include a locality map and a GoogleEarth Aerial photograph of Broadbury Circle Road. Let me knaw if it is
not helpful. Please note that this specific project only applies to the section of the proposed K105 road
thatis located rorth of Nellmapius Road (M31}. The attached map shows the preferrad alignment but the
section |ocated seuth of Nellmapius is parl of another project. Thus, the proposed preject for which you
received the notice will not pass your property if | understand correctly.

Please note that you were registered as an interested party for the propesed K105 Road Project and that
your camments were noted. We will inform you once the Draft EIA report is made available for public

1



ravlew. [n this dotument you will be able to access all the reguired informatjon regarding this project. Also
note that tha specialist studies will also be inelyded in our report. No public meeting was held up to date
and we will invite you should a meeting take place.

Please don't hesitate to contact our offices for any additional infarmation. We will infarm you once the
Draft EIA Report is available for public review,

Kind Regards

George Gericke

Bokamoso Landscape Architects and Environmental Consultants
Tel; {012] 246 3810

Fax: 086 570 5650

P Flease coneider tha anvirpnmend before prrting 1hls a-nel
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Alfred
H

From: Ontvangs

Sent: 07 October 2010 09:48 AM

Ter George Gericke

Subject: FW: FwW: K105 to the Nerth of Nellrmapius Drive - Public Notice

From: Nigl Malan [malito:remalan@gmall.com]

Sent: 05 October 2010 11:58 AM

To: L2elle Gregory

Subject: Re: FW: K105 t9 the North of Nellmapius Drive - Public Notice

11i Lizeile
I'would like to ask a couple of questions regarding this project:
1. Could you please mark out my property and send me a map of the planned roads with my property
clearly indicated?
The address is 413 Broadbury Circle (Stand 625) Cornwall Hill Country Estate.
2. I'would just like to confirm that 1 have indeed been registered as an Interested and A ffected Party?
3. T'would like to know why I was not invited to the public meeting?
4. Can you please forward me the list of objections that were received during the scoping phase?
Friendly Regards

Niel Malan
Tel: 82 374 5950

On Tue, Get 5, 2010 at 10:16 AM, Lizelle Gregory <dizelleg@mweb.co.za> wrote:

To whom it may concern
Please refer fo the attached pubiic nofice regarding the Environmental Impact

Assessment process for the proposed K108 project fo the Narth of Nellmapius Drive.
Fiease don't hesitatle to contact our offices for any further queries regording this matter,

King Regeords

George Gericke

Bokomwss Londecope archifeods and fnviorimenicl Corsilios: s

Texbr (U2} B4a 3810



Fax: 086 570 5659



Alfred
“

From: Ontyangs

Sent 07 Cctober 2010 D0:46 AW

Taow George Geticke

Subject: FW: DKOA: Bokamosa Notica K105 to the North of Nellmapius Drive_ Gaut
002/07-08/M1311

Attachmants; hap 2_L3jpg

S — L1 L2k e A —— T Ay mr— v — —— . ey, . re— . .| s s

From: DKOA_LIST [maikta:dkoa@salbu.co.za]

Sent: 05 October 2010 12:14 PM

To: DEDA_LIST {LONG)

Cc: Lizalle Gregory

Subject: DKOA: Bokamose Notice_K105 to the Nerth of Nelimapius Drive_ Gaut 302/C7-08/N1311

Greetings,

Bokamaoso Netice_K105 te the North of Nellmapius Drive
Reference Number: GAUT 002/07-08/N131

Raoute Determination and Preliminary Design Phases of the K105 between
NelimapiusDrive (km 35.5) and River Road (km 40.5)

We asked that the Doomkloof Owners Association (DKOA) be registered as an Interested and
Affected Party (I&AP),

Please see Bokamoso notice below.,

For more information contact:

George Gericke Telephone: 012-346-3810
Bokamoso Landscape Architcets and Environmental Consyltants

Kind regards,
David Larsen - Salbu

Secretary: Doornkloof Owners Association (DKOA)
For more information see URL: http://www.salbu.co.za/dkoa

PLEASE PASS THISE MESSAGE ON TO THREE NEIGHBOURS
AND ASK THEM TO DO THE SAME

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lizelle Gregory" <lizelleg@@mweb.co.za>
1




Date: 05 October 2010 9:53:59 AM
To:
Subject: FW: K105 to the North of Nellmapins Drive - Public Notice

To whom it may concem

Please refer to the attached public notice regarding the Environmental impact
Assessment process for the proposed K105 praject to the North of Nellmaopius Drive.
Please dont hesitate to cantact our oifices for any further queries regarding this matter.

Kind Regards

Seorge Gericke

Bokamoso Landicape Architects and Environmental Cersulianis
Tel: [012) 345 3810

Foui (0B& 570 Lab9

To all Interested and Affected Parties
BokamosoEnvironmental Consultants

hereby notifies the surrounding residents, iand-owners and
tenants of the Proposed Development,

Rouie Determination and Preliminary Design Phases of the K105 between
NelmapiusDrive (km 35.5) and River Road (km 40.5).

Notice is given of an application for Enviranmental authorization that was
submitted to the GautengDepartment of Agriculture, Conservation and
Environment, in terms of regulation ne.

R385 published in the Govemment Notice no, 28753 of 21 April 2006 of the
National Envirenment Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998} governing
Environmental Impact

Assessment procedures {Notice 1 and 2 Governing Nofice R386 & R387) for the
following activity:

Name of project: Route Determination and Preliminary Design Phases of the
K105 between NeilmapiusDrive {km 35.5) and River Road {(km 40.5).

Ref No; GaufD02/07-08/N1311

Project description: Route Determination and Preliminary Design Phases of the
K105 between

NellmapiusDrive [km 35.5) and River Road {(km 40.5).

The application was submitted for the following activities in terms of the
Govemnment Notice R. 386 & R 387, 21 April 2006:

2



R386. 21 April 2007 Activity 1 mAnypurpose in the one in ten vear floodineof a
river or stream, or within 32 metresfrom the banrk of ariver or stream where the
floodlineis unknown, excluding purposes associated

with existing residential use but including canalchannelsbridgesdamsweirsR384,
21 April 2007 Activity 15 The construction of o road that s wider than 4 meters or
that has a reserve wider than é meters, excluding

roads that fall within the ambit of another listed activity or which are access
roads of less than 30 meters long.R387, 21 Aprii 2007 Activity 5The route
determination of roads and design of associated physical

infrastructure, including roads that have not yet been built forwhich routes have
been determined before the publication of this notice and which has not been
authorizedby-a competent authority in terms of the

Environmental Impact Assessment Reguiations, 2006 mode under section 24{5)
of the Act and published in Government notice No. R. 385 of 2004, where [a} it
is a national road as defined in section 40 of the South

African National Roads Agency Limited and National Roads Act, 1998 {Act No.
7 of 1998);[b] Itis a road administered by a provincial authority{c) the road
reserve is wider than 30 metres; or{d) the road will cater

for more than one lane of traffic in both directions.

Extent: The study area covers dpproximately 5 km in extent,

Name of the proponent: JR 209 Investmenis (Pty) Lid

Allematives: Current Planning

Location: The involved section of the K108 les In the quarter degree gridsquare
2528CC (Centurion] and stretches in a south-nerth ditection from
NelimapiusDrive, in Irene, to River

Road in LytteltonmManor.

Date of nofice: 5 October 2010

Querles regarding this matter should be referred to: Bokamosolandscape
Architects and Environmental Consultants

George Gericke Tel: (D12} 346 3810P.0. Box 11375 Fax: {012) 440 7079
Maroelana 0161 email: lizeleg@mweb.co zawww.bokamoso . net

In order to ensure that you are identified as an interested and/or affected
party, please submit your name, contact information and interest in the
motterto the contact person given

above on or before the 5 November 2010.

See attached map



Route Determination and Preliminary
Design Phases of the K105 between
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= . .

_...f;! . A 1
" .gq e &br%ﬂ[ HIE .
bt - i Wt
s Bh

, 1
; -’J yf 'ﬂ-gq:m}-:' 3 _,f
] -':I r!'l Ly 1r : _.--:'" i —r
Finte "
3%
" &




BACKGROUND INFORMATION - PREVIOUS NOTICES

BOKAMOSQ: NOTICE IN TERMS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
RE N&

Project: Proposed Road K105

Invitation to review the draft Environmental Scoping Report: K105 between Nellmapius Drive {kin
33.5) & River Road {km 44.5)

Bokamoso Contuct Person: George Gericke, Tel (012) 346 3810,

Earlier Public Notice and Map: Download pdf file (108 KB)

Earlier notices: Listed in this index under the same GAUTENG Ref Number.

Previous Notices: To view notices CLICK HERE,

Carrent Natices: Ta view notices CLICK HERT.,

GAUTENG REF NO: Gaut 032/07-08/N1311




Alfred
“

From: Ontvangs

Sent: 06 October 2010 0830 AM

To: Gearge Gericke

Subject: FW: K105 to the North of Nallmapius Drive - Pualic Notice

= .
Tmim, e e r—— —
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From: Lizette Visser {mailte:visseHlz@miweb.co_za)
Sant: 06 Dcteher 2010 05:34 AM

To: Lizelle Gregory

Subject: Re: K105 to the Maith of Nellmapius Drive - Public Notioe

Hello there - thabk ¥oU for making ive easler by sending this e-mailtut I do feel there i no need wo Fight
develcoment ahd Change. Kindly take Into Consideration that we use 3 lot of parking space in the
mornings and in the aftevhoan For drop off and pick up. The dust is ahaeher Factor re my school. We
have s0 much more Children SuFFering From astima ahd $fnusitus. Please keep the bullding aress well
watered 10 DEp Us with this matter.

Kind regards

Lizetta Vissar

Meo Z40 Pre-Primary School
T Alexandra Rogd

IREME 0062

Cell: +27534002804

Ph: 427128672638

Fax: +27126672849

a-rnail: visserli-Bmweb.co.za

- Origlnal Massage —

From: Lzelle Gragory

To: sterkfonteinbrickd@telkomsa.net | piet.ackermangiholcim.com: mairme. freda@qsutens gov zg ;

gem village@itelkomsa.nat ; pat@egsc.cd.za ; brian.melvile-smith@barloworldmator com ; uisserﬁ@' el oo.2a8
wandab@Eitshwane qov.2a ; rizanmifishw, ov.za | weyers@worldonling co.za | schmidk@nra.co.za '
ajanuary@ihb.sahra org.7s | cheath@geoscienes.arg.za; pister@triviron.co.za ; hemalanggmail.com "

yvette vanniekerk@itreastiry gov.za , dutoith@telkomsa.net ; jansnymangZsasol.com hardus.ste:.{n@g'mail_nn_m'
nonkad@mastery.co.zs ; schmidk@nre.co.za; chnsbu@apg.nov.za ; cortact.central@sars gov.za : ,
Meryl.Pratorius@transnet.net ; sandile simslaie@iransoet et '

Sent: Tusaday, Octaber 05, 2010 10:16 AM

Subject: FW: K105 to the North of Nailmapius Drive - Public Natice

To whom it may concern
Please refer fo the attoched public nofice regarding the Environmental Impact

Assessment process for the proposed K105 project to the North of Nellmapius Drive.
Please don't hesitate to contact ocur offices for any further queres regarding this matter.

Kind Regards

George Gericks



Bokamoe Londscope drchilects and Eqvironmental Consultants
Tel: (012} 345 3810

Fox: OBg 570 5659



Alfred
ﬁ

From: Ontvangs

Sent: 05 October 2010 11:24 AM

To: George Gerlcke

Subject: FYY. FW: K105 to the North of Nellmapius Drive - Public Notice

¢ — — —
1 A -

From: Mlel Malan [halfto:nunalan@gmall.énm]
Sont: 05 October 2010 10:58 AM

To: Lizeile Gregory
Subject: Re: FW: K105 tg the North of Nellmapius Drive - Public Notice

Hi Lizelle
I 'would like to ask a couple of questions regarding this project:
1. Could you please mark out my property and send me & map of the planned roads with my property
clearly indicated?
The address is 413 Broadbury Circle {Stand 625) Cornwall Hili Country Estate.
2. Twould just like to confirm that [ have indeed been registered as an Interested and A ffected Party?
3. Twould like to kmow why I was not invited to the public meeting?
4. Can you please Forward me the list of objections that were received during the scoping phase?
Friendly Regards

Niel Malan
Tel: 82 374 53059

On Tue, Oct 5, 2610 at 10:16 AM, Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.za> wrote:

Ta whom It may concern
Flease refer to the attached public notice regarding the Environmental impact

Assessment process for the proposed K105 project to the Neorth of Nellmapius Drive.
Please don't hesitate to contact our offices for any further queries regarding this matter,

Kind Regards

George Geticks

Erakomiose Lancscops arcniiects arnd Envirenmentol Comsidtonss

Tesl: [O1Z) 344 3840



Fax: 086 570 5659



Alfred
h

From: Ontvangs

Sent: 05 October 2014 11:22 AM

To: Gegrge Gericke

Subject: FW. FWS K705 to the North of Nellmapius Drive - Public Notice

From: Niel Malan fmalko:ncmalan@gmail .com)

Sent: 05 October 2010 10:58 AM

To: Lizells Gregory

Subject: Re: FW: K105 to the North of Nellmapius Crive - Public Notice

Eli Lizelle
[ would like to ask a couple of yuestions regarding this project;
1. Could you please mark out my property and send me a map of the planned roads with MY property
clearly indicated?
The address is 413 Broadbury Circle (Stand 625) Comwall Hill Courtry Estate.
2. I'would just like to confirm that | have indeed been registered as an Interested and Affected Party?
3. 1 would like to know why E was not invited to the public meeting?
4. Can you please forward me the list of objections that were received during the scoping phase?
Friendly Regards

Niel Malan
Tel: D82 374 5999

On Tue, Oct 5, 2010 at 10:16 AM, Lizelle Gregory <lizefleg@mweb.co.za> wrote:

To whom it may concern
FPisase refer {0 the attached public notice regarding the Environmental Impact

Assessment process for the proposed K105 project to the Norih of Nellmapius Drive.
Please don't hesitate to contact cur offices for any further queries regarding this matter.

Kind Regards

George Gericke

Bokamoso Landscape Alchilects and Emnvirormeintal Consulfonds

Tel: [112) 346 3210



Fax: 086 570 5459



Alfred
m

From: Ontvangs

Sant: 05 October 2010 10:57 AM

To: George Gericke

Subject: FW: Proposed route determination and preliminary design phases of the K105
between Nellmapius Drive and River Road

Attachments: 201010051 10453 pedf

——-Origlnal Message-—-

Fram: Wanda Byme [maitto:WandaB@ Tshwane gov.za]

Sent; 03 Qctober 2010 10:23 AM

To: lhzelleg@mweb.co.za

Subject: Proposed route determination and preliminary design phases of the K105 between Nellmapius Drive and

River Road

Good morning,

Attached please find the Open Space Managerment Sectfon's response to the abovementioned notice received,
Thank You / Dankie

Wanda Byrne

Secroetary to Mr Leloko Puling
Diractor: Open Space Management Section

4th Floor | 11 Schoerman Street | Pretoria | 0001 PO Box 1454 | Pretoriz | 0001
Tel: 012 358 89201 Fax: 012 358 8934 | Fax: 086 214 5550

Email: WandaB@tshwane.gov.za



Alfred
“

Fram: Ontvangs

Sent: 14 April 2010 0301 PM

To: George Gericke

Subjech FW: DKOA: Bokamoso Notice _K105 to the North of Nellmapiys Drive _ Scoping
Repaort for Public Review

Attachments: Picture 113 jpg

From: DKCA_LIST [mailto: dkoa@salbu,. co.za]
Sent: 14 Apdl 2010 02:27 PM

To: BKOA_LIST {LONG}

G2 Georpe Geiicke

Subject: Fwd: DKOA: Bokamoso Notice _K105 to the Marth of Nellmapius Drive _ Scoping Report for Public Review

Greetings,

Bokamoso Notice _K105 ¢o the North of Nellmapies Drive
Reference Number: GAUT 002/07-08/N1311

“Invitation to review the draft Environmental Scoping Repovt for the proposed Route
Determination and Preliminary Design Phases of the K105 between Nellmapius Drive fim

335.3) and River Road (kan 40.5)"

We asked that the Doornkloaf Owners Association {DKOA) be registered as an Interested and
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
For mere information see URL: http://www.salbu.co.za/dkoa

PLEASE PASS THIS MESSAGE ON TO THREE NEIGHBOURS
AND ASK THEM TO DO THE SAME

Begin forwarded message:



From: "Lizelle Gregory” <lizelleg@mweb.co.za>
Date: 14 April 2010 8:00:12 AM

To ail Interested and/or Affected Parties

Flease refer to the atiached Invitation to review the draft Environmental Scoping Report
for the proposed Route Determinatien and Prelitminary Design Phases of fhe K105 belween
Nellmopius Drive (km 35.5) and River Road (km 40.5).

Please also note that the report will alse be made available on www.bokamoso.net .

Please dont hesitate to contact our offices for any additional information.

Kind Regards

George Gericke

Bokamoso Landscape Architects and Environmenta! Carsulicmis

Tel: (Q12) 344 3810

Few: D8s 570 B&RY



Route Determlnation and Pmllminary Design
Phasas of the K185 hetween Nellmapius
Drlvo {(km 35.5) and River Ro-au [I:m 40, 5]

Al inferested ond offected partles ore
invited 10 review the development
Intemeation and fo reglstar any fssues
and concems to bs inchuded and
aadressed in the Envitanmentd Impeact
Assessment.

Yenue: Rlatviei Noture Reserve Office

Contoct Number; 012 345 2774
Do 13 Apr - 15 Moy 2010

Fiacse do not hesitale o contact w if here oF
cry cueston: n connecllon with the above-
mentionad davelopment,

Contact Feron: Gennge Geficks

Tl [012] 345 3810 Fm:[ﬂE&:l 50 Bd5e
E-mol lolecdimwas.on p

Wbl e weaw Siokd riost. et

information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4940

(20100312)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature dutabase 4940

(20100312)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD3Z Antivirus, version of virus signature datahase 4940

(20100312)

The message was checked by ESE'T NOD32 Antivirus.
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Alfred
s —

From: Ontvangs

Sant: 14 April 2010 02:30 PM

Ton George Gericke

Subject: FW. DKOA: Bokamose Notice K105 to the North of Nellmapius Drive _ Scoping
Report for Public Review

Attachmants: Picture T L3.jpa

mm - ——— 1 reTera— r—

From: DKCA_LIST [mailte:dima@salbu.co,zs]
Sent: 14 April 2010 32:27 PW

To: DEOA_LIST (LONG}

Ce: Gearge Garcke

Subject: Fwd: DKDA: Bokamoss Notice _K1D5 to the North of Nelimaplus Dtive _ Scoping Report for Public Review

Greetings,

Bokamosa Notice K105 to the North of Nellmapins Drive
Reference Number: GAUT 002/07-08/N1311

"Invitation to review the drafi Environmental Scoping Report for the propesed Rowute
Determination and Preliminary Design Phases of the K103 between Nellmapius Drive {km
13.3) and River Road (km 40.5)"

We asked that the Doornkloof Owners Association (DKOA) be registered as an Interested and
Affected Party (I&AP).

Please see Bokamaso notice below.
For more information contact:

George Gericke Telephone: 012-346-3310
Bokamoso Landscape Architects and Environmenial Consultants

Kind regards,
David Larsen - Salbu

Secretary: Doomkloof Owners Association (DKOA)
For more information see URL: hitp/fwww.salbu.co.za/dkoa

PLEASE PASS THIS MESSAGE ON TO THREE NEIGHBOURS
AND ASK THEM TO DO THE SAME

Begin forwarded message:



From: "Lizelle Gregory” <lizelleg@mweb.co.za>
Date: 14 April 2010 B:00:12 AM

To all Interested and/for Affected Parlies

Please refer to he aftached invitation to review the draft Environmental Scoping Report
for the proposed Roule Deferminafion and Preliminary Design Phases of the K105 between
Nelimapius Drive (km 33.5} and River Road (km 40.5).

Flease also note that the report will alsc be made avaiable on www.bokamoso.net .

Flease donf hesitate to contact cur offices for any additional information.

Kind Regords

George Godcke

Bokamoso Landicape Architects and Erwiranmerntal Copsuliants
Tel: {012 346 3810

Fone 084 570 BASY



ry Design
Phases of the K105 between Nalimaplus
Drive (km 35.5) and River Road (km 40.5).

Ad irterested ond offecfed parties ore
fnvited 1o review the development
Interrenion and to reglster any Bsues
and concems 1¢ be included ond
cddressed] in the Environmenta! Impaoct
Assessment,

Yenpe: Riafvial Nature Reserve Cifice

Contact Number: 012 345 2274
Rale: 13 Api— 13 May 2010

Plaasa do rol hestlate to contoct us i there on
chiy questiont ko canvection with the abiové.
manlioned developmarit.

Contoct Persor: Geoige Gaticke

Tel {012} 344 3810 Fax [0B&) 570 5455
E-mall paiecdimwad.oo 2a

wabisite, wvew bokamoso nel

Information from ESET NOD3Z Antivirus, version of vitus signalure database 4940

(20100312)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Informatien from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature databage 4940

(20100312)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4940

(20100312)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.
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Alfred

From: Cntvangs

Sent 12 January 2010 10:57 AM

Te: George Gericke

Subject: FW: Infrasors: Registration as an Affected Party: Ref No:Gaut 002/07-08/N1311 and
Gaut 002/07-08/N01386

Attachments: imagell1.jpg

[erp— A r—— - — — Tk A — e — e — = N E———

From: Fieter de Lange [malte:pleter@triviron.ce.za]

Senk: 12 January 2010 09:51 AM

Ta: lizdleg@mweb.co.ra

:;;ﬁ:f;aﬁ FW: Infrasors: Registration as an Affected Farty: Ref Noa:Gaut 002/07-08/M1311 and Gaut 002/07-

Any response will be appreciated.
Regards

Pieter De Lange
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triviron  Environmsntal Assessment Practitioners

Pister De Lavigie
Direcior

fetaphona; D92 3482 30
Tecslinds: 258 502 4185
mokdia; {82 571 K305

From! Plater da Lﬁnge [mal o pieter@triviron.co.za]
Sent: 08 December 2009 11:40 AM
Ta: lizelleg@mweb:.co.za'

€c: 'Maria Pienaar’
Subject: FW: Infrasors: Reglstration as an Affactad Party: Ref No:Gaut 002/07-08/N1311 and Gaut 002/07-

D8/ND1386

Mr. George Gerlgka

Flease confirm receipt of this email.
Kind Regards

Pieter De Lange
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triviron  Environmental Assessment Practitioners

Flager Ds Lerge

Lhisartor
(elaEhones: D42 D48 BT
facsinia; DS SAE 4185E
oo SETATY 18R

From: Pieter de Lange [mailio:pieter@triviron.co.za]

Sent: (71 December 2009 §9:42 AM

To: lizelleg@mweb.co.za'

Cc: "Maria Plenaar’; 'marlus@|nfrasors.co.za’; "andrew@infrasors.co.za"

Subject: Infrasors: Registration as an Affected Party: Ref No:Gaut 002/07-08/N1311 and Gaut 002/07-08/N(1386

Mr. George Gericke

Ra: INFRASORS Holdings Limltad: Repgistration as an Affected Party & Request for Information

1. PROJECT 1: Gaut DO2/07-08/N1311: Route Determination and Prellminary Design Phases of the K105 between
Mellmapius Brive and River Road

Your public natice of 16 November refers,

Kindly nate that 1, Pletar De Lange (Triviren EAP)on behalf of Infrasors Haldings Limited, would like to register as
ah affected prarty to the above-mention application. Infrasors Holdings Limited is the ownets and occupiers of
land {Ptn & of the Farm Droogegrend and Pin 18 of the Farm Doornkloof 391-JR} adjacent ta the site where the
activity is to be undertaken

To enable us ta particlpate please pravida the following information:

+  Background Information Decument or any relevant information describing project motivation and need,
details regarding proposed road route and alignment and alternatives to be considered,
» Dates nf public meetings

2. PROJECT 2: Gaut 002/07-02/NM01385: 5 o’ Clock Access and Intercha nge

As an registered Affectad Party, Infrasors Holding Limited and Lyttalton Dolomite{Pty)Ltd is entitled to comment
on all written submissions made to the Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development {GDARD],

In light of the above we request that the following must be made availzble to us;
il Final Secoping Report

i} Final Flan of Study for EL& Report

jiil} GDARD's letter of acceptante and approval of the abova reports

Your kind and urgent response will be appreciated and shouid you require further information please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Please confirm recaipt of this emall.

Kind Regards



Pieter De Lange
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triviron  Envirnmenial Assessment Practitioners

Pigter Ds Larpe
Dliractow

teiahone: &P 945 2R
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Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature databass 4762
{20100111)

The message was checited by ESET NOT»32 Antivings,

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4762
(20100111}

The message was checked by ESET W32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Information frem ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signaimre database 4762
(20100111)

The message was checked hy ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Infermation from ESET NCD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4763
{20100112)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4765
(20100112)
The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirns.
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http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4940
{20100312)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus,

http://www.eset.com



Alfred
ﬁ.

From: Ontvangs

Sent: 25 Movemnber 20092 10:15 Ak

Ta: Gaorge Geticke

Subjerct FW: K105 to the North of Nellmapius Drive - Public Notice
Attachmants: Fuhblic Notice K105.pdf

From: Rudalph [mailto:rudelph@law.co.za]
Sent: 25 November 2009 10;11 AM

To: lzelleg@mwed.co.za

Subject: PW: K105 to the North of Nellmapius Crive - Public Notice

George Gericke

| @m an ownerfresident at 5 Twin Rivers Estate {portion 550 of138 of farm Goornkloof 351, | am aiso 3 director of
the Home owners associat o,

Most of us are already registered as interested parties, but | Just want to make sure you have my email, haing

rudoiph@law.co.za

The road will eventually pass in very close proximity to our development. We are concerned about the fact that the
partial route determination anly avoids the ulttmate problems, and 1n fact makes the eventual alignment a forgane
conclusion. We waul like the entrance with Nelmapius to be as close to the Jan Smuts venue shtrance as possible

and the eventual alignment as far away from the musem and our estate as possible,

Please register me and the Twin Rivers Home Qwners Association as interested parties.
Regards

Fudolph Jansan

From: Lizelle Gregory [malko:lizellsg@mweb.co.za]
Sant: 17 November 2009 14:38

To: justicem@dwal.gov.za; central@eskom.co.za; envhelp@eskom.co.za; pria@eskom,co.za; schmidkgnra.co.za;
maime.freda@gauteng.gov.za; comwallhill@absamail.co.za; irenemkt@mweb.oo,z2; willem@esport.co.ze;
fritss@@boogertmanpta.co.za; hej@tig.co.za; qudiibet@mweb.co.za; mjansenglburst.co.za; letfy@yebo.co.za;
djalberts@mweb.co.za; elana@salbro.co.2a; barhara@sagewoodoonsutting.co.za; ffouche@vodamail oo za;
jan.snyman@sasol.com; thinusp@tshwane.gov.za; chantelfes@tshwane.gov.za; npraston@denovobus.co.za
Subject: K105 to the North of Mellmaplus Drive - Public Notice

To whom it may concerr

Please refer to the attached public nofice regarding the Environmental impact
Assessrnent process for the proposed K165 project 1o the North of Nellmapius Drive.
Please don't hesitate to contact our offices for any further queties regarding this matter.



Kind Regards

George Gerlcks

Sokamoso Landseane Architecis and Enwitorimenial Consulioanis
Tel [(2) 346 3810

Fax; 084 570 5659

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of vims signature database 4634
(20091124)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4634
(20091124)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirys,

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4634
(20091124)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com




FUI R IARE O o wog s sy god o
EdED Of WPle daonw vagf momady 0 Mnes s o ' Booa = rapum 3 W WA FU 8 TR B Qe G J BT R

[BBULINGL i ng aReed dped pajaage Iy U PR A 0 58 EORT e B OG5 S 0] J0RES O

F o LA ¥ ™ =i

4 depy eoo

130800 E] G Mok

w A taupiayay Tema 1500 wuyeoieyy
BLOL OBF (210} XY FLER) xOF "0
OT&E BrT (210 THL o Mgy afeaagn

FUTRTIEL @7 | FIU ST LA D6 g, 29y g 3d @ pu e on oy ag
i PRIEA & Wierean enx R P feu A n nopoe iy

GOOELE B 0N §)] 13 IR0 61EYT

TOCEE] O eff AT o PUGY LK) © iy o] “aupy pd e sy ) T NP YA AU HA & A 6T 2] Wl
PUF {Toawe )] 71 REST A eLke prad sxfapragend BI] DI SOTH 577 )0 MO0 3 [ 5y AT BN, ALOWH i

FuoEg Jraun g

SN B ey

P OO0 IS TR PAL GOG M A STl wig Jo o0 ]
HuIEa T T g A Bancadd e maans & a0k Lprge oo ey

PO aElf Nyog U AR 0 BTN Ju0 R HOmMIN U s TR T (rhaa

FANFUL (P LTS 4 ik B GAL & BT Pl A () Amomne T rgand v PR ENIIMEPR pend 7R {PIHEHT 40
L ON YY) BEAT 7Y PR E O | TUMYEY puR pERON] £33 Y 0P T oY ] 60 B TN ALY AOTLOT A 0 [ WO 938 TT
PEOOSpEE Fécu| TU{A PO BE [ B] = 30 A[M0 QOO IO GEE Y o 00U JI BT 04 9T POTET T BOLE Ty T
FUATIFE LAy AFpuUD @F BT (1T "SR o). ETL S Y e 2wy 7 B T ] BN L gL SR J B &) 0T dgogym e
e sdire 7 40 pRERATD R Laag VOO EHE W4 pu 3 70U By Jo Wl wogqod o A0 A4 Waguu A er
M mANY T Y R s G MRS A8 U 6k By 3] AP E D SO0 3k " pOn ST | D p D oE
JOTIEAT PLENpPEDIJU M) POTIS] BR G O 20T € RELNOY L0081 Ay TF LB 30 o i s g Tem
ENJUPPEDEIBIIE oy AL dfanaE [ Ry LA eI e J QM1 b AT DO IR 1EqQEpaQr Mnpry e B 9
J UEIAQA BAl Tl 0 8 ET TS0 RSy DO IR B 8y g W B g O SR O T 4T Span ey £00g
Ay T2 '9ed wam uc e p ' ST qaun oy o oue 5 - fumpy = yog S0 (U eperw T 9 G PR B3 08
“sending SETITD fus ooRun o G PGy T I A 10T ANGEL0 LA F oI ST iy sansm gy

WFMA0 "MEANINITAN B [Q M0 ROGPIESL U m auo a0 9 e o din d Loy (o) s oy s FOY I 5909
‘HIE BRI 1%

LEEH W ORE W o ORI AOWAA DL} I 408 WA I 6 ERAR O B Hurnopo] MR P e nam Ty wadde g,

(90F TG P ERLIHET P08 (It T A
YL E0N 3] T90A B O0TH MK [ 390 eqg us s L emug Ry P WON BTN 3 N W0 SOOI opr g o iy

FLETDLE0-L0 ATy 373 % 3 "05 ] B

(0 0F W) PA G190 POE (GE Tiy)
aarq] T IBTRAN w2y 3 q GOTH @y v eme o] UHE o] ST 21 Pu ¥ W0M BN & 3¢] @n o JoHwd )0 ey

JEen oW B gy o

ST} LHEM W B oM Bonocsof - PU [ amoppasmpaaad Sordoxp St es ol (REECI0 LG

TN 33¥) REAT 13Y U Dlu 3R FUER] 100U Gaaug | PR AR 91840 6007 FAT 1210 EL4EE 0T Ba3ON uawm sl en
B} v P oTEg qrd GEEN - 4u O o BT AT 34 Myl OIS TU R AR BT B T AL e o) AT ¥y zoyaamrgedeg]
SoMOEf) M} W PAHIEQIE Py T L0 B RN | T BT A ug Ko R A OB T 3o oa AT ey apg

uewdmaner pascdold BU o Sleue;
PUE SIBUMO-PLE] ‘Sjuep|gad Bupunguns ou) saygoeu AgesaEy EJUEgINTUC] R USLMC|ALLY aEpUBNDE
TUed paldagy pUe pejssaey| [je o)

SONON Dllgng

Rl

]1-_.._“1 .#.h.”.._... :
-

L A e R
il
PO

o

VIVIIA

- "(S"0p un|) peoy JaAry pue (§s¢ wry)

AL snidenRN B32413q SOTS 243 JO SISEIL]
USSY(] AIBUMUIPDI,] PUE UONRUITLIDNA 2300y



Alfred
e —————.

Fromy Cntvangs

Sent: 24 Novernber 2009 07:19 AM

To: George Gericke

Subject: FW: DKCA: Bokamasae Motice _K105 ta the North of Nellmapius Drive
Attachments: Public Matice K105.pdf ATTOM 26.6tm

Fromi: Smyman, Jan (JH) [maito:Jan. Srvman@sasal.com)

Sent: 23 November 2009 10:31 PM

To: lzelleg@mweb.co.za

Gz Board; Loubser de Kok

Subject: FY: DKOA; Bokamaso Notice _ K105 to the North of Nellmapius Drive

Dezar Lizelle

Kindly register the Cormwall Hill Home Owners Association as an interestad party | all further setions in this regard.
Plasse ulilise the following addresses for doing so:

jan. gnyman 12 3@ amail.com
ubaer deknck _SEE LD, CovT

board@ecmualihlllestate.co.za

Kind regards

ide Jan H Snthoan

Conrwall Bl Colinbiy Ealig
205 Longdoyn o
[REMT

CENTITEN D178
Tel: Q12 667 Tada
Tao, QR 3504

Cell: 083 CRE 0103

TP S

Begin forwarded message:
On 17 November 2009, at 14:39 , Lizelle Gregory wrote:
To whom it may concern

Please reter to the aitached public notice regarding the Environmental impact
Assessment process for the proposed KT05 project to the North of Nellmapius Drive.
Flease dont hesitote o contact cur offices for any further gueries regarding this maiter,

Kind Regards

{zeorge Gencke

Bokomoss Lanass ane Architects and Environmaental Corsidfonds



Tel [D12) 346 3310

Fope: D82 57() A5G

NOTICE: Please note that this eMail, and the contents thereof, is subject 1o the standard Sasol eMail legal
notice which may be found at: http://www.sasol.com/legalnotices

If you cannot access the legal notice through the URL attached and you wish to receive a copy thereof
please send an eMail to legalnotice@sasol.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4631
(20091123)

The msssage was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 4631
(20091123)

The message was checked by ESET NGID32 Antivirns.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus sighature database 4631
(20091123)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com



Alffrad
ﬁ

From: Crtwangs

Sant T¥ November 200% 02:43 Fhi

To: George Gericke

Subject: FW: K105 to the Narth of Nellmapius Drive - Public Hotice

From: Maluleke Justice [mallto:JusticeM@dwar. gov.za]

Sant: 17 Novarmber 2009 02:41 PM

To: Lizelle Gregory

Cc: Nemalli Christopher

Subject: RE: K105 to the North of Nellmapius DAve - Public Netice

Dear Lizelle
Please send us a copy of the BAR for comments,

Wisani Justice Maluleks

Department of Water Affalrs

Crocodile/ Marico Watar Management Araa
Tel: 0112 392 1400

Cell: 082 804 9817

Fax: 012 392 1486

e-mail: teofldwaf.gov.za

From: Lizelle Gregory [mallto:llzellag@mweb.co.2a]
Sent: 17 Novemnber 2009 02:38 PM

To: Malueke Justice; cenfral@eskom.co.za; erwhelp@eskom.co.za; palag@eskom, oo.2a; schmidk@nm.co.za:
n-[alme.frada@gauteng.gw.za; comwallhill@absamail.co.za; (renemkb@mweb oo.2a: willem@csport.co.za;
fritss@hoogertmanpta.co.za; hef@tia.co.2a; qudlibet@mweb.oo.za; miarsen@iburst.co.za; letfly@yebo, co.za;
dlaibertsfimweb.co.za; elana@salbra,co.za; barbara@sagewoodoohstilting.co.za; ffouchegvedamall.co,za;
jansnyman@sasol.com; thinusp@tshwane.gov.ze; chantelles@ishwane.gov.za; npreston@denavabus.co.za
Subject: K105 to the North of Nellmapius Drive - Public Notice

To wham it may concern

Flease refer to the attached public nolice regarding the Ervironmental Impact
Assessment process for the proposed K108 project to the North of Nellmapius Drive.
Plecse don’t hesiiate to contact our offices for any further quenes regarding this matter.

Kind Regards

George Gericke



Bokamose Lond:cope Archilects and Environmentol Consulior s
Tel (012} 344 3810

Fore: D8A 570 haARY

DISCLAIMER:
Thiz message and any sttachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have

received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration ot
dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water Af¥airs further aceepts no liability whatsoever for any
loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence ol its

use Ot slotage.

Information frem ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signatire database 4613
(20091116)

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com




Alfred

From: George Gericke

Sent 22 November 2011 12:07 PM

To: Miel Brink

Subject: FW. K105: South of Nellmapius Drive: Notification of Stakeholder meeting
Attachments: imagel16.9if; imagad8.gif; image019 png; imaged20.4if, imagad21 jpy;

imagel22.gif; image0?3 Jpg; image024 png; imaged26.gif, image27.qif;
imaged28pg; image030.gif. image01.emz; imaned(2 gif, image003,gif;
image004.gif; imagel05.emz; imagetV6.gif; image007.gif; imageQ0a jpy:
imagel09.emgz; imageD1d.gif

e —— A LA L AR . E——— e e . — -

From: Lizelle Gregory [maifto; lizelleg @mweb.co.z4]
Sent: 22 Hovember 2011 1043 AM

Teo: fon@urbandynamics.co.za'

Subjeck: RE: K105: Scuth of Nellmapius Drive: Nolification of Stakeholder meeting

Dear Jon

Plegaetsnote that the folicwing mambers are placed on our list of interested and/or affected parties for the fallowing
projects:

¢ Road K105 between Nellimapius Drive and the K220 - Gaut 002/10-11/E0208
¢ Road K106 between Nellimapius Drive and River Road - Gaut 002/0T-0%/N131

Wa will infarm you once a public meeting will take place, or when any draft reports are made availabla to the public.
Thark you for your interest in these prejects, and | apologize for any uncertainty caused in this regard.

Kind regards,
George Gericke

Enviranmental Conseitants B

Lmrdseape Architocts
2y T vt SRR R Wkt R T R R R T
o SeFrady 1250 Aehfop Gardini. $reauis

From: Jon Busser

Sent: 10 November 2011 11:11 AM

To: 'lizeleg@rmwab.co.za’

Ce: jack@southdownsestate.crza; adran@irenesstate, co.za

Subject: K105: South of Nellmaplus Drive: Metification of Stakeholder mesting

Imporiance: High
Fer Attenition: MNisl Btink, Bokarnoso Landscapa Architects

Az discussed, we received word from one of our clients of a K105 Scoping Meeting to be held:
i



Date: Monday, 14 November 2011
Time: 1800
Venue: Konstrukt Architects (1 Celtis Road, Irene)

We registered 4 partias as Stakeholders:

= Qur dlients, the Southdowns HOA, the developer of Southdowns Estafe (Canturus) — beth represented by

Jack Prantice;
» The Irene Estate (Fammj - represented by Adrian van der Byl
¢ and gurselves as their town planning consultant.

As directly affected parties in this procass, we are concemed that this process is sesmingly continuing without us
being notified or consufted with. Option 5 of tha K105 alignmant altenitives psss within 100m of the boundary of
Southdowns Estate which, in our opinion will have a major impact on the existing and proposed residential units In
this development.

Please ba so kind a8 to respond in writing with the following:
1. Confirm that the above 4 parlies are registared on your stakeholder database. If not, please indicate what
we are registored ag;
2. Please also supply the GDARD referance number as well as the dataile of the designated official at GDARD;

We place on record that we would like cur valid concernes as directly affectad stakehoklers to form part of the
Seoping Repaort associated with this application before 1 is circulated for public review.

Yourg Fathhully
Jon Bussar

Lrban hymamfcs Gauteny Inc.

37 Empire Road, Pardoun Wagt 2103
rPLC Boe 29 803, Makllla, 21089
Tal: 0113482 4131 !
Faz {311}482 8959 S
Gall: DBZ 458 4560

Emell: jon@uibandynamicsco.za b
WiBbith: www.urbandynamice co.za YEARS

The LD Cuality Manepenent Syl is |60 9001 Acgredbed
Any clOFFFRLS doumerals Oodf comlaies shoekd Bo ionearond & tere dianaping Qiraetr, Heyd  Soiploar, alfmr ool sy o8 MMM or sl
hannes@uandynamics caza

THA W AR Gt N Lhbn-amol e, utdiesa rtiwbridd lred, Biotes of b emthoram mokbose o Liben Iil'n-h Garenping o lemenagemend. Tha kEmmerton kb ekl poe vl and I inmnced
slely ber the addwemn. Ao bn B sml by anyores sk kunafefsd, N you 0w nod the ieanded moplrd, #y ddini, tnjaying, derbiurthis ar Grw GEBIN bl o osdind i ke o T, B
wrah et . fre¥ e (T SAIED S o el o, 2 baen b wrem b @uriey and hisety of kst ard deistansmiied secienimly s b cara e 2 e e fiemof, no by ar

rampo by wh rhoaser E wecapied Finformeton or deta b, forsla s Mased, oorupted or doad ot e Binksnded dectinatin



Alfred
h‘

From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@rweb.co.za>

Sent 22 Movernker 2011 10:43 Ahd

To: fon@urbardynarmics.coza'

Suhbject: RE: K105: Soutn of Nelimapius Drive: Notification of Stakeholder mesting
Attachmednts: imagel16.gif; imaged17.emz; imaged&.gif, imagel19.png; imageda{) gif;

image21,jpg: imaged22 gif; imaged23,jpg; image024 png; imagelis.emz;
imageB26.cif, image(27.qif; image028,jpg; imageD?9.emz; imagel3l.gif

Dear Jon

Plagse note thet the fallowing mambers are placed on our list of interested and/or affacted parties for the follawing
projects:

+ Read K105 between Nelimapiuvs Drive and the K220 - Gaut 002/10-11/E0208
v Road K105 between Nelimapius Drive 2nd River Road - Gaut 002/07-08/MN121

W will inform you once a public meeting will taie place, or whan any draft reports are made available to the public.,
Thank you for your interest in these projects, and | apolagize for any uncertainty caused in this regard.

Kind regards,
George Gericke

Eynviranmental Consut
Landstape Architods : -
o Bl s G earirg 20 E B RLE Bk AT A LT B0 N B
56 ackaunhy 1 2emd Sxhbop Gardom . frmapia

From: Jon Busser
Sent: 10 Novermnber 2011 11:11 AM

To: 'lizelleg@mweb.co,za'
Cc: jack@southdownsestate.co.za; adrian@irencestate.oo.za
Subject: K105; South of Nellmapius Drive: Natification of Stakeholder mesting

Importance: High
For Aitention: Miel Brink, Bokamoso Landscape Archiects
Ag discussed, we received word fram one of our clients of a K105 Scoping Mesating te ba hald:

Date: Monday, 14 November 2011
Tima; 18:00
wvenue: Kenstrokt Architects (1 Ceitis Road, Irene}

VWa registerad 4 parties as Stakeholders:

v Qur clients, the Southdownz HOA, the developer of Southdowns Estate (Centurus) — both represented by
Jack Prentice;
+ The Irena Estate (Farm) — representad by Adrizn van der Byl

1



= and ourselves as their town planning consultant.

Ag directly affected parties in fhis process, we are concerned that this process Is seemingly cortinuing without us
being notified ar consuftad with. Oplion 5 of the K105 alignmart altemitives pass within 100m of the boundary of
Southdowns Estate which, in our opinion will have a major impact on the axisting and proposed residential unlis in

this devedopmeant.
Please be sc kind as to respond in writing with the following:

1. Confirm that the above 4 parties are registered on your stakehokder detabase. If not, plzase Indicate what

we are registersd a3,
2. Please also supply the GDARD raferenca number as well ag the details of the designated official at GOARD;

Ve place an record that we would like our valid concernes as directly affected stakeholders to form part of the
Scoping Report associated with this application before if ks circulated for pubiic review,

Yours Faithfully
Jon Buzser

Urban Dynamice Gauteng inc.

47 Emrplrs Roed, Paddown Wegt, 2193
PO Bex 2B1803, Malvile, 2103

Tel; {311)482 4131

Faue: {01 1} 4828959

Cell; 052 489 4560

Ermall:  jon@urbandynamicsco.za

TWENTY FIVE

Webste: www urbandvnamicsco.za YEARS

The UL DJally Managemend Syl is 150 S001 Ascnediad L &
Ady ruskunos cominsds s EARSRUN ADCUTD bt traard I I Rt Dfrackon, Numaa Poigec, it aieohoniosdy am @ or s yel? |
i P e
s =
T w5 S Beied I L a6, U ity b, themm of i quibsr and ket s of Ursan [ynamks Jaubgine o b ronaqemel, The hasTretin b s saralll condansd a0 d b ks d
iy for ler addmewo. kestos o ik el By dhjpehs abe b unmedhorsed. I vy 4 mat e blendad rociplant, oy bty g, dirbuten or gey aoon bl of chind kbkine on S B

hiotin kA ik trotf ber Unbrilt Wt ik o raaorcisly plogs 4% 16N & enelife dur sooureey and imeg ity & Niehaiian o doio ranondied skemnial and Lo acoeg b 2o iy S, m Rl
magrenebky whatma vr b nempbd Fhlamadn o dess i e whoousr e, wrupad o daon s raaok B bterdad festinslon




PUBLIC MEETING IN TERMS OF SECTION 58 OF REGULATION 385 OF THE NATIOAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT {ACT ND. 107 OF 1998}

WENUE: 5t. George's Hotel
DATE: 1 August 2011
THVIE: 18:00 - 20100

K105 BETWEEN MELLMAPIUS DRIVE AND THE K220
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Regarding: K105 beiween Nellmapius Drive and the K220

Iizelle Gregory: Good evening, & s just after 6 and we am going to stamt with the
meeimg. My name s Ikelle Guporyr and I am fom Bolmmoss Fnvimnmental
Consultents and this 2 a Soping Phase Public Meetng for the sectivn of the KLOB
hetween Nelmapms Dove and the K220, We ame also involved with the sectinn of to
the north between Nellmapiis and the N1Feeway, but thal Public Meetng wil take
Flace at another tme, because we suggesed that the engimeems take a look at
ather alematives. Thnight's meeting & regardimg the scction of the KID5 hetween
Nellmepiua and the E220. Fom my office ar Mr Stefan Barkhuizen, Mr Geormze
Ganckn nnd Mim Genevieve Medoux who will be assisting with the minutes of the
meeting. We have Richawl Matehett fom WSP Fhgineers and FEre Coetree from
Gaulene fyou have any guestvns to ask

The Sopig Phase © the fist phase i the mad planning whem the HA pgets
nvelved. In the Scoping Phase we ideniify Bsues that we have o investigate durng
the EIA Proc e sa.

We have some bk for this meeting. Please hold yourquestons til the end of the
presentation. Flease wiie your detais the issues and comments in the mgister
supplied. Thie 8 very mportant. ¥ we don’t have your written issues, they cen go
mussng and we might neglket to record your msnes Durng the Questibne and
Answem Seetion, please state yourname, sumame and yourinterest cleady into fhe
mismphone.

The project team, as I said s Bokamoso Envionmental and Iam lizelle Gregor,
Richard Metcheti from WSP and Erc Coetzee who willbe repmsenting Gaulens,

Bnight Iwill explain how the Scoping Pocess works, beranse we have to foilbw a
tyll EIA Process and this i3 only the [met phase. I am pgoing to give you some
backZmund to the HIA Poeess:

In 1997, the Eovronmental Conservation Act bsted cerain a¢ tivitie s that mquie HA's
thatcould be detmmental to the envivnment and these regulations were mplaced
by i tems of the NatGonal Envienmental Management Act on the 3™ of July 2006
by the amended rmgulatiwns The new amended mgulations came mto effeet on
the 2™ of August 2010. Thiz FIA appliiation & done b terns of the amended FIA
regulaftiong of 224 of Augnat 2010,



I terms of the regulationg, there am three (3) typeseofnoticeslistings. Istmg Notee 1
can be eaied as a Basic Asseswnent Pmcess, which i & limied FIA and is done
accomdmg tn a certain format, listng Notice 2 is where a full TA Process & mquind
and the algnment of the K105 requires a full FIA Procese because it s a Provincial
Road. In the former regulations there wem only two (2} listng Notices which listed
activiies that conld be detnmental to the enviwnment, Listing Notite 3 takes into
considemtion apeciic Provinek]l Policies for example: I Gauteng we have
keplacesble dites which werm identfied by the Province on thelr s usitivity and
conservatbn mapeand fourstudy ares falswithin this area erwithin o ne of the sites
deniified by the Pmvinee, we have to follow the FIA Process oF in somie Cames &
Basi: Assesanent Fihe activity already qualifiesforan EIA, we have to addreas that
specifi actviy nourrepont. Thatis whatwe are busy with atthe momant,

The EIA Proeeass consists of a Scoping Process and an FIA, The Scoping Procem &
where we dentfy the Hmuos and Ist them. We mform you aboul the pmject and
what & & all about. We also list alte matives that were idenified, and in the cage of
the K105, the mad hae 2 vary bng hislory. The ellematives on the map am
allematives whith have been thought thmugh. We have five (5) altematives that I
willexplain to yon,

Aspart ofthEmeetng, Iwould like you to stata yourpreliminary ksues forexampla: ¥
youknow ofa md data butterfly orifthere 5a commentoranissue ol coneem that
you would ke fo put in that you want us to investicate, please bat it We will then
mveshgate  durng the EA Phase were it wil be mcommended to be [urther
investizated. Afteryourcommeniswem received, we wilcompile the minutes o f this
meeting and then compie the Drsfi Scoping Report which will he avaiable for
scrutiny by allofyou and youcan then commenton ourmeportand see whethe rthe
fmwewwe have dentified are accuminaly showed mourmport

Once we've meeved yourcomments, a Final Scoping Reportand a Plan of Sudy
for the HA will be compisd. This s a document attached to the Scoping Repon
which degerbes the FA Pocess 'Ths descrbes how the Publc Participatibn wo ks
durng the HA Process and which specialiste studics am mquited. We wil then submit
the Flan of Sdy for HA and the Fnal Scoping Repont to GDARD (The Gauteng
Depanment of Agnculure and Ruml Develbopment). They have approximately 30
days to evalnate our Scoping Report, but in many case they take mormre than 30
days. Once they approve ourScoping Repor, they willsay we cancommence with
the FIA Phage. In the FIA Fhase the real assessmant iakes place. During this phase,
we take all the specinlists studies that we have done forexample fauna and flora
studies that we could not do during the winter (We can only do them durng the
miny season. Assoon agthe gmwhg geasgon starts, we wilconducta datailed fauna
and flora study), and we wilthen compis sensitirity mapsand oveday mapsin order
fo comparme the different aliematives and reommend a specific akemative orif no
akemative wil work, we will say the “No-go” allemative. This & hew the pocess
works, The HA Phase wil wotk exuctly ke the Scoping Phase and we wil have
eEnother Public Meeting wer we wilhe able to supply you with mom detais on the
epecinlist nssc saments and we willgetyourimpacts on that.

This is quite & diffculi route, because & has been on the GauBans Road Flannmg
Network for more than thiny (30) years and overthe yeama bt of develo procnia



took place which makes i diffeult for the mad to cut thmugh the area. At onc
page there wasa decision made to re-rvaluate the mad. Gaulans atone stage
went hackto the dmwing board to detemnine if it will be pessble to take thiz road
put of the Boad Netwotk Planning sand they found £ not to be poesible and that it
mugt emain i the alignment. There were a bt of meetings with GDARD to disc nss
thie matter and it was deckled to start again with the investgatbn of wher the
wad must go. These algnments on the map am not final, snd ate the five (5}
alterna tivesbased on o desktop scan analysieto determine the powsble alignme nta.
Road planoing is nomally done within a 200 metercomdorand we ame notcunently
lwokng at f the alignment goes acmas swmeone’s house. You can list the issuea of
the lines you can sea and durng the FA Phage those immues wil he investigated m
detaiand were possbk, propertes will be missed. Feomeone' spmpernty waffacted,
that peron will be notifed. Therefore the pumpoee of tonight's meeting & to list the
Beue 8

Wherme we are 2t the moment in the HA Pocess:
1. We have submitted the Application form;
3 We meeived a8 mierence number,
3. We advertisad the Scoping Phase; and
4. We am busy with the fistround of the Public Partic ipa ten.

Iexplaipad that the Dmft Scoping Bepont will be avaiahble for review, and we wil
then submit the Dreft Scopmg Report to GDARD, where thay wil either accept or
reject the Report and the Flan of Study for HA. We wil then adverize the Public
Patticipation forthe FA Phase and have a secand mund of Public Partic ipation. The
Draft F& Heport will be avaiable form view, then we will fmalise the FIA Repor end
the FIA Re port will be submitted to GDARD, were aftera decigon wil be ssued. After
the deeigion is smed, there will be un Appealpedod.The legilation makes prvision
forthat

Regnwing the Public Paricipation, we have accomling to legilation, erected
notices on the site and noticesreganing the projectwere distrhuted vih e-mad and
megistered mai to all possble Iterested and Alfected Partes and home swnem
land owners within a 100 meter radins. The notres werm place in the Beeld News
paperon the 21%of Aprl 2011. The @it Public Meatng isthen held tonjght.

ProjectBackground

This & the Roule detemmination of the KI05 forthe secton between Nelmapiwe Dove
and the K220, thit is where ke ne is and the Five o'cloc k site whem and Comwall il &
overhem . This i the section of the :rvad that we awm talking about. Thi s Ne bnapius
Dnive, this & Rietvlei Dam and ths F the proposed K220 whith must still be
congructad. The original alignmant that was listed by GauTmns isthe green lme, but
due to envimnmental issues this alignment was reeligned and altematives were
mvesigated. Four (4) altematiwes {east of miway Ine) were identficd as the
prefored altematives by the consortium at that time. The hight blne line was n this
case tha mom prefered altemative alignment afiera scan was done te detemine
how Lthe alignment can be changed. We meeived ancther allenment flom the
hterested and Affected Farties m the ama who amre sbo enginees and a ffth
algnment was proposed o the west of the miway line. Themfore we are cumently
lhokng at five (5) possble algnments or ma ybe u cemhbination of alignments for



example algnmenis5 and 2. We wilthen nvestigate the five (5) alignmentslisted on
the 1:50 000 senle map. The actnal alignment of the wad wil be dentfied by Lhe
ape ¢ i list s sud e s,

We are awsare ofa biof envipnmental ssues i this area and thi=s 8 going to be a
big chalenge to decide the actusl alienment of the wad orto mcommend an
alte mative alisnment.

Identified ssues

On the aenal phetogmph the alignments with the K54 haa now beern approved as
well as the K220, with the K105 in-between. This &5 the GauBans Boad Network Flan
which indi stesthe alignments of the mwads and thig i the published ajiignment We
are cunently lookng atamending thatalignment

We have hsted some of the specislist studies that wil he requied. ThE & just a
prelininary list and # there ae any other studiea needed, piease lsi them thi
evening so that we can mcorperated them ito ourreport. There 3 some Bengive
fauna and flova species and those are the species that we wil hvertgate to
determine f they do exid oroccurtheme. There are a few red listed speciesas listed,
and a culmmlhistorie al survey will be done. BPecause of the cultum] and historc al
richness of the amea there are Bome arofacts and stmactums scattered over the
whele of Centurion amea and therefore a CulturalVHstorcal Burvey will he done.
Wetland Delneation wil be done to detemmine i there are any wedundy In 1997
and even in 2007, the mqurementa for watlands delnestons wem not as sinet gs
they ar wday and themfor we wil have o update our infformation, A Noke
InpaciAsewment wilbe compied because in sume amasthe wad wilge paseed
residenti] pmperties A VieualInpaet Asscmament wil detemme what visual mpact
the mad wil have and which mitigatiors measures must be mpkmented to screen
the rmad. K there & a big visual mpact we must consder changing the mad
algnment. The Taffic Inpact Assessment, which consists of the mputs of the
engmecrs w motivate the necd for the mad and to supply us with more detai
megamding the geemetical design of the mad and where dangerous nte wectbna
mightbe. These are the prelminary studeswe have identified acthi stage.

The preliminary issues thuat we have idenificd are:

1. Sensitive vegetation and fauna

2. Bdges

3. Wetlandsand npadonvagetetion
4. Inpacizonthe propenies

5. Baffe and access

6. Neisc mpacts

7. Duat

8. Speed

9

. Safety and securty

10, Intemec tihng

11 Vimaalmpacts

12. Keed nnd destabiity on the wad

18. Impacton the “Sense ofPlace” of bene and it sumo undings



14 Geometricaldesign ofthe mad

This is a preliminary ssuesmap to help e ntify to you the wsues we have to de al with.
(Peaye wjiprio the PoweMbind preseniofion for the maps wpmpeniing the curent Esues
fac ng the propase d allyrrne nis)

Notesmeegamdng Maps:

Ridges are dentified near Comwall Hill and the Smuts House. With the rdges
policy, ther b a 200 meter buffer whemr they nomelly take 2% of the 8%
ghpe and wheme we do a dope analysis whem apartfiom the eope you have
to add ancther200 meterbufferamund the ddge.

S=neitive fauna and flors wer dentified to the eastofthe miwayline
heplaceable site dentified by GDARD (these wtes need to be confimed) In
Gauteng there iva Red Data SpeciesPolicy which statesthat fyou find a md
data speci n an uthan amea, 3 bufferof 200 metermdims must be alowed
for Red date specipamay also nothe transplantad,

Cultumland Hstode al ste may notbe touched end will equire permimion for
SAHRA if you want fo wmeve a cultumVhistorc al asset. n many cases those
site must he pmtected, The Smuts koppie and Smuts House are just some of
the places we are awame of and mom to the nonh we have mom
cuitumlhistorical features. The pine trees along Bothe wmed am reganded as
an amsetto the people ofFene and they keelthatithasa “sense of pluce” B
wasconstdemnd to take the alpnment fiom tsorgmal placement and place
1 on top of Botha Avenue, but there were more than 7000 objections aga inst
it due to the mpactit wllhave on the “sense of place™ People didn’t want
the trees to be mmoved and for pwvincial wads, the mad mserve & wider
and some of the tees must be removed. That was the reasn why ths
altemative was not conedered to tha north, but this alignment may sifl be
congidered forthe elong DBotha avenue to the svuith because the trees ane
notto allthe wav.

Iand-use conswamts include the ARC Agncultural Reseamh Counci's
prperty and the Iene Maretara which isunique and has iis own setting.
Thio is the Eskom powerlne servitude inthibara

Before we amanged this meefng, we wem contacted by the gmoup of Land
(wnerm Assaciatinns to the eastofthe railway line and we had a focusgroup
meeting @1 which we mguested that the land cwners povide us with the
futnre planning forthisama, because most of the Innd to the eact s snatad
within the urtban edge and a Iot of future plinning was done. We huve their
future developmentplanswhich we willoveday ourplanning overtheirplans
Moat of the future planning alesady haslayouf plans that must be taken mto
coneidem tion,

The raiway line whizh alao restric ts the mwad, aswell asthe nivermay influence
the mad alignment. This makes it expensive and frrm an engineenng point of
view, the geometricaldesign of the road, where to cwssing and safe bty m=ues
are anpudant

Anctherssued we ame faced with isthe ¥54. We wam sppmached by SBmple
Concepts engimeem whem they said that they prefermed the westem
alignment because here the K54 poes undemeath the milway line. They feel
that if the poposed mad ison the eastem sie, it may he too dangemus for
the peopl who drive on the E54 to all of & suddan have an mtemecton at
this point.



Thesz are all the ¢challengea that we am faced with. Themfore what we want to
acheve with thiz fist epox B to compile gl the iwues as we expiained to you and
we want you to add more issues if you have ismes to add. Dunng the FA we wil
mvestigate these issues and try to resobve the alignments and soltionas. We wil then
have anothermeeting m which the engmees will partic pate more in detai and to
nform yeu as to why cedain alignments will not work. This & the purpose of this
meeling and nutone ofthese algnments heabeen fized. These are only conceptual
lne and we need yourassistance morertn detemine the pefoered alignment,

At this stage we have one hundred and twelve (112) prvate mdividuais who
mgistered, seventeen {17) busineases, four(4) organkations and two {2) mstitutions
who listed asbicrsted and Affected Paries Fihere i3 anyone els you can thinkof
that we should contact please feelfiee to mupply us with theircontact detais and
we will inform more people.

Agforthe cemmenis from you the stakeholderm, wil form part of ourScoping Repont.
Yourcomments wilbe summanrsed in gurScoping Reportand vou willbe ahle io see
if we documented yourcomment/issie accumtaly.

The way forwand mehdesthat we wil compie minutesofthismeetng and forwand it
to you. We wilcompile an ksue and Comment Repart and the Drufi Scoping Re port
willbe avalable to you forcomment to the public and we will submit it to GDARD
comment, That s wher we ame in the pocess

[ will open the floor for questions and commants. Please we do not want any
pemonal comments. We are just deing ourworcand we have to get the ismeg from
the pubbc and recom it 25 accumtely ar possible. We am tying to wok togather
with you aathe pubhbc.

Quegiione and Comments

1. Dak Hevns - Comwall Hill
Izee there ave differvent aliwnments, but the one thing theve 10 ao chose on ic where it
crosses Nellmapiue. Atthough it may not be part of tonight's meeting, it is very much
a part of our preblem. My fimt gquestion vagunding Nellmapius & & what kind of
mterxsection is it going to be? And is there any possibility of any algnment changss
to where it must c g Nellm apins?

Lizelle Gregory: Asto whicth mbersecton it wilbe we cannot answorat this moment.
The pomi of trwsng is faidy fized, because they mvestigated a whie ago, the
possbility of the alignmentgamg eastofthe koppie atthe Five o’ clocksite, but that
Enctnosshle. There are oo many isues io the eastand to the west you have some
Anglo Boer Wargmves wih a lotofred data speciea. Then you have Botha Avenue
where youhave to Pine trees. That point if fa iy freed.

Dk He yns: Bo the possibility of using Botha Avenue willnot he in thatarwa bui will be
on the southem gide of Botha?

lizelle Gregory: Due 1o the value of the trees, we did meommend that, but that will
netbe approved,



2. David Pearce - Irene Reaident
Why do we need this?

lizelle Gregory: This wad algnment has been on the GauTans Rvad Networdk
Flanning for mem than thirty (40) years and we need mads as developments take
place. Fthe mad eesetvesam notkeptopen and devebpments takesplace there
are going to be problema with the madscapacity lateron Thisdoeanrt means that
the mad wil be constructed now mmediately, but it & to keep open the wod
mserves a5 planned many yeam ago. As an example: Another oad that we were
working on was the K54 in the Rictvlei Dam amn and we am still busy with the EA
The enghecer who determined f the mad was nocemsary vrnet, did a smdy that
confimed thatiftat mad (Kb4) was not constructed, Hans Saydom Avenune would
have be an egght {8) Ilme mad on orderts accommodate the amount of traffic.
Therefore all the mad planming, National, Povincinl to Incel mads ame planned in
much a way asto prediet futum traffic conditions end in which inte valb mad shauld
ke planned.

Fbrtunately, there wem hvestigativns mio taken the mad (KI05) aul of the Road
Ne twork Flanning, but that would put toe much simin on the cument made which
have t pame func fivns

I Dnhknown Man!
Iam just codous because the R21 is gofag to have a 'boll Gate and have you taken
into congidernton the incieassd Inad of the peopls diverting off the R21 to avoid the
hilGate?

Lizelle Gmgory: The wads have different funetions and if youlook at the cntire mad
netwolkon & Natibnallevel all the madathere wilbe a total of54 Bl Gates Fyon
drive on the Freeway. Fpeople don’'t want to pay DIl Fees they will move mto the
suburhs and uwhan amas and use those mwade I'don't know if that was taken mto
¢ 0 nEd 2 Tato n.

4, Uhknown Man?®- Comment

We have done Tafflc modellng forthle entire scheme and the ahemaves identised
were almost the game. K is necessary for supporting routes and peopk are going 1o
mweoxt to ellemative wules o go firm Botha Avenue towamds Clayville. This will
mewase the congeption in the Frene axen, One of the functons of the K105 Clags 2
mwad ie to suppont a Clhes 1 wad the B21l and o support a greaéterscheme of wad
hebworcs, The second function I5 to suppoit the Clags | mwad in e ms of alemative
muta, The K105 alse suppans on a nonth-¢outh axis along the brown awas an the
map where future developmenis will tnke place. In thatdevelopmentnoda the ELOG
willhe an imporiant derelopment splne.

. James{Camphel - Fene Resident
Can you perthape give us pome time lnes regarding the proceszs? And what do ¥ou
expectin thatproe ess?

Lizelle Gregory: The Scoping Report we can finalize quite quickly afterwe’ve had this
meeting. E wil take approximately two weeks to finalie the Dmft Scoping Bepornt
and then &t will be available forreview by the public. Then we have to finalze the



mport and the aftera month we can submit it to GDARD. GDARD takes 30 days to
mwview the mporn,butsay theycantake up to 60 dayato eview the report. Ietsay it
takesup to 3 monthsforthem to approve the Scoping Reportand the Plan of Study
furthe EIA. Then we enterinto the FA Pmcessand we will advertdse again furthe HA
Process Nomally an HA Pocesstake s temsofthe new regulativnzbetween 16 to
18 months o complete. I also dependavn the specialists studiea we have to done
gnee some ofthe studiegcan only be done atcertain imesofthe yoarforaxamplk
the Cheilanthesdelinidea canonly be recarded overNovember Decemberwhen
you can e ftand n some cages specialiste have fo go beckto reod them. We
they find an ara which they think will be a suitable habitat they wil wait untl the
rght time of the yearand go back to recond them and to determing if the species
occurthere. Qurspccialets siudies willto a inge extend detemnine the tmeframe of
the FIA Process The &xoping Repor will be submitie d within the pexttwe (2} months,
We mighthave an snswerby December January fom GDARD and the FIA Process
willcommence m Januzry. By the midle ofnext yearwe might have 1 decision.

dames Camphell Hpw do you bolance a cument development agaimst a futum
development in temms of priorties especially if the futwre develbpment is of &
commercial nature?

Lzelle Gregory: With 8 mad tis diffeult Thiewad 5 a Ksted mad. Tnthe case of the
KIOG £ has been listed formany years, The new Ifmsinuctures Act o f Gauteng says
that f a mad & listed that alivnment must be honoured and all planning must be
amund ii. In thisarea, people n the ama wanted ths alignmentto change fiom ihe
ongmal algnment. We am not just faced with curment and future develbpments, but
also with people who say thatit & unfairhecause now wo are puttihg the alisnment
on therpmpery afterthe line hagheen on the mapsformere than thiny (30} yea m.
That s anctheracpect to conmder Obvibudy exkting developments must be taken
mto consdermtion, but i ¥ also Impudant to take & lbok at the Incel Spatial
Develbpment Bamework forthe ara. There ame amas that n Twn Planning am
eamarked for"commemial that am curmently zoned ag *readenim¥. Most of the
DFand Devebpment Frameworkshave been workshopped with the public. Fthew
iz for axample a2 Spatin! Development Famewok eammaded for a cedsin ara
curently zoned as “msidental’ for futue “commerial® then nomally the future
land-uze will mceive preference, because of the Spatial Development Bamewo tk
waspmEvioudly appmved.

We nomally bokat the appmved plan. We also lvokat beal guidelines sn what s
going to take place and Iocal AnthomdbSe s algo have Master Plannmg of theirmade.
Most of the devclopers al® go to the Iocal Authorties and tell them about thefr
plan and I & wil it in wih the larger planning m the ama. ¥ 8 very much an
ntegmied and holiste appmwach, There s in mostcascathew are pespl who won't
agmree wilh the lown planning and to thatwe cannotdo anything, boceuse we ean
onlymake mecommendations. Fthew sfarexamplk a plan thathaaheenappmyved
vea propey and people are agametdevelbpment, then it ssemething thatneeds
to he taken up with the Lo ¢ al Authedty. We sinctly beokatDevelopment Fremewodis
Guidclines, Pelicies and Envimonmental Se nsitivito 5. Also the hterested and Affectod
Partier are mporant. ¥ someone is sevoudy affected then that needs to he
considered agwell,

8. Rag Shumomugam- Comwall Tl Boia te



What ia the costof thiswoad and how Iong willl tuke tv build this wad?

Richawd Matehett: fmal cost estimate hag not yet been done because we don’t
mow where we are going with this, EEnotvet centain when t wilbe implemented.
Therw are stlla ot of unknownsa

7. Unknown Man?
You mentioned four (4) insthations and éwo (2) institutions, Can you plesse name
them?

Lizelle Gregory: Idon't have them here, we just made a summary but we will gat
thatinformation thmugh to evervone. This will alse be avaiable in our D ft S oping
Eepod. Allthe Interested und Affected Parties willalso be listed. Ether someone in
pamieularyou want to know fthey am mgistem d?
Unknown Man®: No, il would just be interesiing to know who is,
lizelle Gregey: Kyouneced ithefore the time, we wilgive it te vou

8. Johan Bheeder- Comwall Hill
Kyou go back to whems thatwad joins Nellnapius Drve, does that mnd join the new
O ke venhoutboseh Boad?
Lizefle Grogowy: Tnight's meeting s just up to Nelmepiue Dove. Bat this mad daes
cany on norh up to Olevenhouthoseh Road. The plan at this mament s that this
mad willevenially mim up wih Botha Avenue. kwil go cither acmes orunde meaih
Olevenhoutbosch Road and will¢c ontinue on Botha Avenue i the Iitleton sea.

dohun Bheeder But Botha Avenue is on the other side of the milway line. How will it
getithem?

lizalle Gregory: Overhew it ¢mmen overthe milway lne. % gocs like this and then
overthe miway lne and then folb we Botha Ave nue.

Johan Bhoaedew So it will join op with Olievenhoutbosch Boad?
Lizelle Gregory: Yes

Johan Bheeder There where the Pine tees ame, what will typically happen over
there? Will that we blocked offto a centaln stuge?

Lizelle Gregoty: Yesthe planisthatthat wilbe blocked offeventally.

Johan BFheedern 5o that will hecome the aloms tbve?

Iizelle Gregory: Yes Flease get Mr Reederadetaills so that we can infomn him of the
meetng mgarding that part 50 that we can give him the detads of that, You arw
mor than weltome to attend thatag well We willaleo give you the altemativesthat
have heon investizated.

4. ThEknown Womanl- e e



There are difovent alignment options given. How would you proceed #f fhere b a
more prefoned opton than another? Bow woul you indicate yourpreferonce?

Lizelle Grgory: What we willdo 1 thiscase s a comparative assesmment. We wil
beokatthe social economical ecologal and policics. We will also take 2 bokat i
fom a geometircal pointof view and the cossofthe mads hourrecommendation
wa wilsay, fiom an envimnmental pointofview, that when taken tconsidemton all
the envimnments, thi sthe prefened alignment, Thatameesment will be available Lo
you,

Ihknown Woman!: T whatextend does the public opioisn cownt?

Izelle Gregory: You ¢an submi an appeal This also doesn’t mean that f we
recommend a prefemed algnment, thatthat wil he appmved. This happened with
the KiZ20 wherm we meommended an altematiwe and another altemstive was
appmved. Wo submitted an appeal against that appeal, and they said: “No, we
prefer the other alignment” They do not neccessany approve the rcommended
alignment. The one we wanted them to approve mimses a fountain. k alw depends
on the MEC, and they can gnom whatwe mecommend. I some cassewhere mwad
plapning was dome, they combined two {(2) altomatives wher thoy took the
northem sectionr ol the one algnment and the southem rection of the other
Therefore there malse the posshiiy of two (2) alte mativesbemg combined.

Inkngwn Womgen': What type ofintersecton wil be considered?

Whatwe did it curfocng group meeting, we contacted the land ownems to the east
becauge they mquestad the meeting, and we asked them what ther opmbn was
ubvnt the western algnment When wse submiitted the Dmft FIA Report, our
ecommendations will be In that report and we need your mpute That is ¥our
opporunity to give yourcomments and those comments will be put fto the Fnal
E¥A. That wil be the mund m whith you will see what we mcpmmend after we’ve
done allthe spocialists stud & &,

10, Tonknown Man!
1 think you only answemd a pant of the guestdon. What type of intersection will be
¢onpide wd over Nellm a pins Drive ?

Richard Matchett: At thik moment i is not cemain which mtemection wil ba
appropoate.

Izelle Gregory: Fisa sgnalizod structure orypgmde ntersection, we don’tkouw. I
hasnotbeen confrmed,

11. Unknown Man®
‘The concentmtion of ronds next to the milway lue will result in a dibaster We've got
encugh tmife, Fve dune my own private tzaffic count gnd the 7 monem and 20
tonners ave blocking the road entiely o kene. People ride down tha vght-hand lane
and Eff up the pavement What we've got to do s not to get anymore mads near
Fene. The reason is the noie, the destraction of bene as a subuh, What we’ve gotto
do s go fareast Al the development ¥ gFoing to be east of 'ene becanss massive
development will oecur there and south nfthat road. Route that road all the way o
tha Old Military Road and then take it south and dum it west and do with it whatever



you want The area you are talking about, we in frene don't what any of this oad
business because we are jammed ., The tucks stand bumper to bumpey, the big 7
tonners. Join it up with the ld Milltary Enad, The (Hld Military Rond th any case ave
falling to bites and needs to be rebuikt Tfse that opporunity,

lizelle Gregory: Reharnd did you hear this. You must please investigate whai ihe
gentleman proposed asanotheralte mative. We willgonsiderthat.

12, Wite man Fortone - Comwall Hill

'The rond thai is pmposed to the eaglem side of Comwall Hll is one the logic. 1 still
question the logic ofthe frame woxks thatleagd to the proposal of this, Secondly, & the
igsue of the mpact? lundemstand that you aw stll consideving the impact study this
wil have. T me what we are delbemting about is the beue of the beal economic
development that this will have and how doca that lead to the development
fmmeworks that we cumenily have. if we oan get around this, I will be happy and
support thie developme nt. But cunently, as Istand here, without an impsct ana by, 1
am prrmpt b0 say thatl am against the development, becayse I cannot sea any
gmounds forthis.

Lzelle Gregoty: In ourEIA Report we wilmotwate the devebpmentofthiewad and
we willget the mput from the Inc al Authorty on the develbpment plannmg and we
willcombine it with (he Provincial and Incal Road Netwok Hanning . We tir ourhest
to motivate the alignment ofthe mad, togetherwith the engineerrand Gaulans ¥
you still don’t undemtand m vur HA Repoxt, you can submi a comment Blatng that
we did not aneweryourgueston.

Wigeman Fornune: Nommally, the Hi'’s that I have seen they aw fawed when it
comes to Risk Management and what needs to he done. What my colleague has
mised here, eganling the taffic and these ttucks. They are the one’s cxeating all the
damage and congestion in thisarea. Iwonderas io whatyou are going t¢ do to this
problem we currently have? Fmm wheme I etand, I think that the expansion of this
mad will not solve this problem on the IED levol

Izelle Gregory: Thank you forvourqueston. We willnok at this.

I3. NeilMalan - Comwall Hill Besident
After tonight's meeting will theze siill be an opporunity to submit Esnes nol mised
hers now?

lizelle Gregory: Yes.
Neil Malan: Ihave a couplk ofdooumenis at home that Iwould ke © subm i,

Lizelle Gregory: Yes, you am more than welcome. You can issue documents
thoughout the process. We have to be tansparent and f we mis something, it
bacomes somethmg we have to deal with later. Plogse submit yoursmues Fthere s
an issue which wasnotrecorded in ourDraft Scoping Repoit, you can abs submit i
afteryou've boked atourfroping Report

Neil Malan: Afier this first Public Me eting will thew be anothe r Publc Meeting?



[zelle Grugon: Yes, when we go on with the EIA Phose, we will advertss the HA
Phase and ancother Public Mesting wil he haeld. Durng the EA meeting we wil havae
more clarity on the algnments becuuse we would hauve completed the specialiss
studies. Aslexplamed some of the surveysare mesticted to cenain timesfarexample
there are only cerain studie s that can be done during Novemberand December
Therefore the next meeting wil mast probably ovnly be next year Qtherwise, [will just
he wastng yourtime.

Neil Malan: Whai measurcs will be taken and put in place for the dust and nobe
polutinn? At whatstuge will those meusures be me ntdonedT

Lizelle Gregory: Thatiza very good queston, In our FHA Repurt wo musl include an
Envinmental Management Plan (EMP) which wil addmess the planning,
constructnn and operational phase of the wad, In the planning and ¢ onskue tion
phase of the med there will be cerfain miigation messums based on the isues
mised durng the FIA Fhase. All the fssues mised in the HIA wil be gddes=ed n the
EMP. Should we mcommend a cedam alpnment, take a2 ok at the EMP and if
there are some mikgation measurms for example workdng hours, that you don't
agme with, youcancommenton that,

Nei Malan: My question is acfunlly refering to the oune nt ongoing noise and dust.

Lizall: GGregawy: Ongoing dust, ¥ =a tarmad, [don’t think that that will be such a
preblem it b upgrided t Gaulizne standarnds. A Noise study will be dane. In an
urban ama, i noise levels are above 55 AR, mitigaton measmms have to be put in
place. Kthe noee contourgoesoveryourhouse and s above 55 dB, GauBans must
propoge certam measures to duce the noke kvels within acceptable levels Bat
the cument neise lavels muast be token into consdemtion. Fithe noiscs am v urrently
above 655 dB & will net be GauTang's maponability to brng the noic level of the
existing traffi: balow 65 dB Ewillbe their e sponsbility to with the constraction o fihe
new maad, not to increase the noise levels, and if possble, to brng then noise levels
down. They have to comply with the regulafionsand bylaws and we will have to sce
that the noiee levels aze below 55 dB Were the mad wasconstucted at Macmo, the
mad had o be putin cut and them is a five (5) meter high wall that had to be
constucied to bring the nose leveldown o 55 dBin oMerio accommaodate the
people staymg nextio the road.

Neil Mglan; There were some suggestions made for the visual impact. Were they not
considered?

Igelle Gregory: Where the mad willbe elevated, we will have to take a ook at the
vioualmpact Fitis ad grade, it m nonnelly within an urban context, vouare able to
put teesand planisto scwen offthe mad. Thatiwsnomally not that distuwbing than a
mad which s elevated. Definitely we wil have to take & bokai the visual impac ts.
Once the verikal algnment has been detemnined, it will then be posshle to
determine which visnal snpact measures wil be in place and whem ihe visual
inpacte willbe highex

Neil Malan: During the constuetiom phase, who will be msponsible for the
® nvim nan e nta 1 m onito ving 7



Lizelle Gregory: There wil be an Envionmental Control Offe erappainted as pastof
the Envimromcental Management Man. The Fovimnmental Contm] Difeer will be
mdepended fom Gawlmns and wil go on a monthly basks maniterng the
compliance. Amonthly repot must be submitted to GDARD to see il & & complaint
ornoet Fther izsno complance and the contractors mfuse  comply, the Green
Sompinswillbe contacted.

vell Malhn: What & the pvposed sive of ihie wwad? IThave heard that this iwad will be
similarin size as what Hans Bigidom b cumenily,

Lizelle Gregoty: Bisa Ewmad and Hans Stjdom bako 2 Kwoad. Eisnomally a dual
camage way, m both diections. At the beginning & may only be = single © 6Ty e
way in hoth diections and as devekbpment takes place and the need hemases,
they wil make ta dualeamage way. ¥it s inmediately necded, it will be a dual
camwiage way,

Neldl Malan: We want a definite esimaibe of what the impuct will be on the vahie of
ourpropeny. When and who wilbe able to supply us with this informa ton?

Iizelle Gregory: GauTRans willsend someone who doegvaliationson pmperies.
Tnknown Man: Nomaly they use mdepended Valuators.

Izelle Gregory: We wilbave a disc usaon on thelbecanse Idon'treally knaw how to
answerthat queston. [willcome backto you.

14, Unknovn Woman®
Do you Enow what mdhig the impactwillhave?

[zelle Gregory: They wok on naise contours which ave mlated to the topography of
the area. The aconsticul engineer will, ke & contourmap of 3 rdge, pot the noie
contonrs on. Ther you wil see what the impact of the nnEes wil be. What he
ngmaly docsk he doesa dmwing with the milization measums in place and then
he determined the noke contoum. They have cerain formulas for wodking out what
the neise inpactewillbe. Veualinpacts are more diffic uitto detemnine, butthey are
alge depended on the topogmphy, and we look at accessbiiy and visbility. ¥ the
mad & elavated, it could have quite a visual mpact We wil dentiy the spec ific
area,and fites “so-go” and hasa very largo impacton the specife awa, t wilbe
anisue which mustbe mvestigated.

Unknoesmn Woman®: My major concem &= the impacts on the adjacent propertioa at
the inter=ection at Olicvenhoutboech Boad, and how deep thut Inpact will be &k
mto Fene?

lizele Gregory: Fisa vahd point and we will disc uss it when we look at atcmatives
for that area. We wil ask the engincers to ook at other vertical algnments. k is
difficult o on & flat level W defemnine the impact, but onee that has been
defemined i willbe posshle tv detemnine whatimpactthers wilbe.



15.Dalena Beyers - ene Iandewners Assoc ulon
1 would Hke io know why i it that the two socHons of the mad that iv the nonthsm
section between Nellmapive and Biver Boad and thie one ave i different stages, [ just
question the logic behind this section ¢aled allematives wher them in only one link
up in the novh?

lizelle Gregory: The mason why the mwads are at different stages & hecause two
diferent engineerng companis wemr appointed. All over Gauteng and South
Affica, a2 med gets planned when & becomes urgent or there i an imme and the
peaple starm planming the med and they ean't give the mad plannng w one
engmeermg company. The one to the north & I Engeerng (John Meven doing
that plannmg and WSP (Richard Matchett) is doing the planning for this mad to the
south. The nason why the one to the nothiemaore advanced isdue o the factthat
ther i mom present planning in that smwa and the futom plannmg & zlmaost
maiwed. The developerand GauTens want to finalize the alignments of the mads
on thatpwpenty. The mason why the southem section has hbacome important & thet
GauBans wants to fix the alignments in this sarea und s not necesarly that they
want to construct the mad now, But the alignments need to be fixed, hecause
people also want to lmow where the mad sgoing to go. There zalso a lotof fulume
planning i thizarea.

Dalena Beyeis: I texms of futore planning, if the new altematives # put together,
mean thatsome thing ele could be done?

lzgelle Gregory: lhese parta have been put togethermueny dmer over many yeam
and thaee allomatveson the dmwings, are the sliematives that were kft overalier
all other altematives were mvestigated. The altematives to the east of the koppie
towamathe Mve o’clocksite have been mvestigated and the c o ming of Nelmapius
i the sast mesans that the Smuw House will be in the way. There se also a bt of
envimnmental issues on thi side to the east. And mom to the west there aw some
cuburalVhistoiral feainres such as the Angl BoerWargmverand shalbw dolomie
with 2 lot of »d data specwes Fyon go momr Bast, vou are on Botha Avenne with
the Pme Beece Thercfore that cmamg with Nelmapins is fixed. The historcal
allgnment 0f that coesng of the Isted mad, detemmined the emwasing of Nellma pius
Drive.

Nalena Beyars: Whatis the width ofthe peposed road?

Richard Matehett: The pwposed mad width is 64 metem asis fore dusl camage
wa Y.

Dalens Boyems: Ik there any aMemative such ne io spiittmg the two directons the
mad, so that you have it broken down into smaBe r potio ns?

Richard Matehet; Thismay be ¢onsidered onc¢e the alignment ofthe mad haaheen
finalize d.

Dalena Bovers: Can thatbe an aklemative?

Ric hard Matchett Themay be consdered once the alignmentofthe wad hagbeen
finalizad.



16, Unkoown Man?
Wil it be possible 0 malke (his presentation available afterthe meeting?

Lizolle Gregory: Yes, we wille-mail the presentation to all oFyou wher to wil be able
to take 8 lookatit,

Lmknown Man® Wil it not be possible to delay this initinl assessment o acially see
what the effect of the realignment of Nellmapius is now afier the wosk that éue y have
been doing ix finished? Obviously the tmffic assessment that they have heen
considered up till now is moestly based on the cume nt taffic conditons and there i a
ot of work being done on Nelnapiuz and Ohevenhouthosch moad.

Lizelle Gregory: All the work that is being done hasbeen taken into ¢ onside m tion.
Gaulans and the local Autho ride g and SANRALal lnow abouteachotherswork ¥
a wad iz upgmded and the planning of the mad has changed, the province
aleady mows about it. They know about all the upgmdng that has taken placa
and wagtaken into eonsderation. kwill al ftinto each other

Unknown Man®: Jjustnoticed that they haven't done a b ffc study im a while,
Imele Grgory: [thinkthatelatesto the il Gate s
Unknown Man™: Toclesrcommoenit

Thlknewe Man® [ was just asking that ap o now you have been working with
historical data, which you have used in youriraffic modelto detnmine whem and #
you need any more wads Therwe have beesn a counple of changes and theyw am
currently a conple of changes being made to Nelmapius, whinch will change the
traffc patiems in the aren, which you have not yet mearued. My question i= just # it
E not gong to be wonhwhile to wait and t0 see what the effects of these changes
are, and mput that inie your gaffic model Mayhe thoi changes the output of if the
wad B equibed ornot.

Richard Mateheth Thelearcomment

Inlmown Man' | do undemtand that. [ de a kot of modelling mysel That why I
undemstand thatthere is a mangin foremorbuili nto every model which you can only
8 djust for the mformation you have.

Lzelle Gegor: Were we can start & with the study whrh was done by VEE
Consulting by Dudley Gardner, o determine whetherthe mad & equied and 1think
that the ir eurme nt predic hns where twenty/twenty five (20- 25) veams ahead of time
whetherernota mwad sneeded. Thisstudy wasdone a few yeamago, in 2002. That
study Bavaiable and much ofthe wok wilbe hased on that

Unknown Man® last year when they mview the networ: the modelling was done it
was based on that study by VEE



17. Unknown Man®: Jost a follow-up gueston on that With the political impasee
on B Fees, how does that impact on yourkevel of cerainly fora mad modelling
pempecilve?

Richan] Maichett Thet 56l an ongoing debate. Thelearcomment.

I8, Unknown Man®
Whe e will the crossing with the N1 ha?

Lzclle Gregory: We are only dise ussion the section to the south ofNellmapiuz tonight
The scetion o the N1 willbe discussed atanothermeeling,

18. Sean Cullman - O niafoonbe in
Your plan does not show, but to the west of that milway Ine, there are two (2} pther
major Kewutes which will be serwicing everything to the westof the milway linc. And
ull the developments, 3% of them Isaw on yourpian o the east of that milway lne.
Ithink that yourimfiic study mustta ke into account he majorEmwutes to the west.

leell Gregoy: it wil defitzly take mto sccount; [think # & the K111, K103 and the
Ki18 and willbe consderd.

20. Ched Boux = Frin Rivers Resade ni
¥ou said that the Ki4, the yelow line has bean appwoved. How does it o towanls
the eastl

Lzelle Gregow: Do youwant the alignme nt o fthe 1547
Chad Houx: Yes, 1do.

lizell=: Gregory: Ithink Mr. Edc Pofgieter fiom Civil Concepts can answer that. You
canmayhe talkto him sfierwardsorgethisdetails. We am notdealng with the K54
and he is the engineer for the K54 and thew wese alss other envimnmental
consltantz nvolved with thatscction of the Khd.

Chad Rous: Iundemiand, but isn*t tha{ not ake mlevant to this mad, because they
can join ap that green line with the K54 at another position, as to whers it is ui the
moment?

Lizelle Gregory: The alignmentofthe B4 a5 Imentbned hefore sfzed.
Chad Bous: But thet aligomeal with the K108 8 not ixed?

Erc Poigicter We am in the final stages of the apprval and the alynment hag
been published in the Govemment Gazette whem no comments wem meceived.
The fmelpublzation willtake place assoon asthe MSC appmved that.

Chard Houx: Jam not disputing the wwuite and ITdoe notwant to change the K54 mute. T
would lke to kmow ifil is possible (o take the pween line, which is alignment one and
maybe ntersect that with the ¥54 ato difewnt area ora different bbeation?



Eic Potgieter: Qurcolleagues here wil then have to mtzmaptatad gmde with cur
alignment and they need to change ourvertical algnment which wil change our
preliminary design.

Ric hand Mate he t: Jugt to answerthatfycu recallto the eagtofwham the green lne
cumently 8, & atmight np againet fdges and there s a constaint as to move that
green lne to ournght hand side. B the left hend aide of the greenine, we have the
Bvin Rivers Devebpment and Iam sure there are folks here who live fhem . The sme
really i that we am tying to tread a mad throuph a bunch of constrainie which
covem the map. largely this pmjectiz about tying to find & compromise hetwaen
bts of diferent consimints. Flom an envionmental point of view, fomn a
development pomni of view, socially and hitoreally, and firm a network pont of
vew. The meson why we are domg this job & hecause this med pmvides an
im porant lunction in the wad netwesk, The point of departure & that not that “Do
we need a mad?” but® Whem am we going to put thEmwad?” and “How am we
gomg to popfion this mad” e that we can iy to satisfy moat of the ¢onstmints. [
den’t think thatitis going to be posable to make everyone happy m this project, but
whatwe am hoping iz that the comments that we’'ve been getting so far, and that
we will eceive, wil help us steer the coume of this mad. As Iizelle gaid at the
heginoing of this meeting, we can possbly chop and change between theese
aliernatives to find beltercompromizes than what we've got at thig stage. Fut unti
we have the full pictum; nf what all the #tuesare, with addiion to whatwe akeady
have, we would be able to make the be st azsessment to that,

Lizelle Gregory: Bthers anymore gue stio na?

lizele Gregoty: We wil nform everyone whon the Dmft Soping Report will he
avalable for eview. Flease go thmugh the report and once we’ve meeive your
comments we will also make the finalrepornt that will be submitted avaiable to you
on ourwehate. When the FA Phase commences, whith will most pmbahbly only be
next year, we willagain advertke and have a public meaiing. Hopefuly by then we
wllhave a clearindication as to the issuce we have to deal with and eome up with
the eolutions. We need alofyou again at the next meeting.

'hank you very much forcoming to the meeting.
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From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.za>
Sent: 13 September 2011 03:30 PM
To: ‘salbu@email com/dkoa’; 'pat@satberg coza'; "alistair.cutts@gmail com®:

‘gem.village@telkomsanet’ 'biv@mweb.coza’ 'guyBraventp.co.za™
‘Mayet@kungwinimun.coza' ‘weyers@worldonline co.za’
'loubser.dekock@za.saabgroup.com’; ‘fouche@vodamail.coza®
firenaglen @telkamsa.net’ ‘ywatte vanniekerk@treasury.gov.za'
\an.snyman@sasel.com’; Jansnyman23@gmail.cont’;
"loubser.deknck@za saabgroup.com’; ‘board@cernwailhillestaters za”
‘dutcith@telkomsa.net; 'mwospoel ® mweb.co.za'; frittboogertmanpta@pta.co.za’
‘nemalan@gmailcom’

Subject: FW. Route Determinatian and Preliminary Design Phases of the K105 between
Nellmapius Drive (km 35.5) and River Road (km 40.5) - Public Meeting (Gaurt
D0Z2M7-08/M 1311}

Attachments: Public meeting pdf; image002 gif, imaged01.gif

To all Interested and/or Affected Parties.

Please ignore my previous email until further notice. Once we finalized the date for the meeting we will
infiorm you.

Kind regards

George Gericke

Enviranmealal Consuitasts |
Lordstaps Architecis :
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Fromt: Lizelle Gregory [mailie:lizeleg@rmweb.co.za)

Sent: 13 Sepbember 2011 03:18 PM

To: 'salbu@email.com/dkea’; 'pat@salberg.co.za’; alistair.cutts@amail.com'; “gem, village@telkomsa.net:
h.j.v@mweb.co.za'; ‘quy@ravertp.co.za’; Mayet@kungwinimun.co.za'’; ‘weyers@worldonline.co.za';

Toubser. dekodk@za.saaboraup.com’; fouche@vodamail.co.za'; 'ireneglen@telkomsa.net’;
‘yvatte.vanhiekerk@treasury.gov.za’; Jan.snyman@sasol.com’; an.snyman123@gmall.oom’;
‘loubser.dekock@za.saabgroup.com’; 'board@cornwalhillestata.co.za'; "dutaith@telkomsa.nat’:
mwcspoel@mweb, co.za'; 'frite.boogertmanpa@pta.co.za’; 'namalandgmall.com’

Subdect: Route Determination and Prellminary Design Phases of the K105 between Nelimapius Crive (km 35.5) and
River Road (km 40.5] - Public Meeting {Gaut Q02/07-08/N1311)



Ta all Interested and/or Affected Partias.

Please refer to the attached Invitation to the public meeting for the proposed Route Determination and
Preliminary Design Phases of the K105 between Nellmapius Drive (ki 35.5) and River Road {km 40.5)
that will take at the 5t. George's Hotel on 26 September 2011,

We also want to ask you to help us by informing all other people you think should also attend this meeting.
You ara alse walcome to forward their contact detzils to us and we will forward an invitation to them.

Please don’t hesitate to contact our offices for any additional informaticn.

Kind regards

George Gericke

Envitanmantal Consittants B
Landjcape Mchiterls
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From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.zas

Sent: 18 August 2011 11:57 AM

To: ‘Foyseysmit@boydenco.za’

Subject: KE: Froposed Alignments K 105

Attachments; Public Meeting 24 May 11 5t George Hotel.pdf; imaged02.gif; image003 qif
Helle Fay

| apalogize for sending the wrong email to you. The meeting for the K105 from Nellmapius to River Road —
GAUT: 002/07-08/N1311 already took place on 1 August and we will soon send out the minutes fer this
meeting. You will be invitad to all the future meetings for thase projects.

Kind regards

GGecrge Garicke

Emrim d ‘ml Lants B
landstape Architods
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From: Fay Voysey-Smit [mailte: FYayseysmit@boyden,co.za]
Sent: 18 August 2011 11:23 AM

Ta: Lizelle Gregory

Subject: RE: Proposed Alignments K 105

Dear Lizella

Thank you for your email. | did not receive the attachment {minutes), please would you resend
them.

Thank you
Fay Smit

Fay Vaysay-smit
Managing Partner
Globat Consurmer Practice Group Leadar

Boyden Global Executive Search South Africa

Stonewedge Office Park, 1 Wedgelink Road, Bryanston, Johannesburg, 2191
+27F 11 267 2005 phone

+27 B2 416 7921 mohila

+27 86 Fohk 3030 fax



fvoyseysmit@boyden.co.za

From: Lizelle Gregary [mallto: lizelleg@mweb.co.za]
Sent: 18 August 2011 10:47 AM

To: 2oglu@mweb.co.za; Fay Voysay-Smit
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

Application for the Environmerrtal Impact Assessment {EIA} Authorization for the section of Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/£0208 [Background information Document
was recently sent out — Meeting will take place in the near future).

K105 from Neilmapius to River Road — GAUT: 002/07-08/N1341 (Public meeting recently teak place — you
will be informed of anather public meeting that will also take place in the near future).

Please take note that you will be informed of any draft reperts that will be made available to the public.
Also note that you will be invited to any publlc meeting that will take place for these projects.

Please refer to the attached minutes of the meeting for the proposed K105 from Nelimopius to River
Ronad that was held at the 5t. George’s Hotel on 24 May 2011,

Please den't hesitate to contact our offices for any additional infarmation regarding the abovementioned
projects.

Kind regards

George Gericke

Enniranarental Coasattass 3
Lundgtape Architods
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From: Harry Boyazogiu [mailto: zogiu @mweb.co.za]
Sent: 07 August 2011 05:53 FM

To: lizelleg@mweb.co_za

Subject: Proposed Alignments K 105

Daar Lizelle Gregory

I am sending you a mail as @ concemed regident of Cornwall Hill Estate |
2



My residential propery is on the western side of tha estate which would border the proposed Allgnment 1 of K 105
The proposed road would impact negatively not only on my residence, but on all properties in ihis araa

Our stands are alavated due to the gradient of our properties which would compound undesirable naise lavals and
wauld in addition impact negatively on aesthetics as our properties would directly over look the roag .

| am unhappy about the majority of the possible alignments but in particular Alignment 1 as it creates ths majority of
untkesirable prablems associaied with a mad of this nature .

Please would you keep this i mind whilst you are compiling your recommendationsa
Kind regards,

Harry Boyazeglu
Stand 523
Broadbury Circle
Comwall Hill
082 BB1 5132



TR W W e w oy ey

"'T‘!’TT'TTTTTTTT T rrF F T T T T Y Y YT TYTryrYrryeY ???????‘?YT”'?""YTTTTTT"'"TT'.“'YT FYTTTTTTTT"™

PUBLIC MEETING iN TERMS OF SECTION 58 OF REGULATION 385 OF THE
NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT {ACT NO. 107 OF 1998)

VENUE: St George Hotel
DATE: 24 May 2011
TIME: 18:00 - 20:00

Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmaplus Drive
and River Road

L?1*bH-ﬁfU?rvtrvtrrtrw.r-""vvq

MINUTES OF THE MEETING
1, WELCOME AND INTRODLUCTION

Good Evening. My name is Lizelle Gregary. | am from BOKAMOQSD Environmental Consultants and
this is a Public Meeting for the E|A Phase of the K105 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road. It is
to the north of Nellmapius Road. We are going to work according to the agenda and | will give you
the history of the road and background infermation. | will invite the Cngineets involved to explain to
you all about the roads and where the allgnments are. After the presentation, | will open the floor
for guestions. We will try our best to answer all your questions, if we cannot we will come back to
vou with the answers,

We werg appointed, approximately a year and a half ago, ta do the ElA for the Raute K105, There
was a Public Meeting some time ago, for the Scoping Phase of the roads, and the alignment
stretched fram River Road right up to the K220. But duc to the fact that only this section affects the
development across the Five o'Clock development site, it was decided by the developer to do the
El& only for this section.

We are currently appainted by GauTrans to follow the EIA Pracess for this section of the K105 to fix
the alignment of that section as well. if any of you are interested in that process, we will glve you
information regarding that.

This meeting is only for thls section of the K54 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road.
The Project Team:

&  Environmental Consuftants: Bokamose Environmental Consultants

e Engineers: ITS Engineers

» Applicant is JR 2089 Investments {on behalf of GauTrans, because this is a Provincial Road
which has been on the Gauteng Road Network Planning for more than thirty years.



iject'[}escription:

The preject is for the route determination and preliminary design phases of the K105 between
Nellmaplus Drive and River Road. The length of the road Is five {5) kilometres and the road width is
5ix (6] meires with a deslgn speed of 80 kilometres per hour.

T Frames:

At this moment, there is no time frame for the construction of the road. It is not at this moment a
priority road, but due to planning In this area, it falls within the Urban Edge. Many of the Devalopers
and GauTrans want to fix the alignment of this road in order for future development plaaning to go
ahead. This is the main reason for fixing this alignment and alsa lor the peaple in the area to knew
what is ging on.

Background:

We applied in terms of the 2006 ElA Regulations. Crglnally, in 1997, the ECKA Regulztions came [nto
effect whera activities detrimental to the environment were listed and it required that an EIA
Process be followed. After the 1997 EIA Regulations, the Regulations were replaced by the NEMA
Ragulations and the National Environmental Management Act Regulations which came into effact of
the 3Y of July 2006, These Regulaticns also listed activities detrimental to the environment.
Frovinclal Reads are one of the activitles listed and requires that a full EIA Pragess be followed for
the preliminary design phase of the road and when the detailed design phase takes placs, only a
Basic Assessment [a more (Imited study) will be fallowed for the construction of the road. In maost
cases, the prefiminary design of the engineers and the final design are very similar, and in many
cases GOARD approved the road construction after the ElA Propess.

As | mentioned, we applied in tarms of the 2006 EIA Regulations, but in the meantims, on the 2™ of
August 2010, the 2006 EIA Regulations were replaced by the Amended Eia Regulations, which again
listed activities that could be detrimental to the environment. If we applied in terms of the 2006 ElA
Regulations, wa will continue with the process in terms of the 2008 Regulations. We must anly take
activitles listed in terms of the 2010 Regulation into consideration as part of a transitional
arrangement. Therefore, in our report we will alsa address activities listed in terms of the 2010
Regulations.

In the EIA Process there are a Scoping Progess and an EIA Process. Durlg the Scoping Process we
had a Public Maeting that was for the entire route, to the south of Nellmapius Road. We then
compiled the Scoping Repert which was an Issues Report. At that stage we did not have a lot of
details of, for example, the quarter-link at the N1 Freeway. We did not have a lot of detafl, we onby
had the alignment. We did not receive a lot of reaction and we decided that dua to the fact that the
road will have a significant effect on some of the properties, we wouk! contact people in the area to
attend this meeting and 1o illustrate to them the plan with this road.

I also want to mention to you that GDARD and GauTrans in 2010 reviewed the Gautemg Road
Network System that was planned thirty (30} years ago and the allgnment as is proposed now have
been accepted and adopted by GDARD. It is very important for all of you to look at this and if there
are people not here, | haard that there are other meatings tonight, we are more than willing to
provide them with information and to have another Meeting and to talk to the people again and to



tell them what is happening here. | really want all the pecple to know what is planned and it will ke
necessary for the Engineers and GauTrans to come and speak to the pesple who are directly
affected by the road. Tonight will be a first step and | really want all of you to participate. | will be
sending around an Issues Register where | would Ilke you to register as Interested and Affected
Fartles (IAF). We did inform ali the Home Owners Assaciztions, put up ten {10} posters in the areg
and invited many people to this meeting. i there is anyone that we did not contact or missed, please
feel free 1o contact us and to tell us how we can contact them or if there is any other way that we
can contact them. We would like them to be a part of this meeting | dar't want anysone to have 3
surprise at the end of the day and say that we did not inform them.

Q: Is GauTrans represented here tonight?

A: We don't have a GauTrans persen here, hut we have twa Fngineering firms here that can answer
guestions on behalf of GauTrans.

Only after the Engineers have spokean will it be possible to ask questions.

Please write your questions in the Issues Registers and if you need the Registers kater on, please feel
free 1o take them agaln and write your questlons. It is very important for your Auastions to be
recorded in writing and we are going to type minutes a5 weli, but if it ts In writing we can include it
as part of our report and the Departments can see what you wrote and what YOUr CONCErhs are.
Based on your comments, we will be able to tetlde the way forward.

We are not the people whe will be constructing the Road, we are just the EI4 Consultants and we
are in-between the people who are going to construet the Raad, who are planning the Road and the
Public. We are here 1o get your issues and 1o address them.

What we already did was to complete an Application form and we received a reference number
from the Department. We advertised during the Scoping Phase and conducted a first raund of Public
Farticipation. The Draft Scoping Report was available for review and was submitted to GDARD. The
Scoping Report was approved and our Flan of Study for the E'A was also approved. The Scoping
Repart, as mentioned, is enly an lssues Report. Those of you who would like to see the Sroping
report are more than welceme and we will supply you with a copy of that Report. The Plan of Study
for EiA 1s a framework for the EfA Report where we suggested what the EiA Report should consist of,
After we received the appraval of the Scoping Report [remember that the approval of the Scoping
Report is not the approval of the Road), we are now continuing with the ElA Phase. We dld advertise
the EIA, but due to the fact that we did not recelve a Int of reaction, we decided to have anather
Public Meeting. Aftar we've concluded our second round of Public Participation, if needad wa ean
conduct another Public Meeting. After we've received all the issues, we will compile additional
Specialists” reports if required. The EIA Process also makes provision for Focus Group Presentation
Meetings. Therefore if there are individuals who are more affected, that we have to go and see and
talk to, provisian is made for them. After we racelved all the issugs and have assessed them, a Draft
EiA wiil he avatlable for review. Ail of you can have a iook at the report and give comments. With
regards to the Report, it will be available to the Public for 40 days for comments and it will ba on our
website. Normally the Repart that we put on our website is big and therefore we du not attach all
the lssues Reporis, but on a special request, we can make CD's or make it available. The entire
document with all the specialists reports will be avallable in this area and we will tall you where.



After we've gol the comments, we will finalize the EIA Report. Thet Report we will make available
again and will be submitted to the Department. At the end there will be a decision by the
Cepartment.

Gn the 18" of June 2010, after we had started with the Public Participation Process, Environmentai
Affairs published their Public Participation Guidelines. Qur original Public Participation was done in
tarms of the 2006 Regulations (Regulation 56 of the 2006 Regulations). Sihee we received the new
guldelines, we have tried to comply with those guidelines although we have applied in terms of the
2006 Regulations. In the Seoping Phase we erscted Site Notices on the 2™ of Noevember 2009,
Notices regarding the projert were distributed via e-rmail and faxed to a list of interested and
Affacted Parties as well 25 hand delivered to parties within a 100m radius. An advertisement was
placed in the BEELD News Paper on the 2™ of November 2009, The first Public Meeting was held on
the 8" of June 2009 and the Draft Scoping Report was made available for review, in hard copy and
on the Bokamoso website, but we did not receive any comments,

The Site Notices were eracted on the 16™ of September 2019 last year, EIA Natlces regarding the
project were e-mailed and faxed to a list of Interested and Affected Partles on the 16" of September
and also hand delivered within a 100m radius. Ar advertisement was placed in the BEELD News
Paper on the 16" of September and the secand Public Meeting is held tonight on the 24 May 2011.

i heard that there are a lot of penple who could not make it tonight and we are more than willing to
have another meeting,

After we received all the comments, we will make a Draft EIA Report available for review in a hard
copy and on the Bokamoso website.

Q: You mentloned the BEELD newspaper which is an Afrikaans newspapar. Was It advertised in an
English Mews Paper?

A: The BEELD 1s an accepted News Papar was we have to advertise it and we have always dane it in
the BEELLD so far. The BEELD and THE PRETORIA NEWS are acceptable Local News Papers we can
advertise in and we did distribute notices.

Q: What is the Project description and what are the alternztives to the propesed development?

A: Bokamoso was appointed to conduct the EIA for the route determination and preliminary design
phase of the K105 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road. Three {3) alternative route alignments
were invastigated. The first alignment is the original alignment which fas been listed in terms of the
Gauteng Transport Infrastructure Act of 2000 and was amended in 2002, This read was listed and
what that means in terms of the Gauteng Transport Infrastructure Act is that if a road is listed, it has
to be protected and all planning must be done around that road and must be taken into
consideration. That road has been part of the planning maps for the past thirty {30) years, since the
1970’s,

Alternatlve A is the alignment which has recently been reviewed by and decided upon by GDARD
and GauTrans, mainly due 1o geometrical reasons and ecunomical reasons. This road haz baen
regarded as the preferred alignmant,



Q: Does the Scoping Report onby allow for one alignment?

A: The Scoping Report provides for altermative alignments as shown an the maps. They are only
rough linas,

Q: {Inaudible)

A: In the Scoping Phase you list the possible alignments. In the EIA Phase you investigate all the
alternative alignments and recommend z preferred alternative. In the Scoping Process you must
provide for akernatives as well as in the E1A Process. In the EIA Process these alignments are taken
further and more detall will be supplied on each alternaiiva,

O That Green Line stretches right threugh the Red Data Plant area. Now how can that be done?
A: This Green Line has been an the maps even before the Red Data Species was discovered.
3: But honw ean that be done?

A: It would be more difficult, but that is not the Red Data Plant area. We did overlay maps and we
can shaw you.

Q: But that area shows the Red Data Plants.

A: The area that you are talking about is the Cheilanthes deftoidea which is over here znd there is a
100m buffer around that plant specles. All that infermation will be in the E14 Report.

This is at the moment tha preferred alignment from the Engineering point of view. SANRAL spent a
lot of money on the upgrading of this intersection and from SANRALs point of view, fram an
economical point of view, it makes a R &0 000 00D difference to canstruct the road in this position.
From a geometrical, design point of view. with the link to Ollevenhonthesch Road, it i@ also the
preferred alignment. All of this will also be discussed in the EIA Raport and the Engineers will also
give more information about this,

The people who will be most affected by this quarter link, are the ewners of these properties, on the
corner and what is a drastical change is Lhe maln reads that will be closed at this position. This wiil
be the biggest impact on the surrounding landawners, {The closure of Main Road and this quarter-
link.) Previousky in the Scoping Phase the alignment missed these properties, but when we gat the
detail design, during the EIA Phase, we saw that there 15 a significant impact over here. Criginally,
the road planning was that if this road gats constructed, the Botha Avenue would be closed over
here. From a road planning or traffic mevement point of view, the Engineers informed us that this is
a four [4) lane road and this is @ two (2} lane road. Therefore the impact on the traffic would be Jess
significant if the road is closed over here than in this pasition. Botha Avenue has recently been
upgraded.

2 How does this link up with Qlievenhoutbosch Road?

A: Olievenhoutbasch road stratchas slong here [referring te the grey map). This is Olisvenhoutbosch
Road and this is the K105 and this is how they link together. This road will terminate over here and



from this road that traffic wil move from Botha Avanue onto this road. This is how it is proposed ta
work,

| gave you most of the background, Johan, would it be possible for you to explain 1o them from a
Traffic Engineering point of view the reasons behind this road planning for these people to
understand why it is dons like this,

Goed evening, my name is lohan Meyer, and | am from IT5 Engineering. We have been appointed by
MET Development whe develops this Five o'clock site, to do a route determination and therzafter a
prefliminary design of this section of the K105, As Lizelle indlcated, the reason way this preliminary
deslgn had to be done was because in terms of the old alignment, which ran along Lhers, it went
threugh the Five o'dock site. Thersfore it was necessary for M&T to finalize the alignment of this
section of the road in order for them to finalize their layout for the Five o'clack development.

Backgraund: As Lizalle said, in termz of the previous, so-called llsted planning of tha K-Routes in this
area, the long term planning was that the route, K105, coming through Littleton, would have paszed
underneath River Road Bridge and then you would have gone undameath that Cement CQuarry Site,
across the railway line, and the read would have passed on the eastern side of the railway line close
to where the SPCA is. UNimately it would have crossed the N1 over there, close to where those
storage areas are. The road would have run along there, straight down along there, southwards. One
of the big negatives akout that route Is that it meant that this long double carriage way section of
the Botha Avenue, in-between the Botha Avenue interchange and River Road, would have been
wasted, because having the route on the other side would have meant that this road cannat connect
onto the new road and it would have been closed there. It would have put a lot of extra traffic
through the Littleton/Doomkloof area via Amcor road, Limpopo Road and the one going past the
Shopping Centre over there. From a Roads Planning point of view, it did not make sense. The other
thing that did not make a fot of sense was, given that SANRAL spent allot of maney on this
interchange as part of the Gauteng Freeway Improvement Project, it woult have been a fruftless
expenditure to upgrade that intarchange and a few y=ars later close it.

In terms of the preliminary design, there is a bit more detail that you can have a look at afterwards.
Basically what you have there is a quarterlink, which Iinks Olievenhoutbosch Road which goes
acrass with the K105 or the old Bothz Avenue which goes underneath. The difference between &
great separated intersection like that one and an ordinary A grade intersection Is that you have a lot
of additional capacity, because of the one road passing underneath, in this case the K105 will pass
underneath, almost at the same pesition Botha Avenue Main Road is eurrently. What is ultimately
going to happen is that this road will pass over, this road will pass underneath and there will be-a
guarter-link linking the two.

This is a very small section of the Gauteng Road Netwaork, there is Irene; the red line is the N1; there
is Doornkloof and the raitway line runs along there with the Quarry over there. According to the old
planning, as Lizelle was saying, the original GauTrans planning, Botha Avenue coming from River
Road, you would have gone underneath the River Road Bridge threugh the Cernent Cuarry Site, with
2 new bridge across the milway line passing there on the eastern side of the quarry, passing the
5PCA somewhere there, across the N1 and across the Five o'clock site. As | said previously, there are
3 lat of reasons why this didn't make sense. In terms of the Gauteng Sirategic Road Netwark Raview,
which was done last year, from the geometric, roads planning capacity point of view, the routa will



run along the existing Botha Avenue underneath the existing interchange and aver here, right to the
north eastern corner of Irene, just after you cross the future Olievenhoutbosch Road, it will B0 across
the rallway line and across the Five o'elack site along its old alignment scuthwards.

The Green Lines on the map are all K-Routes. After 600 odd kilometres ot K-Routes in the Tshwane
area there is not aven sixty (60) roads that have bean built. K-Routes are long-term, second order
Arterfal roads which are planned in the lang-term, but very few of them have bean built. Those that
you can see on this map is the K54 which is not far from here, that stil neads to be built and the St
Gearge Hotel is just aver there. There is a future K54 running here and the K220 which we spake
about earlier which runs but three (3} kilometres south of the K54, a future read which runs in the
east west direction. The ather K-Rautes, | don’t want to dwell on that, these are the K111 and the
K109. The important thing to realise I+ that that these K-Routes, also the K105, are expensive routes,
are high volume, double carriage routes and are not Freeways. They cost a lot of money and may
take years to ba bullt, and this section of the K105 could take many years to be bullt, What we are
busy with right now is the planping phase of thit road and to flnalize the plarning and tha
prefiminary detail of the road and to comply with all the requirements of the Environments
Management Act. Thanks Lizelle.

We explained most of the things that we wantad to ssy to you this evaning and showed you where
the alighment is gaing to go. We again would like to get your Issues and we will be going to the
Issuas that we have reeeived, namealy:

e The sensitive flora and fauna;

¢ Socio-economical factors;

« The impacis on the affected proparties:
»  Traffic and Accessibility;

»  Moise Impact Studies;

« Dust Control;

v Safety and Security;

¢  The intersections;

=«  Yisual impacts;

»  Dolomite Risk for the fermation of sinkholes and dolites;
=« {ultural and Historical Features; and

Possible road clasures of the Main roads,

The purpose of this meeting and the following discussion is to be to identify the additional issues
that need to ke addressed in the EIA Report and | will show you which Specialists Studies that we are



husy with and which ones that have already been done. At the moment we have conducted 3 Flara
and Fauna Report and a Cultural and Historical Survey. We will mest probably have to do 2 Neise
Impact Assessment as well due to the quarier-link and level differences. You can also list the studies
that you might think may be required as pait of the EIA Process. We will then conduct an
investigation and discuss this with GDARD whether we need those studies and incomporate thosa
studies as part of our Report,

As I said, we have vegetation studies of the area and there arc a ot of surveys in this area. These are
the sensitive areas as indicated on this map and all the detall will be in the EIA Report where we will
discuss the buffers and bug species that we found there. What happenad to the Five o'clock site is
that there are quite a lot of Red Data Species on the site, especially In this arca due to shallow
dolomite, but Olievenhouthosch Road is extremely important to the people in this area. There were
2 lot of traffic congestion problems in the area. The Cornwall Hill Estale people wanted
Olievenhoutbosch Read 1o be constructed due to the traffic congestlan mainly on the main road. We
did not do the ElA of the Ollevenhoutbosch Road, but as you can see there were a lot of
compromises made with regards to the Red Data Species in order to construct the Olievenhoutbesch
Road. What happened afterwards, on the site as well, was at SDRAD has a way that if there are
sensitive species on the site, you can also look at a compromise or lang exchange. What M&T did
was to in spme zreas relax the buffars.

The Redl Data Species, the Chelfnnthes deltoldea that was found here is a Fern Species which uses
spores fo propagate and doesn’t use pollinators. $o normally the buffers arcund the Red Dats
Species are 200 meters in an urban area, but tue to the fact that it does not require pollinatars, the
huffer was reduced to 100 metres. It was negotiated and Petro Lemmer and Bob Dahening who are
the Fern Speclalists in South Africa, identified the species and wrate the recommendations. In this
area, there are Adelolobium subspicatum which are the species growlng in shallow dolomite areas,
more than a thousand (1000) were identifiad in clusters and in groups on that specific site. There
was a pipeline constructed and we were very concerned that there was ne fence around the
construction site and women were sitting there making food on top of the Red Data Species when
Olievenhoutbosch Road was being constructed. Therefors the Red Data Species need to be
protected. When that pipeline was constructed, we asked permission 1o iry and see if some of those
Mefolobium subspicofum would grow in other areas but they died. So these species must be
protected.

When the land exchange took place to compromise for the development of roads on this site,
GLRARD had a policy that you must donate at least a hundred {100} hactares of land to thern and that
one hundred (100} hectares of land must have the same environmenital qualities or value as the sits,
| have a Biadiversity Map on which thay indicated all the sensitive species. And that is what
happened here and why some compromises had been made on the site and it is not that someone
bribed someone. That is why the roads are there. A Land exchange was 2150 done in Midrand with
Egoli Grossfgnd where some developments on the Farm Waterval took place. There was a
requiternent that a hundred {100} hectares or more than a hundred [100) hectares was donated
withln a conservatioh area. At the moment we have identified land and if species have to be
transferred or relocated, It will be planted in that sensitive area. But i 5 more conplicated than
what it looks like. We will give whatever information is available with regards to the raad and the



anvironmental aspects fn our EJA Repart. We are very familiar with what is gﬂing' on this slte,
because we have dane many studies here.

I was also Involved with the alignment of the K105 since almost fifteen {15) years ago and we did a
lot of akternative designs for this road and at one stage we did a Scoping Report for the entire K105
followed by the Main roads and we had 7 000 objections against this road and the alignment against
the main road, due to the fact that the Fine trees were there which ereatad a “sense of placa”. There
were also a lot of ohiections from the Irene Market. We submitted the Scoping Report to GDARD
which gave us a negative ROD [Record of Devision) and that this road cannot take place. When we
got the negative ROD, GauTrans sat down and said let’s see if we cannat take this road completaly
out of the Read Network. They did another study to sez if the K105 is taken gut what will happen to
the other reads, will the other roads be able to handle the traffic. What they found was that it i not
possible to take 1t out of the Road Network. There was a Report done by VKE Engineers and that
Report was submitted to GDARD and they alse appainted an Environmental Economist, Frofessor
James Blignaut who worked at the University of Pretorla. He focked at the environmental price that
would be paid If this road is constructed. He lgoked at the loss and what would be gained if the road
was constructed and the ecanomical value of the road. He came 1o the conclusion that it would be
better to construct the road and that report is available at YKE Engineers’ Office in thair library. We
then went to GDARD or GDACE Environmental Department and we safd to them that this road
cannot be taken out of the Network and “What can we da now?” It was then agraed that we have ta
start looking at alternative alignments and we even looked at the alignment going east of this ridge,
but it was not possible due to geometrical reasons and the slope. Therefore that alignment fell away.
We were left with this #lignment across this property and this was before these Red Data Species
Studles were done. These studies were done after those Reparts were done.

Historically, when the Route determination is done, there was a Memarandum of Understanding
between the Gauteng Province and the Environmental Department, GDARD, whera they sald that if
itis route determination, you have to do an environmental scan. That is not a detailed survey, but an
overall lock at the vegetation type and to ldentify sensitive areas on a realistic basis. And when the
preliminary design of the road takes place, there was an agreement that the Scoping Repart would
be done. When the detailed design of the road takes place, an EI& would be done. That was before
the Legislation changed and that Memerandum of Understanding is not there anymare. What we
need to do now is a full EIA for the Provincial Road. That is where these road alignments come from.
It has been 2 long time coming. We also had to deal with the ichnestome stobbiai beetle species and
we had a lot of discussions with the {inaudible) and with Erik Holm about the beatie species and
their habitat in arder to accommedate them in the alignment of the road. We did a lot of research,
so the alignments which we are proposing here are alignments that have been thought through. But
as | said, originally in the Scoping Phase we catered for tha Intersection fike this and the detailed
design with the quarterdink were regarded to have a significant impact and we would like your
feedback on that and we will have to po hack to GauTrans and to the Engineers and EVEryone on
how it affects everyone. As Johan said it is not planned for the near future. VKE Engineers are
Invelved with the quarter-link and if you can give more informatlon.

(: What is the planning in terms of the gquarter-link i terms of the Umeframea?

&: The timeframe is three (3) io five {5) years,



It will happen sooner than the rest of the alignment, therefore It ks important that you know what is
planned and that we get feedback from the pecple and it is necessary for the people directly
affected, appointments be made to discuss the iImpacts with them. | think that It is good for the
Engineers to meet the people wha are directly affected and we know what the Issues are and if
necessary that alternatives be investigated.

This is all from us at this stage and wa would like to open the floor for questions. Wa will try our best
to answer your guestions 2nd if we cannot we will come back to you with answers. It would be good
to have another mesting, hecause this Is quite sensitive with regard to tha people who are directly
affected by the road, mayhe focussed group meetings will also take place.

2. DUESTIDNS ANG COMMENTS FROM RESIDENTS
Q: Where will the M&T Cavelopment take place?

A: The MET developmienl wlll take place on this part of the road. This is Carnwall Hill and this is the
Wi Freeway, so this is between Irena, Neilmapius Road and the N1 Freeway.

Q. So the old road would have gone right through the M&T developrent?

A: Yes, the former road would have gone right through the development, but M&T they did not have
a prollem with the old road. The only thing that they want to do is te fix their |zyout. If the old road
ever happens and goes through their development or if there are any changes they have to
accormmodate them In Lheir layout.

Q: You mentioned the points of why the road is changing, the cost and everything involved, Why
don't they just keep the road where it was?

A: The reason why the road [s not kept is because of the upgrading that were done and a financial
exercise was done, and if the road was kept here, it would make a R8O 000 000 difference, The
important thing to note is that on scale, the distances from Nellmapius Drive to Olievenhoutbosch
Road are, where Alexander Road is, is two {2} Klometres from there to there, With this alignment we
only have to build a road from there from the existing Botha Avenue interchange up to Melfmapius.
The only othar thing with this alignment is to build acrass four hundred (400) metres of railway line.
If you have to build on this alignment in the eastern side of the Quarry, we would have had to stop
building owver there, and there is nothing. So we would have had to build that two and a half (2.5}
kliometre section of the new road and carriage way with a bridge across the railway line and we
would have te bulld a new interchange ovar there tosting somewhers ovar R30000 GO0, And you
still have to build this road from there to there. So itis a third of the cost to only bulld that section of
the road than that section of the road. Also the Botha Avenue intersection which has been upgraded
will be terminated, This section of Botha Avenue is currently one of the sections of the K195 that is
built on a higher standard which was built in the late 1980's and is a dauble carriage way and has
nearly reached its full capacity and would have been replaced by a new road on the other side. The
other thing is that main read, we cannat have the K105 go thrgugh the main road, It would not make
any sense and you will never get that amount of traffic through on that intersection.



0Q: How does this road connect ta Melimapius to the squthy?

A: As | mentloned earlier, the road terminated over here. The route determination for this section of
the road is currently baing done. This is a listad road which is eurrently proposed ar which is listed of
the Gauteng Road Metwork and It is aiso in review and is the preferred altarnative. We had a
meeting last week with the Land Owners in this area. At this moment the Land Owners have
suppiied us with 2 preferred alternative that goes across the rallway line to the west, but there are
five [5) alternative alignments for this section. This section of the road is even longer into the future
and is not needed at this stage. People who are doing planning in this area, also want to know about
the alignment and want it to be fixed and this is why it is helng investigated at this moment, What
we will do is that those of you that are attending this meeting tanight, we will also give you details if
you are interested in this southern section and we will tell you when we wll have a Public Meetlng.

Q: The reasan | asked i that we are living on the borders of the river, the Hennops River and we had
extensive problems with flaoding in January and February this year, It Is a very relevant quastion as
to how the road is going te be portrayed in this particular area.

A: With regards to the flooding and flood lines, if there are any areas below the flood line where the
road will cut across, then we have to apply for a Section 21 Water se Licence and we alsp have to
avaluate the water flow thraugh that area. There is an entire process that has to be followed, but
firstly we need 1o establish where the road will cross. All of that will be addressed as part of the ElA
Frocess when It 15 done,

{: Dalena Beyers, ALA. | have a few questicns of thines | would like to know. You have spoken about
the N1 upgrades for the off-ramps which are also the upgrade for the Alexander Road being done at
the moment, which Is making Irene inaccess|ble for us. So that whale upgrade of the Alexander Road
that GauTrain Is doing, is that going to be redane with the new allghment?

A: That will not make sense, as you just said. That upgrades done at Alexander Road is an agresment
between the CRy of 1shwane and GauTrain where they have to provide proper access to the
GauTrain Statlon n Centurion, For that reasaen they doubled Jean Avenue and they doubled
Alexander Road and alse widened the section of the Main Read and Botha Avenue interchange.

Q: Dalena Beyers, ALA. | have this feelling that parties are not talking to each other. because hear
we've got the GauTrain road with the Bombela Concessions coming up with Ofievenhoutbosch Road.
Your new K105 Road Is going to cross there samewhere and the new Olievenhoutbasch Road. But
everyone tells me that there will be a new bridge coming that is going te link Dlievenhoutbasch Road
with Alexander Read which is the main entrance inta Irene, which fs our main concerm. | can't see on
the plan how these two ara speaking to sach other and how it is going to link up?

A It s a very good polnt. What the YKE Engineers just said is that there is other planning and we will
have to look at the ather planning as well and address it in our report.

Q: Dalena Beyers, ALA. It needs to be mentioned in monetary terms, because you are talking about
the N1 interchange and you mentioned the money that will be lost due to the upgrade of the
Alexander Road.

A&: We will ask for the Engineers’ input on this,



Q: Dalena Beyers, ALA. We have seen the Scoping Reports for the new N1 Interchange (the Diamond
interchange). What is happening to that and how does that affect the K1957

A: We are still In the EIA Process.
Q: Dalena Bayers, ALA It is not mentionad on your plans.
A: We will give you feedback and we will give you a holistic view of the project.

Q: Dalena Beyers, ALA. | know that it is different projects, but for us it is one big project. | can't see
where the interchange is going te take place and if you do a Traffic Study it is supposed to reflect all
the future plans. During the construction phase, | think everyone sitting here knows about the
problem af the Nellmapius Intersection. Even tonight, to get to this maeting, | sat in traffic over this
Crossing. 15 there any way that you can or that this project can give mativation for a Robot [Traffic
Lights) to be placed until this intersection is builk? Otherwise we will be stuck in traffic for the next
three (3} to five {5) vears.

A: Please put that in writing and we can mention it In our report, but | don’t know if it will help in cur
report. We can ask them what they can to about it as a separate issue. When this report is compiled
and approved or when a decision is made even if it is a negative decision, it will not help you now
with the problem you've got now. If you put it in writing, we can follow it up and get back to you.

0: Dalena Beyers, ALA. The other thing is that at the Irene layout, it is a structured town l#yout, with
a historical value. The whale feel of the town 5 part of the Irene identity. How is this quarler-link
going to affect the image of Irene, because we see ourselves as a town? | can tell you that this is not
what we really had in mind for Irene.

A: We will need the inputs of a Cultural/Historical Specialist to give you inputs an this and mayhe a
Tewn Planner or Urban Designer.

Q: Dalena Beyers, ALA. | think you must corne to one of our meetings to come and tell the residents
about what is gaing te happen, People chase not to come because they went to the Cornwall Hill
Home Craners Association Meeting.

A We will be there.
2: {Afrikaans} how will that road join with River Boad?

A: (Afrlkaans) The alternative that everyone is choosing means that Botha Avenue will stay the same
and na upgrading will be done there, It will stay the same as it is currently. The only way for Amcor
Road to meet River Road going over Botha Avenue is through a quartar-link which is much bigger
than tha one there. But it |5 alse a guarter-link there at Amcor Road. The fact is that that road has
limited capacity because of Amcor Road going through and because there is a full Intersection thara.
This very much limits the capacity of the road and the City is aware of this. | do speak to them a ot
of the time and [am certain that they will resclve that problem. You can maybe alsa list that in your
comments and we can try to get an answer on that and what they are planning for that area,

: That quarter-link at the bottom there, have you actually counted up the numier of houses that
are going to be wiped out? There i & huge expense fn huilding this quartec-link.



A: Please go to the last slide. We cannot comment on that new, we are not the people who calculate
that, but we will ask the Enginzers to compare the costs and we will tell you what the comparisgn is.

Q: The quarterink Is going to take out a fat chunk of the comer of Irene. It will be destroyed.
A: That |s the reason why we are here tonight, because we saw that and that is why we are here.

Q: Unclear.

A: This is the previous alignment that we had and it goes like this. But like | said when we got a more
detailed dasign it actually want ke this.

Q: 1 am the Chairmen of the Friends of Doornkloof Spruit, if you look at the aerial photographs of
1364 you see that the catchment area for ali the storm water goes down into the Doornkloof Spruit
and then inte the Hennops River. With the Five o’ clock development and these roads, you are going
to have a lot mose storm water. At the moment there are at least seventy [70) houses along this ling,
belew the 1:30 year flood line. Can you glve us an idea of how the starm water will affect ut in the
future here in Doornkloof?

A: We are talking about the road this evening. With regards to the storm water from the road, Storm
Water Management will be done in aceordance with the Local Municipality, SANRAL and GauTrans’
reguiremerts where they will have to take Into consideration the floods. They have certain
standards to which they must comply. With regards to the Five o'clock site, Storm Water
Management Plans had to be compiled for each and every development and | know same Storm
Water Attenuation dams ar features have to be constructed in certain areas to accommeodate the
storm water. Gabie van Vuuren, from the City of Tshwane is very much Involved in storm water
management and planning an the site, but they had to compile an extensive Storm Water
Management Plan for all of the developments. In most cases the concegt is to keep your pre-
development storm water flow similar to your post development, by attenuating the starm water on
the slte. Freviously It was only implemented In Jehanneshburg and at the moment, with the Chy of
Tshwane, they are starting ta implerment it as well, due to the fact that there eould be a lot of Impact
from the hard surfaces. That is a valid polnt. We will raise that question and if necessary | can give
you the name of the Storm Water Engineer if you have questions to ask them.

Q: Do you know where that Spruit is? That Spruit coming through there’s unoff is taken up by
vegetation. If you build this road there is a lot of runotf coming down here inta the river which will
be detrimental to the environment.

A It will definitely be addressed. They always take a look at the storm water during raad planning,
but we will specifically note that and see to that that we do get answers.

(: We own properties right next to that quarter-link and i you look at the quartar-link, why can't
you keep the quarter-link right in front of that property line? That is now going through our
preperty. That doesn’t make sense. The boundaries of those properties in that segment of Irene, we
bought those properties hecause of their histarical value,

A: | asked the Fngineers the same guestion. That is one of the raasons why | want you here tonight
to give us an indicatlon of what you're doing on this property, what the value is of the property. This



is impartant when evaluating alternatives and what to make recommendations to the Authorities for
thern to ¢ome and speak to you. This is the reason why we are here today. When we saw this
quarter-link we decided to immecdiately have this meeting and to pet your inputs and to take it from
here. | agreed that when we saw the quarter-link we regarded this as a significant economic and
social impact and we would like you to put it in writing and indicate yaur property value, your stand
number and where your property s. We would like to have a Focused Group Meeting with you and
it is important to us that you tell us what the value of your property is; what you do there; is it a
business that you have there; and it is very impartant that we get all that information.

C: If you loak at the créche over there, our kids go to school there and now you are going 1o put a
read right acress our kids,

Q: IF it is going to be built, it will be a flat road from Alexander Road and then a bridge going over the
railway line for the new Olievenhoutbosch Road. When you build the new road, you will have to
bufld a new road across that fink in order to put in your quarter-link. Why don’t you just put in a flat
road and keep it a level crossing and put in a robot (Traffie Light)? 1t doesn’t make sense to me.

A: You see, Dlievenhoutbosch Road has to clear the rallway line and in order for Glievenhoutbosch
Road to cross the rallway line we have to start somewhere around here. So that by the time wa get
to this road, we are already high encugh to clear the railway line. Main Road will rermain open until
the K105 has been built, which means that Main Road goes underneath and Olievenhoutboseh poes
across, Maln Road has to stay on itz current level and can’t be raised to Olievenhoutbosch Road. In
order for Olievenhouthosch Road to go across the railway line, it must go at a higher level that what
the road is currently.

Q- what you are telling us is that we will have construction with the GauTrain road and then they are
going to construct the same road for the new Qlievenhoutbosch Road and at the same spot the
interlink fer the K105

A: The bridge that has bean approved is part of the (Hievenhautbosch Road.
{: The alignment was not flxed for this road?

A: The alignment is fixed here and is not part of our application. The alignment here has been fixed
and the only thing that we have to laok at is this guarterink linking up with Ollavenhoutbosch Road.
But this alignment here and the levels of this speckic road has been fixed.

Many pecple talking at ance. {Unclear)

C: This pian has bean revised for the ultimata scenario. This road will not be boik within the next ten
(10) to fifteen {15) years. The plans need to be finalized now so that the developer can finalize his
traffic layout. The developer's preblem is that he needs to finalice this alignment before he can
finalize his traffic layout. We now have to do read planning on a provincial level. | can assure you
that there are a iet of studies being done. The Traffic Impact Study that has been done for the
compietion of the development was dore for this. (Unclear)

Q: Is there any alernative ta this?



A: There is an alternative and in our Scoping Report alteratives as was indicated to you, but wa will
ask the Engineers to look at more alternatives that they did Investizate. From an ElA point of view,
what lohan said is very important, because 1f the ROD (Record of Decision) is issuad for the road, is
only valid for five (5) years, if it was to be issued. Then you have to start again with the process.
What they are interested in a5 Developers is from Mellmapius Road to Main Road. They have to fix
that section of the alignment. What GDARD and GauTrans normally require is that they look further
than the boundaries of the study to see what is going to happen there. But if the road can terminate
on a cartain point, then if that |s the enly road that & going to take place, we cannot 2o ahead if that
road has not bean constructed. Then the ROD {Record of Decision) is not valid anymore. We do not
know what Is going te happen in fifteen {15} years time from now, but at this stage that alignment
has ta he fixed on the MET site. If no construction takes place, the EIA Pracess has to be followed
again. They never issue an ROD (Record of Decision) for longer than five {5) years, but you can ask
them to extend the ROD (Record of Declsion). We had cases where they did not want to extend it
rnore than two [2) times because they say that environments change. At the moment there is a
Mursery School on this cerner and a business on that corper. In fifteen years from now, with all the
roads int the arza, the land-use might change and might be samething diffarant.

With read planning, environments change. | have been invelved in road planning for many years and
in cases where people were very much against roads, they now want that read, because they have
husinesses along that road and they need those access polnts. That is the reason why they keep the
K-Routes as part of the Network System and they have to protect It. As development takes place and
densification takes place in the urban area, these roads become necessary. In fifteen [15} years fram
now it may look different, but we will definitely look at alternatives now and that will be recorded as
part of the report, be part of the history and be a part of the documents. And when we speak again
when that quarter-link has to be constructed, If it is within the next five {5} vears, then that is what
we have to know for the Engineers is what will be the time frame for the construction of the road
and the quarter-link.

In our Recammendation of our Scoping Report, what we for example did was to for the K60 Read on
the Farm Waterval where the GauTraln Maintenance Yard is. GauTrans wanted to finalize the
tonstruction of certain  sections of the K&D because they needed the access to the Maintenance
Yard, but there is a section which cuts across the N3 Highway that thay did not want to construct
then. What we suggested was, in our Scoping Repart was that they approve the detail design of &
certain section, but that they only approve the preliminary deslgn of another sectian. If you only
approve the preliminary desigh, you have to do a Basic Assessment for the detailed design of the
part that is not going to be constructed now.

Qur recommendation of our Scoping Report will depend on the time frames of when the
construction of the roads will take place. We will than make certain recommendations in ordet to
protect you, as the Affected Parties and to be certain that the issues are addressed in future and not
to just leave it and say that there is a ROD for that. We will look at alternatives, hut to the Engineers,
thase people here tonight would just like to get an indication of the time frames and also the
alternatives. It will make it casier, for us as Environmental Consultants, to make recommendations in
our ElA Raport.



C: | have livad in Irena for over forty Hlj} years and in that time everyone; especially Engineers have
been out to destroy the village. We have hed the most ludicrous plans to drive something through
the village and hera we see one once again. You only put your adwvartisement for the first meeting in
ang newspaper, and here again you only advertised in one newspaper, Itis not accaptable as far as |
am cancerned. Had we attended the first meeting we would have noted that all of this had changad
and why the destruction of Irene, s what | would like to know? We have not, as property owners,
directly been affected owners, | have a couple here and a couple of proxy letters hera, and we were
not informed specifically of this change. The whole of Irene needs to be notified about this, hecause
there is no way that Irene Is golng to accept this, because then the next week you'll start with the
next call and we have to live with this for the naxt years and vears and years. And the other thing is
to say that Cornwall Hill wants a new road, so that they don't get stuck at a Stop Streat, why should
they be privilege to get transport through the Irene Village at our expense? That is not a nice
comment to make.

A: The reason why | mentianed Comwall Hill is because they ohjected to many developments In the
area due to the fact that they wanted Glicvenhoutbosch Road. | have also attended mestings where
frene residents complained about the congestion of the traffic. So it is not only Cornwall Hill, it is also
the people in Irene. It is just that we got It 'n writing farm Cormwall Hill, from an Attorney that they
cdemand that the road be upgraded. That Is the anly reason why | mentioned that.

O: The other thing is to say to us that SANRAL has now spent sa much maney on upgrading Botha
Avenue, is unacceptable because claarly people are not talking to each other. If the K105 is going to
cross further up towards Pierre van Rynaveid, then SANRAL should not have upgraded that in the
first place. Clearly no ane is talking to each other which make me think that you were hiding this
alternative for a lot longer than what you are willing to admit to us.

A First of all, this last comment of yours is unacceptable. We are Independent Consultants. From our
side, we arranged this meeting to show to you the alternatives and if you are indicating that we are
lying to you about this, we are nol. We can give you the date of when this design was done. From an
ecanomical point of view, we were net invalved in the SANRAL road planning, we are Environimental
Consultants that were appointed to do a certain section of the road and with our enquiries that we
fid, this is the information that we got. Obviously, as Tax Payers we also don't want to spend
k60 06D 000 and then again spend a lot of money on roads that have been constructed. Cn a
Mational basis, Tax Payers also need to be taken into consideration. There will be an exercise done to
determine the amounts of money spent and that needs to be spent and that will be weighed up
against each other.

C: Just in conglusion what needs to be looked at and raised at the naxt meating is obviously what the
effects on the properties are because while that plan stands our propertles can't be sold sven if we
wanted to. Then the noise, exhaust and light pollution depending on the elevation of the road.

&: There will b2 sections in the Report, vertical alignments of the road, but we can do that 2t cur
next meeting and we ran maybe ask the Engineers to ghve more detalls on the vertical alignments,
We will also try ta bring mare alternatives for that quarterdink. It would be very good to tell us what
is proposed and give you more information on the economical side. Johan maybe you can do a
simple exercise of the upgrading and the costs thereof for the Tax Payers if that other sectitn of the
K105 is constructed.



C: That [ In the Report.

A; Then we must emphasise that to the community and show that infarmation to the community.
But as I satd, nothing has been hidden fram the community, We recently got the information and we
regarded it as necessary to supply you with this information and to get your inputs.

Q: Why do you have that rmap up there with the hlue line¥ Currently M&T Is constructing a road,
Dlievenhouthosch Road, and the PWVE teecing of that section SANRAL has spend 38 much money on,
when are they paing to construct that?

A | can give you some background on this. The PWVE at this momant will be very long into the
future. They are keeping it in the network, but more to the east there are uncertaintias regarding
the alighment of the PWVE which also terminates in Centurion, continues on the westarn side of
Centurion. The PWVE is kept an the Read Metwork Planning to protect this alignment thought the
Gauteng Transport Infrastructure Act, but thess roads are not planned in the near future. Even In
the next tweanty [20] years 1t 15 not planned. All the roads have a certain function and more to the
east; it ran paralle! to the N4 Freeway and due to the Bronberg, it turned down south and they were
really looking at the function of that road whare It turns down to the south, if it still has an purpose.
But it is stifl in the Read Network and that is still an axergise that needs to be done. That is going to
cost a lot of money and that is why they are protecting it. What could eventually happen is that it
could bacome a Lacal road and not be a Freeway, That is what happenad to Qlievenhoutboseh Road
here as well. It was originally planned as another Freewray parallel to the N1 Freeway which never
happened and it became a Local road. It is protected bacause it is difficult to pratect the road.

Q: You had three (3} alternatives. The green ane was the one that was protected by the Roads
Infrastructure Act. Is that one completely of the map?

A: Well, there was an cxercise done by GDARD, their Enviranmental Oepartment. |n the past there
were Data discrepancies hetween the Environmental Sensitivities of the road (Gauteng Road
Metwork) because the Environmental Act and all their Sensitivity Maps and that only camea Into
effect in 1997 and the Road Netwerk were in place since the 1970's. Some of the roads cut across
wetlands and very sensitive areas, and this exercise to review the Network was completed in 2010.
We were not involved in this exercise, it was other consultants. In that exercise, the alignment that
we are talking about tonight, was the more aceeptable and preferred alignment.

i: Should Alternative A be approved, will Altemative D fall away completely?

A: What normally happens and the Engineers can tell you that there is a process to delist the road.
There |s a certain application that you have to do in order te delist the road. Whichever ane is
preferred there is a certain application that needs to be made in order to take off that road.

Q: | have been living in Irene for twenty-six {26} years and exagtly there on the opposite side there is
an open property. Always in Irene you dom't invest there or buy thase town houses, because that is
where the off ramp was golng to go. Why couldn’t you put it on this side where yvou've pot that
property, an open area on the other side just north of there? Even the people, years ago, who built
those town heuses, built knowing that there was going to be an off ramp and they were hoping to
make a hell of a lot of money. Will #t be possible to investigate that?



A: We did propose that as our initial propesal, The problem with this is that GauTrans had the other
road there. Our party confirmed that if you put a robot {traffic light} there instead of there, it
reduces the distance frem the ramp turn off from the N1 interchange to the traffic light. The
distance from there to the next traffic light, which is in the Report, will constantly be too shart,
{Unclear} Because of that technicalicy we looked st other alternatives,

Q: Why can’t it link up with that traffic light? Can we investigate that for the next meeting?
A {Unclear)
2: {Unclear}

A: No, they are not on the K-Routes. They normally get the money hack, They claim it back because it
is not their responsibllity to construct those roads

C: It is in the best interest of everyone to get this road alighment in the right place. One must
remember that when that road alignment was done on the eastem side of the Quarry, the
environmental legislation was already in place. [Unclear)

Oz 15 it just going to lay there forever and no one is going to use it?

A:ltls not golng to lie there, because if you want to fix an alignment around a K-Route, you'll have to
investigate if it will be possible to put the K-Route there. So you will need an EIA o fix the layout of

the township.
Q: Is It reserved there? If people build there where you are proposing here, you can't build the road.

A: It is fixed by GauTrans; it is not flxed by GDARD. It is a line that has been fixed since the 1970s,
which is just a line on a map which is protacted. But whenever you do an EA far a development, the
Environmental Department wants you to fix the alignment, because If you say that this is the layout
around the road, they would want to know if it i5 possible to construct the raad there and what are
the environmental issues there, what the social and economical issues are. Se unfortunately, we
cannot de a develepment around the road and saying that this is where the road is going to go,
hecause they want answers. They have had court cases where they approved developmants on both
sides on the road alignmet, and say that you fixed the alignment there. That Is the reason why they
want certainty before they approve the layout of the Local Roads, because with the Township layout
you have to datermine the local roads and the linkages with the provincial roads. It is possible o
finallze planning without I1.

C: With this you are making more land available for development {Unclear!

A:¥pu are aceusing us again of something, and | don't appreciate that. Please put it in writing for us.
We are trylng here to get your issues and to address vour Issues. We don’t appreciate your
comments. We have not been involved, as | |ust said in the fixing of the 2610 alignments.

C: You said that you were involved In this road alignment since you don’t know when and know you
are saying that you have not been invalved in the finalizing of the roads.



A: Definitely not. When [ got involved in these alignments, | helped GauTrans and | helped the PWE
Consertium, which was the former Consortium, which was a leng time ago. Then all the planning
stopped. Theare was then a project instigated to build an ECR for Roads where GauTrans and the
former PWB Consortium and GDARD decided to do a jofned project to put the environmental
sensitivities map and the Road Networl over earh other. That project didn’t go on, because there
weren't any funds available. Last year apparently, | don't know who was involved, GauTrans and not
the Consortium, and cther Environmental Consultants sat with GDARD and they finalized the plan.
We were not involved in that. That was the one | saw for the first time this evening. We will find aut
who the Environmental Cansultants were and | weuld like you to withdraw your comment, because
we ware net invelved in this, we got this, this evening.

C: But you indicated to us your participation in this.
A: Definitaly, | was involved years ago, but we were not invalved in 2010.

C: Ge o that other slide with the blue line wherz the six is smaller, | represent the board of Cornwall
Hill, and why we were menticnad is probably because wa engaged with these Lawyers to see what is
going on. | assume for most of these comments that are coming out is that pecple dan't know
what’s going en and that comments are a little insignificant, with respect. That road there is already
buih for peaple gaing up Nellmapius will find that that is already there. What is alse going to happen
there is that another double carrlage there, south of that road, will be constructed. So from there to
there, would probably become a double carriage both ways, not for now, but [ater.

In-between those two roads there will be like a business hub which will mean that the road from
there to there would be connected to that hub right there, with Irene Mall over there and across the
street all those developments. That will not necessarily happen now, because it crass into the Irene
farm villages and this will be a duplication of what is already there. What | would suggest Is for all
Affecied and Interested Parties to get them up to date with the developments, because this is a very
big development in this area and as you can see nothing is happening there. All the developers,
especially M&T are very interested in developing and there is a lot that can happen there. Because
this is an access way towards the Alrport and a lot of development happening over there a5 we
know, and there where Qlifantsfontein is. So | would suggest that the paople, specifically thare in
that area to get lawyers and get yourselves up 4o date with what you have to do so that you can
contribuie to your process, because surely you are not invelved on this.

There is a whole new developmeant planned for this area over there and that whafe area there
around Cormwall Hill which can make a big difference to the whele of the environment. Starting for
there where the river starts to that area over there. It is not just a Iittle an-ramp over there and a
little piece of road there, it is a big area. Different Environmental people are involved, differant
developers and different Engineers. It is not like you can go to ane person and they can tell you what
is happening. If peaple don't talk to each other, it is because of a technicality. They car't talk to each
other because it has nothing to do with ene another and unless wa get Involved and knows what's

happening, this opportunity |s golng to pass you by,

C: Thank you vory much. | also just want to say that the purpose of this meeting is (w get your issues
and | want you to put it in writing. [t is not falr and we are just the messengar, We need ta get your
issues and we have 10 assist you. And it is not very nice to stand here in front and get accused of



things. If you want to accuse us of anything be certain of your facts. We are-standing In front of you
to get your issues and te assist you in trying to get alternatives. It is unacceptable we are all grown-
ups and please give us your issues and we will make our reports available to you and it will he
transparent. | said that you can give us your commeants and we will accommodate you, but | am not
going to tolerate people accusing us of things that are not true.

Q; We have a side issue here. Alignment 1 was the orlginal alignment which was reported to the
public almest hventy (20} vears ago. At that stage and | need ta consult with my cabinet, it cuts off
the corner of S5mith's Property and that is the reason why it was turned down znd it was said to have
been removed. Alignment one would not be considered. Now we see that it l0oks like there were
some uniruths there and | would want to consult with my cabinet. | think there was some
informatlon given by GauTrans that alignment 1 was gone.

A: We had recent discusslons whh the Smuts House and they are taking part in the entire process.
There are nat any untrue matters there and you can abkso go and speak to them.

C: That alignment 1 as far as | arm aware was false,
Al Thare was never any alignment (Unclear). This alignment here is still a listed alignment.
C: | can give you a document which state that that alignmenit has been discontinued.

Ar If vou can provide me with that docomenit, | will appreciate that. There was 2 diccussion with the
landowners in the area, & focus group meeting, where we requested that the land owners supply us
with a preferrad alignment. Smuts House was also involved and we were supplied with a preferred
alignment for that area which is currently being Investigated. And it is not that alignment.

C: | will neen ta check up on that,

A: You 2re weicome to do that and we will give you Dr Herman Joubert's map of the preferred
alignment which is also supported by Smuts House,

C: Or Herman Joukert did not support it

A: We had a meeting with Smuts House and Dr Herman Joubert two [2) weeks ago where they
discussed the alignment and whera Smuts House agreed with [r Herman Joubert on the alignment.
Did we get camments from Smuts House yet?

C:1 would disagree with that and | will bring documentation for you.

A:You are more than welcome, | weuld appreciate that. it will assist us. Anything eise?
Q: (Unaugible]

A: We will minute it. Thank you. Anything alse?

G You said that yvou will set up a meeting with the irene Land Dwners Association. When can we
expect this meeting and how wiill we know about this?



A: We wlll speak to your Land Owners Association and we will Inform them_ It is imposslble for vs to
inform every single person on a separate basis and we will make contact through the Land Owners
Association.

£ {Unelear)

A Thay don't prefer certain alternatives; they would Just like to finalize their planning. They don’t
care about what zlternative; they Just want to finalize the planning.

¥ [Unclear)

Al am actually appointed by GauTrans but M&T has to pay for It. Unfortunaly, the Legislation is
written like that and the developer has to pay. 5o if the Leglslation pets changed and the
Government pay us it will be different and we will hava no contral over it.

Q- Lizelle, | am more interested in that quarter-link. Whe should we talk o after this? Are you going
to communicate to us even if we are directly invohed?

A: | think that the people wha are directly affected and Involved should we contacted on a separata
basis. You will be contacted through the ALA and also ona separate basis.

% In terms of if [ have an abjection, where should 1 g0?

A You can supply it to us and we will include it as part of our Repart. If you can supply us with vour
objection, Itis very Important that you give us all the reasons and that yeu list all your reasans from
the beginning and it must be in writing. We need it as soon as possible. How long do you need?

A: | would obvicushy have to talk te rmy Council as well and give our comments accordingly so that it
ig in line with your report,

C: I | can make a suggestion, you can write us a letter and just tell us hew long you need. | am not
aoing to be funny. If your need we will givc you enough time to supply us with your comments and it
would help if we had the second meeting and if you loak at the alternatives. You can mayhe start by
Eiving us your preliminary comments and at a later stage; after we've looked at the alternatives you
can glve us your final comments

0: When will the altematives be done?

Az At our next meeting we will discuss the alternatives. | dont know when, | must speak to the
Engineers and see what work needs to be done, and speak to the Developer and see what funds are
available to do the alternatives. That | cannot say at this moment, but we will inform you. The report
will not be finalized without that ar until that is done.

0: Ta whom must we address the letters?

Al Address the letters te Bokamoso, to our campany. Make it for attentian to George. George
Gericke receives all the comments and you are more than welcome to supply us with your
comments,



Q: | do appreciate what you are doing tonight and we do appreciate the plan. What our biggest
concern Is, is that we are currently busy with the closing application to get Irene closad with control
access for the whole of Irene. This has been a long process and we started in the 155075 with this.
We did a new Traffic Study that cost us & lot of money last year for the previous alignment. What |
would like 9 know is what significant impact will the previous K105 alignment and the new K105
alignment have and will it not be worth your while to do a new Scoping Report with this new
alignment to save you the money before you start on tha EIA7?

A: No, in the Scaplng Reports you don't recommend alighments. It is enly in the EIA Phase where you
recornmend the alignments. It will not help to do a new Scoping Report; it does not have any value
Now,

Ck: Are you certain, because you said that you should supply akternative in the Scoping Report and
that was only one of the alternatives?

A: More altematives can be supplied in the El& Process; the Process makes provision for that. The
Scoping Report Is In many cazes in a road planning have certain alignments come out, but In the ElA
we might identify fatal flaws that make it necessary to look at a totally different alignment.

0 Isn't that the reason for the Scoping Report?

A: No, the Scoping Report |s ta Identify, holistically, the issues and then in the EIA you go inte more
detail. We have done a lot of Scoping Reperts and in this specific case, if another alternative is
identified we can add the alternative, f anather site is identifled, we have to advertise the site. It is
part of the process and the process makes provision for that. It will nat make a difference.

Q: Then the other thing is what will hecome of the read hierarchy of Maln Road? I it going to be
nudged down and not be a provinclal road anymone?

A:l cannot answer that questlon; we will answer that through the Engineers. {ichan) Cuirently the
City of Tshwane's Road Hlerarchy is indicated in yellow (Unclear] Whers that saction of the K105

{Unclear]

C: We actually know that, | just wanted you to explain that to the people of the meeting. The other
thing is that M&T has not yet received their ROD for the development to Lthe south of that new K105,
{That whole piece there]There is na ROD issued for that whole area there, they have taken it out of

their application.
A: There have been a lot of amendments to the ROD and we can supply you with the history of that.

€. That is fine, | have been watching the five o'clock development for quite sarme time now and that
whole developmeant is excluding that ridge over there. | am mentioning that bacause if you go and
Google that and if you can go to one of your ather plans which Is more Indicated in lanes, you can
see 5 split up into that area. We are trying to get that whole piace to stay natural the way it is and so
that there is no roads going inte there. s the branching of the read also part of this?

A: Mo the branching is not a part of Lhe K-Route. It is just a propesal of where to road s going to go.
It is just to indieate wheare it will connact to other Local Roads.



C: Berause this specific road there where the branch goes into, as far as | know there is na ROD.
(i Are you busy with an application or movement there.

L Yes we are trying to keep it from being developed. Wa are part of the group on the other side of
the Five o'clock develapment to help and te make sure that the hefghts {Unclear)

C: Anything else?

3. CLOS5SING STATEMENTS

Thank you very much for attending. We will let you know of the next meseting after we've had
discussions with M&T, GauTrans and the Engineers te see what we can bring to the next meeting, As
Johan said, he does not have an appointment as this moment and | have to speak to YKE as well, We
will come back ta you on the next meeting and glve you a date and we will not complate our Reports
until we had mere discussions with all of you. So dor't worry that we are going to submit a report
now or anything.

The requirement is that we normally have to advertise in one newspaper and if you want to we can
speak to MET and advertise In an English newspaper tao, we don’t mind. | don’t know if it will serve
a purpose to Inform the people who needs to be infarmad, because we have identifiad everyona
through the ALA and the stakeholders. But legally speaking and from a process point of view it is
very costly to inform all the peaple with the funds that are available, We try to comply with the
legislation we would rather put the money inte meetings with you. If you insist that we advertise in g
lacal newspaper we don't mind. If you as the community can recommend any other people ar
Assoclations that we need to inform, we will do that. | know that in Irene previously there was a lady
who was working at the newspaper that offered to advertise meetings In the news paper.

C: 1 "Googled”™ her contact detalls, but it has changed {Uneclear}

A: If you can give us her cantact details, because previously we did use them and we normally ask
Mr. Larsen who has been around for 2 very long time, to put up information on his website and
update it regularly. If there is any other people that you need us to inform, we really want all of their
datails.

C: (Unelear)
A: You can show it to them.,
C: (Unclear)

A: | have to taik to the Enginears and | don't know how long it is going to take to get the alternativas,
because | don’t want to ge to tha meetings without alternatives and i | don’t have the answers.

Q: {Unclear)

A: Maybe within a month's time if it is possible. We will speak te each other and speak to the
community and see what we can do and maybe GavTrans can help, | don't know. | dan’t have that



answers, but | think it is important 1o show alternatives that have heen investigated and that we can
together declde what the preferred alternative is.

Thank you very much.
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From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.zas
Sent: 18 August 2017 1047 AM
To: ‘zoglu@mweb.coza'; "Froyseysmit@boyden.co.za'
Subject RE: Propased Alignments K 105
Attachments: imagedd gif

To afl registered Interested and/or Affected Parties

Please take note that you were placed on our list of interested and/or affected parties for the following
ptojacts:

Application for the Enviranmental Impact Assessmaent (EIA) Authorization for the section of Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GALT 802/10-11/E6208 (Background Information Document

was recently sent out — Meeting will take place in the near future).

K105 from Nellmapius to River Road — GAUT: 002/07-08/N1311 (Public meeting recently toak place —you
will be informed of another public meeting that will alse take place in the near future).

Please take note that you will be informed of any draft reports that will be made available to the public.
Alse note that you will be invited to any public meeting that will take place far these projects.

Please refer to the attached minutes of the meeting for the praposed X105 from Nelimapius to River
Rood that was held at the 5t. George's Haotel on 24 May 2011.

Please don't hesitate to contact our offices for any additional information regarding the abovementioned
projects.

Kind regards

George Gericke

1 wf ronnrental Conput tants
Londstape Arc kirdts
L T A e N S ELE O E R LT LT HE R I R b L
N £ et |3 1l Agbdg Garden. Prolosta

From: Harry Bovazogiu [mallto:zeglu@mweb.co.za]
Sent: 0¥ August 2011 §5.53 FM

To: lizelleg@mweb.on,za

Subrject: Froposed Allgnments K 105



Dear Lizelle Gregory ,
I am =anding you a mail a5 a concemned resident of Cormwall Hill Estate

My residentiai property is on the western side of the astate which would border the proposed Alighment 1 of K 105 .
The proposed read would impact negatively not only on my residence, but on gll properies in this area |

Qur stands are elevated due (o the gradient of our properies which would compound undesirabla noise levels and
would in addition impact negafively on aesthetics & our properties would directly over look the road

| am unhappy about the majority of the poassible alignments but in particular Alighment 1 as it creates the majority of
undezirable problems associated with 3 ioad of this neture |

Please would you keep this in mind whilst you are eompiling your recommendations .
Kind raegards,

Harmy Bayaraglu
Etand 623
Broadburny Gircle
Cormasail Hill

082 881 5132
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From: Lizelle Gregary <lizelleg@mweb.co.zas
Sent: 3 August 2017 09:.24 AM
To: ‘herman@integrat.coza'
Subject RE: FW: K 105 Projects Interested and/or Affected Parties
Attachmants: Aerisl map jpg; Locality map.jpg; Picturel jpg; image01.gif: image002.gif

Good day Herman

| apolagize for the late respanse. Please refer to the attached maps a= requested.

Kind regards,
Gaorge Gaticke

Emnviranmeent s ;
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From: Herman Cremer [mailte:herman@inbegrat.co.za)
Sent: 07 July 2011 05:17 PM

To: Lizelle Gregory
Subject: Ra: PW: K 105 Projects Interasted and/or Affecied Partes

Thanks for this.

Is it possible to send me a copy of the maps (jpg) that
wag referred to o this ?

Hemman

On 07/07/11 15:23, Lizelle Gregory wrote:

To all registered Interested and/or Affected Parties

Piease take note that you were placed on our list of interested and/er affected partles for the following
projects:



Application for the Environmental Impact Assessment {EIA) Authorization for the section of Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT §02/10-13/E6208 {Background Information Document
was recently sent out — Meeting will take place in the near future).

K105 from Nellmapius to
River Road — GALIT;
002/07-08/N1311
{Fublic meeting
recentiy took plage —
vou will be informed
of ancther public
meeting that will also
take place in the near
future}.

Please take note that
vau wil be informed of
any draft reports that
will ke made available to
the public. Also note that
you will ba invited to any
public meeting that will
take place for these
projects.

Flease refer to the
attached minutes of the
meeting for the
proposed K105 from
Melimapius fa River
Rood that was held at
the 5t. Gaorge's Hotel on
24 May 2011.

Please don't hesitaie to
contact our offices for
any additional
information regarding
the abovemantionad
projects.

Kind regards

George Gericke



Liandstape Avchitne
etbetle st el rg e TR S R R T RE SN
56 Lol (b G hfbaGard e Frotaady

Hermian Cremer

Integrat (FPty) LTD

office : +27 11 206 7600
mobile : 27 82 Bd6& 5030
fax: OB6 734 6074

skype: hermancremer

htip:Afwrww.integrat.co.za

hiip:fwww.integrat co.ze/index. php/component/content/article’ 1 3 |
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From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg @mweb.co ra>

Sant 03 August 2011 10:52 AN

To: ‘online1146100@telkomsa.net’

Subject: RE: K 105 Projects Interested and/or Affected Parties

Attachments: Public Meeting 24 May 11 5t George Hotel.pdf; 1 & AR's (version 1).xls:
imaged01.gif; imagal02 gif: imagedD3. gif

Hi Tim

Plazse rafer to the attached minutes with a list of the names of the people who wiate in the register. Also refer o ou
list of interested and/or affected parties Up to date as requested.

Kind regards,
George Gericke

Landysape Architocis -
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From: TIm & Al Lane [mailto.onlinel 146 100@ el kemsa net]

Sant: 12 July 2011 04:55 PM
To: Lizele Gregory

Subjact: R2: K 105 Projects Intereshed andfor Affected Parties

Thank you

From: Lizelle Greaory
Sent: Tuesday, Juby 12, 2011 2:09 PM
Ta! anlinzl 1461 f0@Etelkomsa.nst

Subject: RE: K 105 Projects Interested and/or Affected Partes

Good day Tim

| will update our list of interested andror Affacted Parties for the proposed prejects. | will skso draw up a list af the
people who attended the meeting. This will be sent to you as soon as possibia. Both these list will also ba made
available in the Draft raports that will be made available to the public for scrutiny.

Kind regards
George Cericke
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From: Tim & A Lane [mailto:onlinel 146100@telkomss, nat]
Sent: 067 July 2011 O5:00 M

To: Lizelle Gregory

Subject: Re: K 105 Projects Interested andfar Affectad Parties

Good afterncon, thank you for the minutes of said meeting. | am concerned that there is no sttendance
register and no list of interested/affected partles attached to the minutas. Could you pease address this
matter with an explanation.

Thanking you

Tim ane

From: Lizelle Gregory

Sent; Thursday, July 07, 2011 3:23 PM

To: sean.cullinan@telkomsa,net ; michgle@jo-law.co.za ; dapiglia@redink.co.za ; baldawer@mweb,coza ;
info@carmwall.co.za ; bea@itp.co.za ; ; martyhounsom @qmail.com ; marketing@irene.coa ;
naan.nherffer@encsmn COMm ; arllng@ renefowncrier.co.za ; gmﬂgmm
marin@latogls.co.za ; uﬁmﬂﬂtﬁw minsMMmsam W
kitto@icpn.co.za ; gavingnad.bz ; fooli@unisa.ac.za ; foidkholzBamall.com hmnau@lnl;eg rat.cp.zs
Subject: AW K 105 Projects Interastad andor ﬁﬁected Parties

To all registered Interested and/or Affected Parties

Please take note that you were placed on our list of interested and/or affected parties for the following
projects:

e Application for the Envirenmental Impact Assessment [ElA) Authorization for the sectlon of Rogd K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208 {Background Information Document
was recently sent out — Meeting will take place in the near future).

= K105 from
Meilmapius to River
Road — GAUT:
002/07-08/N3311
{Public meeting
recently tock place —
you will be informed
of another public
meating that will also



take place in the near
future).

Flease take note that
you will be informed of
any draft reports that
will be made availahle to
the public. Also note that
you will be invited to any
public meating that will
take place for these
projects.

Please refer to the
attached minutes of the
meeting far the
proposed K105 from
Nefimapius to River
Road that was held at
the 5t. George’s Hotel an
24 May 2011.

Please don't hesitate to
contact our offices for
any additional
information regarding
the abovementiaonad
projects.

Kind regards

George Gericke

Ervlrmnmentad Song
iandicape Archilnds . —
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PUBLIC MEETING IN TERMS OF SECTION 58 OF REGULATION 385 OF THE
NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT (ACT NO. 107 OF 1998)

VENLUE: 5t George Hotel

TIME; 18:00 - 20:00

Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive
and River Road
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1. Erys Yenter

2. Joban du Plessis

kN L. Martens

4. Jozane Grasnewakl

B Heidl Bramer

&. Mandy Waltze

7. 11 Porpletsr

E. 5. Cullinan

9. Dominic Cullinan

18.  Dlu Khonjways

11.  W.E. Archer

12, Aler Pretorius

13. Dakene Beyers

14. Christa Spoelstra

i5. 5P & Lizanne

16. R.J. De lager

17.  TiLene

1E. ) Corbell

19. Lizette Visser [Moo Zoo)

20.  Burger Braam
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Jan Snyman
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MINUTES OF THE MEETING
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

Good Evening. My name is Lizelle Gregory. | am from BOKAMOSO Envirominental Consultants and
this is a Public Meeting for the EIA Phase of the K105 between Nelfmapius Drive and River Road. It is
to the north of Nellmapius Road. We are golng to work according to the agenda and | will give you
the histery of the road and backgreund information. | will invite the Engineers involved to explain to
you afl about the roads and where the alignments are. After the presentation, | will open the floor
for questions. We will try sur best to answer all your questions, if we cannat we will come back to
yod with the answers.

We were appointed, approximately a year and a half ago, to do the E/A for the Route €105, There
was a Public Maeting same time aga, for the Scoping Phase of the sgads, and the alignment
stretched from River Road right up to the K220, But due to the fact that only this saction affects the
davelopment across the Flve o'Gock develapment site, it was decided by the developer to do the
EIA only for this section.

We are currentiy appointed by GauTrans to follow the EIA Process for this section of the K105 to fix
the alignment of that section as well. If any of you are Interested in that process, we will BivE you
information regarding that.

This meeting is anly for this section of the K54 between Mellmapius Drive and River Road.
The Frojact Team:
¢ Erwironmental Consultants: Bokkamoso Enviranmental Consultan s

&« Engineers: TS Enginears



+ Applicant is JR 209 Investments {on behalf of GauTrans, because this is a Provineial Road
which has been on the Gauteng Road Network Plznning for more than thirty years.

Project Description:

The project is for the route determination and preliminary design phases of the K105 behween
Nellmapius Drive and River Road. The length of the road is five {5) kilemetres and the road width s
5i% {6) metres with  design speed of 80 kilometras per hour,

Timme Frames:

At this mament, there is no time frame for the construction of the road. It is not at this moment &
priarity road, but dug 10 planning in this ares, it falls within the Urban Edge. Many of the Developers
and GauTrans want to fix the alignment of this road in order for future development planning to go
ahead. This is the main reason for fixing this alignment and ako for the people in the area to know
what is going an.

Background:

We applied in terms of the 2006 ElA Regulations. Originally, in 1997, the ECKA Regulations came into
effect where activities detrimental to the environment were listed and it required that an EIA
Process be followed. After the 1997 EIA Regulations, the Regulations were repiaced by the NEMA
Regulations and the National Eavironmental Management Act Regulations which came into effect of
the 3™ of July 2006, These Regulations also listed activities detrimertal to the emviranment.
Provincial Roads are one of the activilies listed and reguires that a full EIA Process be followed for
the preliminary design phase of the road and when the detailed design phase takes place, only a
Basic Assessment {a more limited study) will be followed for the construction of the road. In most
cases, the preliminary design of the enginesrs and the final design are very similar, and In many
cases GDARD approved the road construction after the EIA Process.

As | mentioned, we applied In terrns of the 2006 EIA Regulations, but in the meantime, on the 2™ of
August 2010, the 2006 EIA Regulations were replaced by the Amended EIA Regulations, which again
listed activities that could be detrimental to the enviranment. If we applied in terms of the 2006 EiA
Regulations, we will continue with the process in terms ot the 2006 Regulatlons. We must only take
activitles Nsted in terms of the 2010 Regulation inta consideration as part of a transittonal
arrangement. Therefore, in our report we will abc address actlvities listed in terms of the 2010
Regulations.

In the EIA Pracess there are a Scoplng Process and an EIA Frocess. Durlng the Scoping Process we
had a Public Meeting that was for the entire route, to the south of Mellmapius Road. We then
compiled the Scoping Report which was an Issues Report. At that stage we did not have a lot of
details of, for example, the guarter-link at the N1 Freeway. We did not have a lot of detall, we anly
had the alignment. We did not recelve a lot of reactian and we decided that due to the fact that the



road will have 2 significant effect on some of the properties, we would contact people in the area to
attend this meeting and to Hlustrate to them the plan with this road.

| also want to mentien to you that GDARD and GauTrans in 2010 reviewed the Gauteng Road
Network System that was planned thirty {30} years ago and the alignment as is proposed now have
been accepted and adopied by GDARD. It is very important for all of you to look at this and if thers
are people not here, | heard that there are other meetings tonlght, we are more than willing to
provide them with information and to have another Maeting and to talk to the people again and to
tell them what & happening here. | really want ali the people 1o know what is planned and it will be
necessary for the Engineers and GauTrans to come and speak fo the people who are directly
affected by the road. Tonight will be a first step znd | really want zl! of you to participata, | will be
sending around an Issues Register where | would like you ta register as Interested and Affected
Parties [1&AP). We did inform all the Home Owners Assoctations, put up ten (10} posters in the area
and invited many people to this meeting. I there is anyone that we did nat contact or missed, pleasa
feel free to contact us and to tel! us how we can contact them or if there js any other way thul we
can contact them. We would like them to be a part of this meeting, | don't want anyone 1o have a
surprise at the end of the day and say that we did not inform them.

Q: 15 GauTrans represented here tonlght?

A: We dor't have a GauTrans person here, but we have twa En gineering firms here that can answer
guestions ah behalf of GauTrans.

Only after the Engincers have spoken will it be possible to ask guestions.

Please write your questions In the Issues Registers and if you need the Registers later on, pleage fes|
free to take them agein and write your questions. It is very important for your questions to be
recorded in writing and we are going to type minutes as well, but if it is in writing we can include it
as part of our report and the Departments can see what you wrote and what your concerns are.
Based on your commenits, we will be able to dacide the way forward.

We are nol the people who will be constructing the Road, we are just the EIA Consultants and we
are in-between the peaple who are going te construct the Road, who are glanning the Road and the
Fublic. We are here fo pet vour issuas and to address them.

What we alreacly did was te complete an Application form and we received a reference number
fram the Department. We advertised during the Scoping Phase and conducted a first reund of Public
Participation. The Draft Scoping Report was available for review and was subwmitted to GODARD. The
Scoping Report was approved and our Flan of Study for the EIA was also approved. The Scoping
Report, as mentioned, is enly an Issues Report. Those of you who would like to see the Scoping
report are more than welcome and we will supply you with a copy of that Report. The Plan of Study
for EIA Is a frarmewark for the EIA Report where we suggested what the EIA Report should consist of.
After we received the approval of the Scaping Report {remember that the approval of the Scoping
Report is not the approval of the Road), we are now continuing with the EIA Phase. We did advertise
the EIA, but due to the fact that we did not recelve a fot of reaction, we decided to have another
Fublic Maeting. After we've concluded our second round of Public Participation, if needed we can
conduct another Publlc Meeting. After we've received all the issues, we will compila additional



Spaecialists’ repurﬁ if required. The EIA Process also makes provision for Fm:uslﬁrl:lup Presentation
Meztings. Therefore If there are individuals who are more affected, that we have to go and see and
talk ta, provision is made fiar thern. After we received all the issues and have assessed them, a Draft
ElA will ba available for review. All af you can have a lock at the report and give contments. With
regards to the Repart, it will be gvailable to the Public for 40 days for comments and it will be on our
website. Normally the Report that we put on our website is big and therefore we do not attach all
the lssues Reports, but on a special request, we can make CI¥s or make it available. The entire
document with all the specialists reports will be available in this area and we will tell you where.
After we've got the comments, we will finalize the EIA Report. That Reporl we will make available
again and will be submitted to the Department. At the end thare will be a decision by the
Department.

On the 18" of lune 2010, after we had started with the Public Farticipation Process, Environrmental
Affairs published their Public Participation Guidelines. Qur ariginal Public Participation was done in
terms of the 2006 Regulations (Regulatian 56 of the 2006 Regulations), Since we received the new
guidelines, we have tried to comply with those guidelines although we have applied in terms of the
2006 Regulations. In the Scoping Phase we arected Site Notices on the 2" of Novermber 2009,
Motices regarding the project were distributed via e-mait and faxed 1o a list of Interested and
Affected Parties as wall as hand delivered to parties within a 100m radius. An advertiserment was
placed In the BEELD Mews Paper on the 2™ of November 2009, The first Public Meeting was held on
the 8" of June 2009 and the Draft Scoping Report was made avallakle for review, in hard copy and
oh the Bokamoso website, but we did not recaive any comments.

The Site Notlces were erected on the 16" of September 2010 last vear. EIA Notices ragarding the
project were e-mailed and faxed to a list of Interested and Affected Parties on the 16™ of Septamber
and also hand deliverad within 2 100m radius. An advertlsement was placed in the BEELD News
Paper on the 16" of September and the second Public Meeting is held tonight on the 24 May 2011

| heard thal there are a lot of petple wha could not make it tonight and we are more than willing to
have another meeting.

After we received all the comments, we will make a Draft E[A Report available for review in a hard
Copy and oh the Bokamoso website,

Qu: You menticned the BEELD newspaper which is an Afrikaans newspaper. Was it advertised in an
English News Paper?

A: The BEELD Is an accepted News Paper was we have to advertise it and we have always done it in
the BEELD so far. The BEELD and THE PRETORIA MEWS are acceptable Local News Papers we can
advertise in and we did distribute notices.

0: What is the Project description and what are the alternatives to the proposed development?

A: Bokameso was appointed to conduct the EIA for the rovte determination and preliminaty design
phase of the KI05 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road. Three {3} alternative route allgnments
were investigated. The first alignment is the original alignment which has baen listed in terms of the
Gauteng Transport Infrastructure Act of 2000 and was amended in 2002. This road was listed and
what that means in terms of the Gauteng Transpert Infrastructure Act is that if a road is listed, it has



to be protected and all planning rust be done around that road and must ba taken into
consideration. That road has baen part of the planning maps for the past thirty (30] years, since the
1900's,

Alternailve A is the alignment which has recently been reviewed by and decided ugon by GDARD
and GauTrans, mainly due to geametrical reasons and economical reasons. This road has besn
ragarded as the preferred alignment,

Q: Does the Scoping Report onfy allow for one alignmant?

A: The Scoping Report provides for alternative allgnments as shown on the maps. They are only
rough lines,

0 {Inaudible)

A: In the Scoping Phase you list the possible slignments. In the ElA Phase you invastigate all the
alternative alignments and recommend a preferred alternative. In the Scoging Process you must
provide for altemnatives as well as |1 the EIA Procass. In the EIA Process these allgnments are takan
further and maore detail will be suppliad on each alternative.

{1: That Green Line stretches right through the Red Data Plant area. Now ~ow can that be done?
A This Green Line has been on the maps even before the Red Data Species was discoverad,
O: But how can that be done?

A: It would be more difficult, but that is not the Red Data Plant area. We did overlay maps and we
can show you.

C1: But that area shows the Red Data Plants.

A: The area that you are talking about is the Cheifonthes deltoidea which is over here and there is a
100m buffer arnund that plant species. All that Infermation will be fn the EIA Report.

This is at the moment the praferred alignment from the Engineering point of view. SANRAL spent a
lot of money an the upgrading of this intersection and from SANRAL's point of view, from an
economical point of view, it makes a R 60 000 000 difference ta construct the road in this position.
From a geometrical, design point of view, with the link to Clievenhoutbosch Road, it ks also the
preferred alignment. All of this will also be discuszed in the EIA Repart 2nd the Engineers will also
give more information about this.

The people wha will he most affected by this quarter link, are the owners of these properties, on the
corner and what 15 a drastical change is the main roads that will be elezed at this position. This will
be the biggest impact on the surrounding landowners. (The closure of Main Read and this guarter-
link.} Previously in the Scoping Phase the alignment missed these properttes, but when we got the
detail design, during the EIA Phase, we saw that there is a significant impact over here, Originally,
the road planning was that if this road gets constructed, the Batha Avenue would be closed over
here. From a read planning or traffic movement point of view, the Engineers informed us that this is
a four (4] lane road and this |s a two (2} lane road. Therefare the impact on the traffic would be less



signifieant if the road is closed over here than in this position. Botha Avenue has recently been
upgraded.

O How does this Iink up with Clievanhguthosch Rosd?

A: Olieverthoutbosch read stretches along here {referring to the grey map). This is Qlisvenhoutbesch
Road and this is the K105 and this is how they link together. This road wili terminate over here and
from this road that traffic will move from Batha Avenue onto this road. This is how it is proposad to
work.

| gave you most of the background. Johan, would it be possible for vou to explain to tharm from
Traffic Engineering point of view the reasons behind this road planning for these people to
understand why it is done like this.

ood evening. my name is lohan Meyer, and | am from ITS Engineering. We have been appointed by
MET Devalopment whe develops this Five o'dock site, to do a route determination 2nd thereafier a
preliminary design of this section of the K105. As Lizelle indicated, the raason way this preliminary
design had to be done was because in terms of the old alignment, which ran along there, it went
through the Five ¢'clock site. Therefore it was necessary for M&T to firalize the alighment of this
section of the road in order for them to finalize their layaut for the Five o’tlock development.

Background: As Lizelle said, in terms of the pravious, so-called listed planning of the K-Routss in this
arez, the long term planning was that the route, K105, coming through Littleton, would have passed
underneath River Road Bridge and then you would have gone underneath that Cement Quarry Site,
across the railway line, and the road would have passed on the sastern s'tle of the railway line close
to where the 5PCA . Ultimately it would have crossed the N1 over there, dose to where those
storage areas are. The road would have run along there, straight dawn along thare, southwards. One
of the blg negatives about that route is that it meant that this long double carriage way section of
the Botha Avenue, in-between the Botha Avenue imerchahge and River Road, would have been
wasted, because having the route on the other side would have meant that thiz road cannot connect
onte the new road and it would have heen closad there. It waunld have put a lot of extra traffic
through the Littleton/Doornkloof area via Amcor road, Limpopo Road and the one going past the
Shapping Centre over there. Fram a Roads Planning point of view, it did not make sense, The other
thing that did not make a lot of sense was, given that SANRAL spent allot of money on this
interchange as part of the Gauteng Freeway Improvement Projed, it would have been a fruitless
expenditure to upgrade that interchange and a few years [ater close It.

In terms of the preliminary deslan, there is a bit more detail that you can have a laak at aftarwards.
Basicaily what you have there is a quarter-link, which links Olievenhoutbosch Raad which goes
across with the K105 or the old Botha Avenue which goes undermeath. The difference betwesn 3
great separated Intersection like that one and an ardinary A grade intersection is that you have & ot
of additional capacity, becausc of the one road passing underneath, in thic case the K105 wil pass
unclernesth, almost 2t the same position Botha Avenue Main Road is cusrantly. What is ultimately
going 1o happen is that this road will pass over, this raad will pass underneath and there will bea
quarter-link linking the two.



This s a very small sectlon of the Gauteng Road Metwork, Lhere is Irene; the red line is the M1 there
is Doorakloof and the railway line runs along there with the Quarry over there. According to the old
planning, as Lizelle was saying, the original GauTrans pla nning, Botha Avenue coming from River
Road, you would have gone underneath the River Road Bridpe through the Cement Quarry Site, with
@ new bridge across the raibway line passing there on the eastemn side of the quarry, passing the
3PCA somewhere there, across the N1 and across the Five o'clock site. As | said previously, there are
alot of reasons why this didn't make sense. In terms of the Gauteng Strategic Road Network Review,
which was done last year, from the geometric, roads planning capacity point of view, the route will
run along the existing Botha Aveaue undernealh the existing interchange and cver here, right to the
north eastern corner of Irene, just after you cross the future Olievenhoutbosch Road, it will g0 across
the railway line and across the Five o'clock site along its old alignmeant southwards.

The Green Lines on the map are all K-Routes, After 600 odd kilometres of K-Routes in the Tshwana
arez there is not even sixty (60) roeds that have been built, K-Routes are long-term, second arder
Arterial roads which are planned in the long-term, but very few of them have been built, Thase that
you can see on this map is the K54 which is not far from here, that still neads to be built and the 5t
George Hotel is just over there, Thare is 3 future K54 running here and the K220 which we spoke
about earlier which runs but three (31 kllometres south of the K54, a future rpad which runs in the
east west directlan. The other K-Reutes, | don't want te dwell on that, these are the K111 and the
K109, The important thing to realise is that that these K-Reutes, also the K105, are expensive routes,
are high volume, double carriage routes and are not Freeways. They cost a lot of money and may
take years to be built, and this section of the K105 could take rmarny years 1o be built. What we are
busy with right now & the planning phase of this road and to finalize the planning and the
preliminary detail of the road and to comply with zll the requirements of the Enviranmental
Management Act. Thanks Lizelle,

We explained most of the things that we wanted to say to you this evening and showed you where
tha alignmant is going to go. We again would like to get your Issues angd we will be going 1o the
Issues that we have received, namely:

» The sensitive flora and faung;

¢ Serio-economical factors;

= Tha impacts on the gffected properties;
» Traffic and Accessihility;

* Moise Impact Studfes;

s Dust Control,

» Safety and Security;

s The intersections;

»  Visual Impacts;



o Dalomite Risk for the formatian of sinkholes and dolites;
=+ Cultural and Historical Features; and
& Possible road ¢lasures of the Maln roads.

The purpose of this meeting and the following discusslon is to be to identify the additlonal issues
that need to be addressed in the EIA Report and | will show you which Spedalists Studies that we are
busy with and which ones that have already been done. At the moment we have conducted a Flora
and Fauna Repert and a Cultural and Historical Survey. We will most probably have to do a Noise
Impact Assessment as well due to the quarter-link and level differences. You can also list the stedies
that you might think may be required as part of the E1A Process. We will then conduct an
investigation and discuss this with GRARD whether we need those studies and incorporate those
studies as part of our Report.

As | said, we have vegatation studies of the area and there are a lot of surveys in this arca. These are
the sensitive areas as indicated on this map and all the detail will be in the EIA Repert where we will
discuss the buffers and bug specles that we found there. What happened to the Five o'clack site s
that there are quite a lot of Red Data Species on the site, especially in this area due to shallow
dolomite, but Qllevenhouthosch Road is extremely important to the people in this area. There were
a lot of traftic congestion problems in the area. The Cornwall Hill Estate people wanted
Olievenhautbosch Road to ke constructed due to the traffic congestion mainly on the main road. We
did noL do the EIA of the Olievenhouthesch Road, but as vou can see there were a lot of
compromises made with regards 1o the Red Data Species in arder to construct the Olievenhoutbosch
Road. What happened afterwards, on the site as well, was at GORAD has a way that i there are
sensitive species on the site, you can also look at 3 compromise or land exchange, What M&T did
was to in some areas relax the buifars.

The Red Data Species, the Chellanthes deltoides that was found here is a Fern Species which uses
spares to propegate and doesn‘t use pollinators. 50 normally the buffers around the Red Data
Specles are 200 meters in an urban ares, but due to the fact that it does not reguire pollinatars, the
huffer was reduced 1o 100 metres. It was negotiated and Petra Lemmer and Boh Dahening wheo are
the Farn Specialists in South Africa, identified the species and wrote the recommendations. In this
area, there are Melolobium subspicatum which are the species growing in shallow dolomite areas,
more than a thousand {1000} were Identified in clusters and in groups on that specific site. There
was a pipeling constructed and we were very concerned that there was na fence around the
construction site and women were sitting there making food on top of the Red Data Species when
Olievenhoutbosch Road was belng constructed. Thersfore the Red Data Species nead to be
protecicd. When that plpeline was constricted, we asked permisston to try and see if some of those
Meloloblum subspicotim would grow in other areas hut they died. So these species must be
protected.

When the land exchange took place to compremise for the development of roads on this sita,
GDARD had a policy that you must donate at ieast a hundred (100} hectares of land to thern and that
one hundred {100) hectares of land must have the same environmental gualities or value 3¢ the site.
| have @ Biodiversity Map on which they indicated all the sensitive species. And that s what
happened here and why some compromises had bean made on tha site and it is not that samesne



bribed somecne. That is why the roads are there. A Land exchange was alsa done in Midrand with
Egofi Grosslond where some developments on the Farm Waterval tock place. There was a
requirement that a hundred {100] hertares or more than a hundred {100 hectares was donated
within a conservation area. At the moment we have identified iand and If species have to be
transferred or relocated, it will be planted in that sensitive area. Byt it is more complicated than
what it looks llke. We will give whatever information is available with regards to the road and the
environmental aspects in our EIA Report. We are very familiar with what is going on this site,
because we hava done many studies here,

I was also Involved with the alignment of tha K105 sinca almost fifteen {15} years ago and we did a
lot of alternative designs for this road and at one stage we did a Scoping Report for the entire K105
followed by the Main roads and we had 7 000 objections 2gainst this road and the alignment against
the main road, due to the fact that the Pine trees wers there which created a “sense of place”. There
were 2lso a lot of cbjections from the Irene Market. We subrmitted the Scoping Repert ta GDARD
which gave us a negative ROD (Record of Decision) and that this road cannol take place. When we
got the negative ROD, GauTrans sat down and sald let's see if we cannot take this road completely
out of the Read Network. They did another study to see if the K105 is taken out what will happen to
the other roads, will the other roads be ablz to handle the traffic. What they found was that it is not
possible to take it out of the Road Network. There was a Repart done by VKE Engineers and that
Report was submitted to GDARD end they also appointed an Environmental Econoimist, Professor
James Blignaut who worked at the Univarsity of Pretoria. He locked at the environmental price that
would be paid if this road Is constructed. He looked at the loss and what would be gained if the road
was constructed and the economical value of the road. Ha came te the conclusion that it would be
ketter to construci the road and that report is avallable at VKE Engineers’ Office in their library. We
then went 10 GDARD or GDACE Envirenmental Department and we sald to them that this road
cannot be taken out of the Network and “What can we do now?” It was then agreed that we have to
start looking at alternative alignments and we even looked at the alignment going east of this ridgz,
but it was not possible due to geomatrical reasons and the slope. Therefore that alipnment fall away.
We were left with this alignment across this property and this was before these Red Data Species
Studies were done. These studies wera dons after those Reparts were done.

Historically, when the Route determination is done, thers was » Memorandum of Understanding
between the Gauteng Province and the Environmental Department, SDARD, where Lhey said that if
itis route determination, you have to do an environmental scan. That fs not a detailed survey, but an
overall look a1 the vegatation type and to ldentify sensitive areas on a realistic basis. And when the
preliminary design of the road takes place, there was an agreement that the Scaping Report would
be done. When the detailed design of the road takes place, an EIA would be dane. That was hefare
the Legislation changed and that Memorandum of Understanding is not there anymaore. What we
heed to do now ks a full ELA for the Provineial Road. That iz where these road alignments come from.
it has been a long time coming. We also had to deal with the Jchnestoma stobbiai beetle species and
we had a lot of discussions with the (inaudible} and with Erik Holm about the beetle species and
their habitat in order to accommodate them in the alignment of the road. We did a Iot of research,
so the alignments which we are proposing here are alignments that have been thought thraugh, But
as | said, originally in the Scoping Phase we catered for the intersection ke this and the detailed
design with the quarter-link were regarded to have a significant impact and we would like yaur
feedback on that and we will have to go back ta GauTrans and to the Engineers and EVEFyOne an



how it affects everyone. As lohan said it is not planned for the near future. VKE Engineers are
invelved with the quarter-link and if you can glve more infermation.

2: What is the planning in termsz of the quarter-link In terms of the timeframe?
A: The timeframe is three (3) to five [5) years.

It will happen sooner than the rest of the alignment, therefore it Is important that you know what is
planned and that we get feedback from the pecple and It is necessary for the people directly
affected, appalntments be made to discuss the Impacts with them. | think that it is good for the
Engineers to meet the pecple who are directly affected and we know what the giues are and if
necessary that alternatives be investigated.

This is all from us at this stage and we would like t¢ apen the flgor for questians. We will try our best
to answer your questions and if we cannot we will come back to you with answers. It would be good
to have another meeting, because this is quite sensitive with regard to the people whe are directly
affectec by the road, maybe focussed group meetings will also take place.

2. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM RESIDENTS
Q: Where will the M&T Development take place?

A: The MA&T developrnent will take place an this part of the road. This is Cornwall Hill and this 35 the
N1 Freeway, so this is between Irene, Nellmapius Road and the N1 Freeway.

{1 5o the old road would have gone right through the M&T devalopment?

A Yes, the former road would have gore right through the development, but MET they did not have
a problem with the old road. The only thing that they want ta do is to fix their layout. If the old road
ever happens and goes thraugh their development ar if there are any changes they have to
accommad ate them in their layout.

0: You mentioned the paints of why the road is changing, the cost and everything involved. Why
don't they just keep the road where it was?

A: The reason why the road is not kept is because of the upgrading that were done and 3 financial
exercise was dane, and if the road was kept here, it would make a R&0 000 000 difference. The
impartant thing to note Is that on scale, the distances from Mellmapius Drive te Dlievenhoutbasch
Road are, where Alexander Road i3, is two {2) kilometres from there to there. With this alignment we
only have to build a read from there from the existing Botha Avenue interchange up to Nelimapius.
The only other thing with this alignment |s to build across four hundred {43 metres of rallway line.
If you have to build an this alignment in the eastern side of the Quarry, w2 would have had to stop
building over there, and there is nothing. So we would have had to build that two and a half {2.5)
kilometre section of the new road and carriage way with 2 bridge across the railway line and we
would have to build 2 new interchange over there costing somewhere over R20000 000. And you
still have to build this road from there to there. So it is a third of the <ost tc only build that section of
the road than that section of the road. Alse the Botha Avenue intarseetion which has been upgraded



will be terminated. This section of Botha Avenue is curre ntly one of the sections of the K105 that is
built on a higher standard which was built in the late 1980°s and is a double carriage way and has
nearly rcached its full capacity and would have been replaced by a new rpad on the cther side, The
other thing s that main read, we cannot have the K105 ga through the main road, it would not make
any sense and you wll never get that amount of traffic through an that intersection.

£ How does this road connect to Nellmapius to the south?

A: As | mentioned earller, the road terminated aver here. The route determination for this section of
the road is currently being done. This is a Iisted road which is currently proposed or which is listed of
the Gauteng Road Network and it is also in review and is the preferred alternative. We had &
meeting last week with the Land Owners in this area. At this moment the Land Dwners have
supplied us with a preferred altertative that goes across the railway line to the west, but there are
five [3) alternative alighments far this section. This section of the road is even longer into the future
and is not needed at this stage. People who are doing planning in this area, also want to know about
the alighment and want |t to be fred and this |s why it is being investipated at this moment. What
we will do is that those af you that are attending this meeting tonight, we will also give you details if
you are interested in this southern section and we will tell you when we will have a Public Meating.

Q¢ The reason | asked 15 that we are living an the borders of the river, the Hernops River and we had
extensive probiems with flooding in January and February this year. It is a very relevant quastion as
to how the road is going to be portrayed in this particular area.

A; With regards 1o the flooding and flood lings, if there are any areas balvw the fload line where the
road will cut across, then we have to apply far a Section 21 Water Use Licence and we alsp have to
eviluate the water flow through that area. There is an entire process that has to be followed, but
firstly we need to establish where the road will cross. All of that will be zddressed as part of the ElA
Process when it is done.

(: Dalena Beyers, ALA. | have a few guestions of things | wauld like to know. You have spoken about
the NI upgrades for the off-ramps which are also the upgrade for the Alexander Road baing done at
tha mament, which is making Irene inaccessible for us. So that whole upgrade of the Alexander Road
that GauTrain is doing, is that galng to be redone with the new alignment?

A: That will not make sense, as you just said. That upgrades done at Alexander Road is an agreement
hetween the City of Tshwane and GauTrain where they have to provide proper access to the
GauTrain Station in Centurion. For that reason they doubled Jean Avenus and they doubled
Alexander Road and alse widened the section of the Main Road and Botha Avenue interchange.

Q: Dalena Beyers, ALA, | have this fesling that parties are not talking to aach sther, because hear
we've pot the GauTrzin read with the Bembela Concessions coming up with Olievenhoutbosch Road.
Your new K105 Road is going to cross there somewhere and the new Oliavenhoutbosch Road. But
averyone tell: me that thara will be & new bridge eaming that is going to link Qlicvenhoutbosch Road
with Alexander Road which is the main entrance into Irene, which is our maln concern. | can’t see on
the plan how these two are speaking to each other and how It I3 gaing to link up?

A It is a very good point. What the VKE Engineers just said is that there is other planning and we will
have to look at the other planning as well and address it in our report.



Q: Dalena Beyers, ALA. [t needs to be mentionad in rmanetary terms, because you are ta]king about
the N1 interchange and you mentioned the money that will be lost due to the upgrade of the
Alexander Road.

A: We will ask far the Engineers’ input on this,

{: Dalena Beyers, ALA. We have seen the Scoping Reports for the new N1 Interchange {the Diamond
Interchange). What is happening to that and how does that affect the K10157

A We are still in the EIA Process.
' Dalena Beyers, ALA. it is not mentioned on your plans.
& We will give you Teedback and we will give you a holistic view of the project.

Q: Dalena Beyers, ALA. | know that it is different projects, but for us it is one big project. | can't see
where the interchange is going fo take place and ¥ you do a Traffic Study it is supposed to reflect all
the future plans. During the construction phase, [ think everypne sitiing here knows about the
problem at the Nellmapius intersection. Even tonight, to get to this meellng, | sat in trafflc over this
erossing. 15 thare any way that you can or that this project can give motivatlon for a Robot {Traffic
Lights} to be placed until this Intarsection is bullt? Otherwise we will be stuck in traffic for the next
thrae {3} to five [S) years.

A: Please put that in writing and we can mentian it in our rapert, but | den’t knew if it will help in our
report. We can ask them what they can do about it as a separate 1ssue. Whan this report is compiled
and approved or when a decision is made even if it is a nagative decision, it will not help you now
with the problam you've got new. |f you put it in writing, we can follow it up and get back to you,

Q: Dalena Beyers, ALA, The other thing is that at the Irene layout, it it a structured town layout, with
a historical value. The whole feel of the town is part of the frene identity. How Is this quarter-link
geing to affect the image of Irene, because we see ourselves as a town? | can tell you that this is not
wehat we really had in mind for Irene.

A: We will need the inputs of a Cultural/Historical Specialist 1o give you inputs on this and rnaybe a
Tewn Planner or Urban Designer,

O Dalena Beyers, ALA. | think you must come to one of ur meetings to come and tell the residents
about what i3 going to happen. People chose not to come because they went to the Cornwall HIll
Home Owners Assaclation Meeting,

A We will be there.
{i: {Afrikaans) how will that road join with River Road?

A: {Afrikaans) The altarnative thist everyone i choosing means that Botha Avenue will stay the same
and no upgrading will be done there. It will stay the same as it is currently. The only way for Amcor
Road to meet River Road going over Botha Avenue Is through a quarter-link which is much higgar
than the one thera. But it is also a quarter-link there at Amcor Road, The fact s that that road has
limited capacity becanse of Amcor Boad going through and berause there js a full intersection there.



This wery murch limits the capacity of the road and the Gty is aware of this. | do spéak tothema lot
of the time and | am certain that they will resolve that problem. You can maybe alse list that in your
comments and we can try to get an answer on that and what they are planning for that area.

C}: That quarter-link at the bottom there, have you actually counted up the number of houses that
are gaing 10 be wiped ot ? There is a huge expense in bullding this guarter-link.

A: Please go to the last slide. We cannot comment on that now, we are not the people who calculate
that, but we will ask the Enginears to compare the costs and we will t2ll you what the comparisan is.

i The guarter-link is going to take vut a fat chunk of the comer of Irene. It will be destroyed.
A: That is the reason why we are here tonlght, because we saw that and that Is why we are hare,
O Unclear.

A: This is the previous alignment that we had and it goes like this. But like | said when we gota mare
datailed deslgn it actually went like this.

Q: 1 am the Chairmen of the Friends of Doornklaof Spruit, if you losk at the serial photographs of
1964 vou see that the catchment area for all the storm water goes down inta the Doornkloof Spruit
and then into the Hennaps River. With the Five o’clock development and these roads, you are going
te have a lot more storm water. At the moment there are at least seventy [70) housas along this line,
below the 1:50 year flood bne. Can you give us an idea of haow the storem water will affect us in the
future here in Doomkloof?

A: We are talking about the road this evening. With regards to the storm water from the road, Storm
Water Management will be done in aocordance with the Lacal Municipality, SANRAL and SauTrans'
requirements where they will have 10 take into consideratien the ficods, They have certzin
standards to which they must comply. With regards to the Five o'clock site, Storm Watar
Management Plans had 1o be compiled for each and every develepment and | know sorme Storm
Water Attenuation dams or fealures have to be constructed in certaly areas to accommodate the
storm water. Gabie van Vuuren, from the City of Tshwane is very much involved in storm water
management and planning on the site, but they had to compile an extenslve Starm Water
Management Plan for all of the developments. In most cases the concept is to keep your pre-
development storm water flow similar to your post development, by atienuating the storm water on
the site. Previously it was enly implemented in Johannesburg and at the moment, with the City of
Tshwane, they are starting to implement it as well, due to the fact that there could be a lot of impact
from the hard surfaces. That is & valid point. We will raise that question and if necessary | can give
you the nams of the Storm Water Engineer if you have questions to ask them.

Q: Do you know where that Spruit is? That Spruit coming through there's runaff is raken up by
vepetation. If you build this road there is a lot of runoff coming down here irte the river which will
be detrimental to the environment.

A: It will definltely be addressed. They always take a took a1 Lhe storm water during road planning,
hut we wlll spacifically note that and see to that that we de gat answers,



0: We own properties right next to that guarterlink and if you look at the quarter-link, why can’t
you keep the guarter-link right in front of that property line? That is now going through our
property. That doesn’t make sense. The boundaries of those properties in that segment of Irene, we
bought those properties because of their historical value.

A: | asked the Engineers the same question. That is one of the reasons why | want you here tonight
to give us an indication of what you're doing on this property, what the value is of the property. This
is important when evatuating alternatives and what to make recommendations to the Authorities for
them to come and speak to you. This 1s the reason why we are here today. When we saw this
quarter-link we decided to immediately have this meeting and to get your inputs and to take it from
rere. | agreed that when we saw the quarter-link we regarded this as a signiflcant ecanomic and
social Impact and we would like you to put it in writing and indlcate your property value, your stand
number and where your property is. We would |ike to have & Focused Group Meeting with you and
it is important to us that you tell us what the value of yaur property is; what you do there; is it a
business that you have therg; and It 1s very important that we get ail that information.

C: If you lock at the criche over there, our kids go to school there and now you are going to put a
road rght 2cross our kids.

Q. If It is going to ke built, it will be a flat road from Alexander Road and then a bridge going over the
railway line for the new Olievenhoutbosch Road. When you build the new road, you will have to
build 2 new road acrass that link in order to put In your quarter-link, Why don’t you just put in 2 flat
road and keep it a level crossing and put in @ robat (Traffic Light)? It doesn’t make sensae to me.

A: You see, Olievenhoutbosch Road has to ¢lear the railway line and in prder for Olievenhoutbosch
Read to cross the railway line we have to start somewhere argund here. So that by the time we get
to this road, we are already high enough to clear the railway line. Main Road will remain open until
the K105 has been built, which means that Main Road goes underneath and Diievenhoutbosch goes
across. Main Road has to stay on its current level and can't be raised 1o Olievenhouthosch Raad. In
order far Olievenhoutbasch Road to go across the rallway line, it must go at a higher level that what
the road is currently.

Q: what you are telling us is that we will have construction with the GauTrain road and then they are
going to construct the same road for the new Olievenhoutbosch Road and at the same spot the
tnterlink for the K105

A; The bridge that has been approved is part of the Ulievenhautbosch Road.
(: The alignment was nat fived for this road?

A: The alignment is fixed here and Is not part of our application, The alignment here has been fixed
and the only thing that we have ta look at is this guarter-link linking up with Olievenhouthosch Road.
But this alignment here and the levels of this specific road has been fixed,

Many people talking at ence. {Unclear)

C: This plan has been revisad for the ultimate scenario. This road will not ba built within the next ten
{10} to fiftean {15) years. The plans need to be finalized now sa that the developer car finalize his



traffic layout. The developer's problam is that he needs to finglize this alignment before he can
finalize his traffic layout. We now have te do road planning on & provincial level. | can assure you
that there are a lot of studies being done. The Traffic Impact Study that has been done for the
campletion of the development was done for this, {Unclear)

{: Is there any alternative to this?

A There is an alternative and in our Scoping Report alternmatives as was Indicated to you, but wea will
ask the Engineers to look at more alternatives that they did Investigate. From an EIA point of view,
what Ichan sald is very important, because if the ROD (Record of Declsion) is issued for the road, is
only valid for five (5) years, if it was to be issued. Then you have to start again with the process.
What they are interested in as Developers is from Nellmapius Road to Main Road. They have to fix
that sectlon of the alighment. What GDARD and GauTrans normally require is that they lock further
than the boundaries of the study to see what Is going to happen there. But if the road can terminate
on a certain point, then if that Is the only road that is going to take place, we cannot go ahead If that
road has not been canstructed. Thern the ROD {Record of Decision} is not valid anymore. We do not
know what is galng to happen in fifteen (15} years time from now, but at this stage that alignment
has to be fixed on the M&T site. If no construction takes place, the ELA Frocess has to be followad
again. They never issue an ROD {Record of Decision} for lenger than five /5) years, but you can ask
them to extend the ROD (Record of Decision). We had cases where they did not want to extend it
more than two (2} times because they say that environments change. At the moment there is a
Nursery School on this corner and & business on that corner. In fifteen years from now, with all the
roads fn the area, the land-use might change and might be something different.

With road planning, environments thange. | have been invoived in road planning for many years and
in cases where people were very much against roads, they now want that road, because they have
businesses alang that road and they need those access pelnts. That is the reason why they keep the
K-Reutes as part of the Network System and they have to protect it. As development takes place and
densification takes place in the urban area, these roads become necessary, In fifteen {15) vears from
now it may look different, but we will definitely lonk at alternatives now and that will be recorded ac
part of the report, be part of the history and be a part of the documents. &nd when we speak again
when that quarter-link has to be canstructed, if it 15 within the next five (%) years, then that is what
we have to know far the Engineers is what will be the time frame for the construction of the road
and the quarter-link.

In our Recommendation of aur Scoping Raport, what we for example did was to for the KB0 Road on
the Farm Waterval where the GayTrain Maintenance Yard is. GauTrars wanted to finalize the
rongtrucifon of certaln  sections of the K60 because they needed the access to the Maintenance
Yard, but there is a section which cuts acrass the N3 Highway that they did not want to censtruct
then. What we suggested was, In our Scoping Report was that they approve the detail design of &
certzin section, but that they only approve the preliminary design of ancther section. If you anly
approve the preliminary design, you have to do a Basic Assessment for the deiaiied design of the
part that is not paing to be constructed now.

Our recommendation of our Stoping Report will depend on the time frames of when the
construction of the roads will take place. We will than make certain recommendations In order to
protect you, as the Affected Parties and to ba certain that the fssues are addressed in future and not



to just leave it and say that there is a ROD for that, We will ok at alternatives, but to the Engineers,
these people here tonight would just like ta get an indication of the tima frames and alsa the
alternatives. |t will make it easler, for us as Environmental Cansultants, to make recommendations in
aur EIA Report.

% | have lived in Irene for over forty (40 years and in that time everyone; aspecially Fngineers have
been out to destroy the village. We have had the most ludicrous plans to drive something through
the village and here we see one once again. You only put your advertisement for the first meeting in
one newspaper, and here agaln you only advertised In tne newspapar. It is not acceptable as far as |
am concerned. Had we attended the first meeting we would have noted that all of this had changed
and why the destruction of Irene, is what | would like to know? We have not, as property owners,
directly been affected owners, | have a couple here and a couple of proxy letters here, and we were
not informed spacifically of this change. The wheole of Irene needs to be notifled about this, bacause
Lhere is no way that Irene is going to acrept this, because then the next week you'll start with the
next call and we have to live with this for the nexi years und years and years. And the other thing is
to say that Cornwall Hill wants a new road, so that they don't get stuck at a Stop Street, why should
they be privilege to get transport through the Irene Village at our expense? That is not a nice
comment to make.

A: The reasen why | mentioned Cornwall Hill is because they objected to many developments in the
area due to the fact that they wanted Glievenhoutbosch Road. | have also attendad meetings where
Irene residents vomplained about the congestion of the traffic. S it is not only Cornwall Hill, it is ako
the people Tn lrene. It is just that we got it in writing form Comwall Hill, from 2n Attorney that they
demand that the road be upgraded. That is the only reason why | mentioned that,

Q; The other thing is to say to us that SANRAL has now spent so much money on upgrading Botha
Avenue, is unacceptable because clearly people are net talking to each cther. If the K105 is going to
eross further up towards Pierre van Ryneveld, then SANRAL should not have upgraded that in the
first place. Clearly no one is lalking to each other which make me think that you were hiding this
alternative for a lot longer than what you are willing to admit to us.

A: First of all, this last comrment of yours is unacceptahle. We are independent Consultants. From our
side, we arranged this meeting to show to you the akternatives and if you are indicating that we are
lying to you about this, we are not. We can give you the date of when this design was done. From an
economlcal point of view, we were not Involved in the SANRAL read planning, we are Environmental
Consultants that were appointed to do a certain section of the road and with cur enquirles that we
did, this is the information that we got. Dbviously, as Tax Payers we also don't want to spenrd
R&0 000 000 and then again spend a lot of money on roads that have been constructed. On a
National basis, Tax Payers alsa need {o be taken into consideration. There will be an exercise done 1o
determine the amaunts of money spent and that needs to be spent and that will be weighed up
apainst each ather.

C: lust in conclusfon what needs to be looked at and raised at the next meating is obviously what the
effects on the properties are because while that plan stands our propertizs can't be sold even If we
wanted ta. Then the noise, exhaust and [ight pollution depending on the efevation of the road.



A: There will be sections in the Report, vertical alignments of the road, but we can do that at our
next meeting and we can maybe ask the Engineers to ghve more details on the vertical alignments.
We will also try to bring mare alternatives for that quarter-iink. It would be very good to tell us what
is proposee and glve you more information an the economical side. lohan maybe you can de a
simple excreise of the upgrading and the costs thereof for the Tax Payer: If that other section of the
K105 [s canstructed.

C: That is in the Report.

A; Then we must emphasise that to the community and show that information to the E0MMunity.
But a5 | said, nathing has been hidden from the cammunity. We racently got the information and we
regarded it as necessary to supply you with this information and te get your inputs.

C: Why do you have that map up there with the blue line? Currently ME&T is constructing a road,
Olievenhauthosch Road, and the PWVE teeing of that section SANRAL haz spend sa much meney on,
whan are they going 1o construct that?

A: | can give you seme background on this. The PWV6 at this moment will he very long inte the
future. They are keeping it in tha network, but mere to the cast there are uncertainties regarding
the alignment of the PWV6 which also terminates in Centurion, continues on the westarn side of
Centurion. The PWVE is kept on the Road Network Planning to protect this alignment thought the
Gauteng Transport infrastructure Act, but these roads are not planned in the near future. Even in
the next twenty [20) years it is not planned. All the roads have a certain function and more to the
east; it ran parallel to the N4 Freeway and due to the Bronberg, it turned down south and they were
really ooking at the function of that road where it turns down to the south, if it still has an purpose,
Bul it is still in the Road Netwerk and that is still an exercise that neads to be done. That is gaing to
cost a lot of money and that is why they are protecting it. What could eventuzlly happen is that It
could become a Local road and not be a Freeway. That is what happened to Olievenhoutbosch Road
here as well. it was originally planned as another Freeway parallel to the N1 Freeway whith never
happenad and it became a Local road. It is protected because it is difficuit to protect the road.

Q: You had three {3} alternatives. The groen one wac the one that was protected by the Roads
Infrastructure Act. Is that one completely of the map?

A: Well, there was an exercise done by GDARD, their Environmental Department. In the past there
were Data discrepancies between the Enviroamental Sensitivitie: of the roacd {Gauteng Road
Network) because the Environmental Act and all thelr Sensitivity Maps and that only came into
effect in 1397 and the Road Network were in place since the 1970's. Some of the roads cut across
wetlands and very sensitive arsas, and this exercise to review the Network was completed in 2010,
We were not involved in this exercise, it was other consultants. |n that exercise, the alignment that
we are talking about tonight, was the more acceptable and preferred alignment.

Q: Should dlternative A be approved, whl Alternative D fall away completaly?

A: What normally happens and the Engineers can tell you that thare is a orocess to delist the road.
There is a certain application that you have to do in order to delist the road. Whichever cne |5
preferred there [s a cartain application that needs to he made in ordar ta take off that road,



Q: | have been living in irene for twenty-six {26) years and exactly there on the opposite side there is
an open property. Always in Irene you don't invest there or buy thase town houses, because that is
where the off ramp was going to go. Why couldn’t you put it on this side where you've got that
property, an open area on the other side just norih of there? Even the peaple, years ago, who built
those town houses, built knowing that there was going ta be zn off ramp and they were hoping to
make a hell of alot of money. Will it be possible to investigate that?

A: We did propose Lhat as our initial proposal. The problem with this is that GauTrans had the other
road there. Our party confirmed that if you put a robot {traffic light} there instead of there, it
reduces the distance from the ramp turn off from the M1 interchange to the traffic light. The
distance from there to the next traffic light, which is in the Report, will constantly be too short.
{Unclear) Because of that technicality we looked at ather alternatives.

C: Why can’t It link ug with that traffic light? Can we investigate that for the next meeting?
A: {Unclear)
Q: {Unclear)

A: No, they are not on the K-Routes. They nermally get the maney back. They claim it back bacause it
is not their responsibility to construct those roads

Co It is in the best interest of everyone to get this road alignment in the right place. One must
remember that when that road alignment was done on the eastern side of the Quarry, the
environmental ieglslation was already in place. {Unclear)

Q: |5 it just going to lay there farevear and no ane is going to use it?

A: It is not going to lie there, because if you want to fix an zlignment around a K-Route, you’ll have to
imsestigate if it will be possible to put the K-Route there. So you will need an FIA to fix the layout of
the township.

Q: Is it reserved there? If people build there where you are proposing here, you can’t build the road.

A: It is fixed by GauTrans; it is not fixed by GDARD. 1t is a line that has been fixed since the 1970,
which is just a line on a map which is protected. But whenever you do an EIA for a development, the
Enviroamental Department wants you to fix the allgnment, becausa if you say that this is the layout
around the road, they would want to know if it is possible to construct the road there and what are
the environmental issues there, what the secial and econamical issues are. So unfortunately, we
cannot do a development around the road and seying that this is where the road & going to go,
because they want answars, They have had court cases where they approved developments on bath
sides on the read alignment, and say that you flxed the alignment there. That is the reason why they
want certainty before they approve the layout of the Local Reads, because with the Township layout
you have to determine the local roads and the linkages with the provincial roads. It is possible to
finalize planning without it.

C: With this you are making more land available for development [Unclear)



A: ¥ou are accusing us again of something, and | don’t appreciate that. Please put it in wiiting for us.
We are trying hete 10 get your issues and to address your issues. We don’t appreciate your
comments. We hiave not been involved, as | Just said in the fixing of the 2010 alignments,

C: You said that you were involved In this road alignment since you dor't khow when and know Yo
are saying that you have not been involved in the finalizing of the reads.

A: Definitely not. When | got involved in these alignments, | helped GauTrans and | helped the PWE
Consortium, which was the former Consertium, which was a leng time age. Then all the planning
stopped. There was then a project instigated to build an ECR for Roads where GauTrans and the
former PWB Consortium and GDARD decided to de a joined project to put the environmental
sansitivities map and the Road Network gver each other. That project didn't go on, because there
weren't any funds availakle. Last vear apparently, | don't know who was invelved, GauTrans and not
the Consertium, and ather Environmental Consultants sat with GDARD and they finalized the plan.
We were not involved in that. That was the one i saw for the first time this evening. We will find out
whe the Envirenmental Consultants were and | would like you to withdraw your comment, because
we were not Invelved in this, we got this, this evening.

C: But you indicated to us your participation in this.
A: Definitely, | was involved years ago, but we were not invelved in 2010,

C: Go to that other slide with the blue line where the six is smaller. | repretent the board of Cornwall
Hill, and why we were mentioned is probably because we engaged with thase Lawyers to see what is
going on. | assume for most of these comments that are coming out is that people don't know
what’s going on and that cemments are a little insignificant, with respect. That road there |5 already
huilt for people going up Nellmapius will find that that is already there. What is also going to happen
there is that another double carriage there, south of that road, will be constructed. So from there to
there, would probably become a double carrizge both ways, nat for now, but later.

In-between those two roads there will be like a business hub which will mean that the road from
there ta there would be connected to that kub right there, with Irene Mall over there and across the
street zll those developments. That will not necessarily happen now, because It £rass into the irene
farm villages and this will be a duplication of what is already there. What | would suggest is for all
Affectad and Interested Parties to get them up to date with the developmants, because this is a very
hig development in this area and as you can see nothing is happening there. All the developars,
especially M&T are very interested |n daveloping and there ix a iot that can happen there. Because
this is an acress way towards the Airpert and a lot of development happening over there as we
know, and there where Olifantsfontein is. So | would suggast that the people, specifically there in
that area to get lawyers and get yourselves up to date with what you have to do so that you can
contribute to your process, because surely you are not invalved an this.

There is 2 whole new development planned for this area ower thera and that whole area therg
around Cornwall Hill which can make a big difference to the whale of the environment. Starting for
there where the river starts 1o that area over there. It is not just a little sn-ramp over there and a
little piece of road thare, it is a big area. Different Environmental people are involved, different
developers and different Engineers. 1t is not like you can go to one person and they can tell you what



is happening. If people don't talk to each other, it is because of a tachnicality. They can't talk 10 each
other because It has ngthing to de with one another and unless we get involved and knows what's
happening, this opportunity is geing to pass you by.

C: Thank you very much. | also just want to say that the purpose of this meeting is to get your issues
and | want you te put it in writing. It is not fair and we are just the messenger. We need ta get your
issues and we have to assist yau, And it is not very nice to stand here in front and get acoused of
things. I your want to accuse us of anything be certain of your facis. We are standing in front of you
ta get your issues and to assist you In trying to get alternatives. It is unacceptable we are all grown-
ups and please give us your issues and we will make our reports available to yeu and it will be
transparent. | s2id that you can give us your comments and we will accemmodate you, but | am not
going to talerate people accusing us of things that are nat true,

0: We have a side issue here. Alignment 1 was the original alignment which was reported to the
public almost twenty (20} years 4ga. At that stage and | need to consult with my cabinat, It cuts off
the carner of Smith's Property and that is the reasan why it was turned down and it was said to have
been removed. Alignment one would not be considered. Now we see that it looks like there were
some untruths there and ! would want to consult with my cablnet. | think there was some
information given by GauTrans that slignment 1 was gore.

A: We had recent discussions with the Smuts House and they are taking part in the entire process.
There are not any untrue matters there and you can also go and speak to them.

C: That alignment 1 as far as | am aware was false.
A: There was never any alignment {Unclear). Thls alignmant hare is still a lsted alighment.
C: | can give you a document which state that that alignment has been discontinued.

A: If you can provide me with that document, | will appreciate that. There was a dlscussion with the
landowners in the area, a focus group meeting, where we reguested that the land owners supply us
with a preferred alignment. Smuts House was also involved and we were supplied with a preferred
alignment for that arca which is currently being invastigated. And it is not that alignmant.

C: 1 will need to check up on that,

A: You are welcome to do that and we will give you Dr Herman Joubert's map of the preferred
alignrment which is also supported by Smuts House.

C: Or Herman Joubert did nat suppaort it.

A: We had & meeting with Smuts House and Dr Herman Joubert two {2) weeks ago where they
discussed the alignment and where Smuts House agreed with Dr Herman loubert on the alignment.
Did we get comments from Smuts House yat?

C: | would disagree with that and | will bring documentation for yvou.
A:¥ou are more than welcome, | would appreciate that. It will assist us. Anything else?

& {Unaudible)



A: We will minute it, Thank you. Anything elsa?

Q: You said that you will set up 3 meeting with the Irene Land Gwners Assoclation. When ran we
expect this meeting and how will we know about this?

A: We will speak to your Land Owners Association and we wilf inform them. |t is impossibie for us ta
inform every single persen ana separate basis and we will rake contact through the Land Owners

Assaciation.
Q: lunclear)

A: They don’t prefer certain alternatives; they would just like to finaiize their planning. They don't
care about what alternative; they just want to finalize the planning.

Q: {Unciear)

A: | am aciuaily appointed by GauTrans but ME&T has to pay tor it. Unfortunaly, the Legislation is
written like that and the developer has to pay. So W the Legislation gets changed and the
Govarnment pay us it will be different and we will have no control over i,

Q¢ Lizells, | am more interested in that quarter-link. Who should we talk to after this? Are YyOu Z0INg
to communicate to us even if we are directly invahed?

Al I think that the people who are directly affected and involved should we contacted gn 3 separate
basis. You will be contacted through the ALA and also ona separate basis.

C: In terms of if | have an ob|action, where should | go?

A: You can supply It 16 us and we will include it as part of our Report. If you can supply us with vour
objection, It is very important that you give us all the reasons and that you list all your reasons from
the beginning and it must ba in writing. We need it as soon as possible. How long do you need?

A: | would cbviously have to talk to my Council as well and give our comments accardingly so that It
is In Ine with your report,

{: If | can make a suggestion, you can write us a letter and jJust tell us how leng you need. | am not
going to be funny. If you need we will give you enough time to supply us with your comments and it
would help if we had the second meeting and if you loak at the akernatives. You can maybe start by
giving us your preliminary comments and zt a later stage; after we've looked at the alterhativas you
can give us your final comments

C: When will the alternatives be done?

Al At our next meeting we will discuss the alternatives. [ dan't know when, | must speak to the
Enginears and see what wark needs to be dane, and speak to the Developer and see what funds are
available to do the alternatives. That [ cannot say at this moment, but we will inform you. The report
will not be finalized without that er until that is done.

{1: Ta whom must we address the letters?



A: Address the letters to Rokamose, to qur company. Make it for attention to George. George
Gericke recelves all the comments and you are more than welcome to supply us with your
comiments,

Q: | do appreciate what you are doing tanight and we dn appreciate the plan. What our biggest
caneern s, is that we are currently busy with the ciosing application to get Irene closed with control
access for the whole of Irene. This has been a long process and we started in the 1990% with this.
We did a new Traffic Study that cost us a lot of money last year for the previpus alignment. What |
would like to know is what significant impact will the previous K105 alignment and the new K105
alignmant have and will it not be worth your while to do a new Scoping Report with this new
alignment to save you the money before vou start on the EIA?

A: No, in the Scoping Reports you don’t recommend alignments. It is only in the E1A Phase where yiou
recommend the alignments. it will not help to do a new Scoping Report; it does not have any value
now,

Q: Are you certain, because you said that you should supply alternative in the Scoping Report and
that was anly one of the alternatives?

A: More altematives can be supplied in the EIA Process; the Process makes provision for that. The
Sceping Report is in many cases in a road planning have certain allgnments came out, but in the ElA
we might identify fatal flaws that make it necessary to look at a totally different allghment,

(k Isn’t that the reason for the Scoping Report?

Al No, the Scoping Report is to identify, holistically, the issues and then in the EIA you go into mare
detafl. We have done a lot of Scoping Reports and in this speciflc case, if another alternative is
ideritified we can add the aftemative, H anather site is identified, we have to advertise the site. fis
part of the process and the process makes provision for that. 1t will not make a difference.

Q: Then the other thing is what will become of the road hierarchy of Main Road? [s It gaing ta be
nedged down and not be a provincial road anymore?

A: | cannot answer that question; we will answer that through the Engineers. [Johan! Currantly tha
City of Tshwane's Road Hierarchy is indicated int yellow {Unclear) Where that section of the K105

fUnclear)

C: We actually know that, | Just wanted you to explain that to the people of the mesting. The other
thing is that M&T has not yet received their ROD for the development to the south of that new K105,
{That whole piece therejThera is na ROD issued for that whole araa there, they have taken it out of
thelr application,

A: There have been a lot of amendments 1o the ROD and we can supply you with the history of that.

C: That is fine, | have been watching the five o'clock development for quite some time now and that
whole development is excluding that tidge over there. [ am mentioning that because if you go and
Google that ard if you can go to one of your ather plans which is more indicatad in lanes, you can
sea a split upinto that area. We are trying to get that whoie piece to stay naturai the way it is and so
that there is no roads geing into there, ks the branching of the road also part of this?



Az No the hrancﬁ]ng is not a part of the K-Reute. |t is just a proposal of where to road is going to go.
' i just 1o [ndicate where it will cennect to other Local Roads,

C: Because this specific road there where the branch goes intw, as far as | know there is no ROD,
{Q: Are you busy with an application or movement there,

C: Yes we are trying to keep it from being developed. We are part of the group an the other side of
the Five o'clock development to help and 1o make sure that the heights (Unclear}

C: Anything else?

3. CLOSING STATEMENTS

Thank you very much for attending. We will let vou know of the next meeling after we've had
discussians with M&T, GauTrans and the Engineers to see what wa can bring to the next meeting, As
Johan said, he does not have an appointment as this momant and | have to speak to YKE as well, We
will come back to you on the next meeting and give you a date and we will not complete our Reports
until we had more discussions with all of you. So don’t worry that we are going ta submit a repart
now ar anything.

The requirement is that we normally have ta advertise in one newspaper and if you want to we can
speak to MBT and advertise in an English newspaper too, we don’t mind. | don’t know if it will serve
8 purpose to inform the people who needs to be Informed, because we have identitied averyoneg
through the ALA and the stakeholders. But legally speaking and fram a process point of view it is
very costly to inform all the people with the funds that are available. We try to comply with the
legislation we would rather put the money into meetings with vou, If vou insist that we advertize in a
local newspaper we don‘t mind. If you as the community can recommend any other pecple ar
Assoriations that we need to inform, we will do that. | know that in Irene previously there was a lady
who was working at the newspaper that offered to adverlise meetings in the news paper.

C: | “Googled” her contact details, but it has changed {Unclear)

Ac If you can give us her contact details, hecause previously we did use them and we normally ask
Mr. Larsen whe has been around for a very long time, to put up information on his website and
update it regularly. If thare is any other people that you need us to inform, we really want all of their
details.

C: [Unclear)
A:You can show it to them.
£:ilinclear)

A:l have to talk t2 the Engineers and | don't know how long it is going to take to gat tha alternatives,
because | don’t want to go to the meetings without alternatives and if | dan’t have the answers.

Q: (Unclear)



A: Maybe within a month’s time If it is possible. We will speak to each other and speak to the
community and see what we can do and maybe GauTrans can help, | den't know. | don't have that
answers, but I think it is important to show alternatives that have been Investigated and that we can
together decide what the preferred alternative is.

Thank you very much.



Nr__ |Registered Partia_a Contact details Address
1[Cotrwvall Hill Country Estate  [manager@cormwallnill.co.za
Carrweall Hill College Lkunneke@eomwall.co.za
h.eohoei@oormwall.co.za
Bob Dahning dehningi@mwab.co.za
Salbio elanafBsalbro.co.za
Devid Lasen dkoailealbu.co.2a
salbuiicon.coza
Smuts Hollsa |smutshousemiburst.on.za
Tawus lai@tauniz, co.za
Lutz Joharnes LAz J@ TSHWANE.GOV 74
Mr vd Bifl accounts@ienecslate coza 012 6A7 1000
Irene Middle Scheol judamo il.co.za 128671968
Twin Riwars Estate in i reagtate. oo za
rudofh fanseniminaade Zd
Gam Vilage Emui i 0075
River Meadow info@momanor.ce.za
hvan Pauw rochele@ippgrtners.co.xa
Harman Joubert bl @ g, ooz
lrene Glen HOA irg Ikomaa net
Irene Counrty Cluk rohan 00278 B36BERE4E4
Irene Counry Esiate a ntsgRiraneestats 5
Rletvel View Country Estate wrarsiinetvieniew co.za
2|Rudolph Jarsen h.janseniEmbn 028

Twin Blvars Estata

DED 264 BO24

Blana@salber

3| Elana Slegruhn Z3
Salberg Propert Holdings [011 203 4000
|DB4 944 0209
barbarm@sa apdeonsulting.co

418ean Cufinan

ssan.cullinani@telkomsa.nat

)

Ivar Pauw

wanGppartners.coza

for Canturus & Sahbra

012 389 9180

6} Josane Groanswaldt {not registirenerid@mweb.coza




7|0eon Yan Tendser deon@belvedere.co.za
firms Schulie fritss@@boogertmanpta.co.za
SlEr: Bassun e npractice.co.Za
10| Rudelph Jansen dolph@
DA% 264 80629
012 M3 7689 {f)
11{Matrcraii
N1z 315 20072 PO, Box 12244
012 743 01267 The Tramehed
Praloria
126
Pretoria Statlon Building
Cnr Scheiding & Paul Kruger Shroets
Pratoria
1
121 Jemry Potgister igrry@eivilconcepls
pnakl 3
jAc s COEd
jac bothamrouted.co 7a
13 Jacs Do Yries jpca. deVriesg@aurecon GO
ALTRCRIT M2 427 2833
Q82 725 1702

14{Ross & AV Jernings

zurossEinetactive.co

32 Welfington Rd, lreng

15| Rehann Gafiz Rz.rehann@ybirsLeo.za 4B Pickwood Rosd, Irene
082 B04 9479

16| Stava and Trish Sackel sack .C0.Z3 34 Chathem Road, rene
012 857 4553

DE2 552 B227




17|Irana Land Ownaere Agsociation| marksti irans.coza
18| Francescs Fondse & francesf@pro- 073 5 Queen Sirest, Irene
Eahann Tallaard 0Bz 738 94514
19]|Juyca Davidson ula@vebo 23 King Strast, Irans
20| Malcoim © Fawkes FawkesMG@eskom.co.za 32 Lavender Lana, Irena
. (82 652 7581
012 €67 2278
2’ [Soniz Wills thewills@mweb.co.za 8 Wellingion Road, Irene
|GE2 442 5039
012 567 5824 (f)
22}.James AH Cambel james.ah.cambell@gmail.com 9 lofug Strest, [rene
83 4E7 3724
D12 667 5187
23iNed Fiorentinos nel e Stand 724, Comwall Hil
D85 838 4788 Broadbury Cirdle
24!5chalk Burger Bf.nom.za 35 Krige Ave Irena
07§ 205 08E8
25, Anre Wepener AndrewBKS c0.78
012 421 2688
|083 228 009%
26| DeWet Hersalman dewet.herselman@exxaro.com |5 Cromwal Road, Irene
082 600 1223
012 307 4925
27(Tom Hanngy tomhannay.sa@amail.com 15 Alaxandra -Rnad, Iratia
083 447 D442
L
28| Martin Bayarg martin@ceradvance.co.za +?3 Pole =vans Lana, Irene
011 207 5933
032 B¥5 6128
28|SP & Lizanne Botha lizanne@bestclothing.co.za 4 Wellington Road, rene

2 667 4321

082 443 7639




Mllan Ward

idwardi@®Enetactive. co.za

47 Staniey Road, Irena

012 667 26879

033 701 3500

21|Henk Woudstra

woudsta @aw,co.za

T34 Fioneer Street, Irahe

012 687 2507

(182 575 2187

32! Francols van Tonder

5 Iris Lane, Irene

OB2 872 §282

33| Jonathan Greengrass

31 Latus Lane, Irena

'|nnathan.greggg;g55@5ita
Ci2 482 000G

34lan McKechnle

iznmas i m

012 867 5151

35|Mr. R. H. Callat

H L orbinternatio rn. 54

012 B87 3750

11 Wellingten Road, irene

011 233 Y300 ¢b

26 Sharon Penhaligon

shaop.papi@telkomnsa net

S Villsgers Lane, Irene

37|Christian Tempelmann

1] Wwot.oo 78

4A Ploneer Road, irena

083 326 7979

DEE B71 8015 ()

3B|Char Reitz

3F)Lance JE Smith

| anices avis.co.za

18 Cromwall Road, Irene

011 523 3657

011 823 3762

38/ Tim & Louise Donkin

tim.donkin@gmail.com

012 887 2600

072 208 5206

a5 | Catherlne Greengrass

ionathan.greengrass@sita.co.za

012 482 F000

jot2 482 21040




40{Mike Fox-Martin MFoxMartin@foxprojects.co.za |12 King Street, Irene

012 BET 3762

012 685 4858 (1)

41/Mr. & Mrs. N Walkar di@doctech.co.za 28 Krige Slreet. Irens

012 BET 1713

42|Vealerie van Stadan velede vanstaden@amail com |12 WeNingten Road, Irene

|OB3 B43 9124

012 BET 1738

43|Brian & Jeriny Brian, melvill-Smith@barloworfdmg 37 Alexandra Road

011 552 9344

063 45 1504

44|Patdcis E Jaeckel £ 0078 35 Wellingten Rd, Irene

012 557 4083

12 BE7 3284 1)

45| Barbara and Jaco Swart Aco hania 10 Lehus Road, Irane

b DZsmart com

082 845 AG70

|o&3 554 5145

48| Keith kent k ith,hentgrafge-zg afarge.con 10 East Avenhua, irene

011 857 006

{182 855 3801

47{Frances O Neil franceson@is-&s.co.2a 29 Wellimgton Straet, {rena

Feter Fuliar |83 284 8153

48|Mr. Milas Saxby miles, saxby@za sabmiller com |28 King Street_rana

017 B34 8667

De2 924 2228

49'ﬁmriey YWult 1tgh@tgh.co.za
012 BB 2228

012 809 2080 (N

50| Cesare Marellf ssaremiDbanzuresources.com

57 Mariatta Battman tulip@cyberserv.co.za 30 Cetlis Close




D83 627 6695

012 887 6011

52| Andre Wil

th s Fmweb.oo.ra

§ Wailington Road, Irene

{12 B67 4479

082 447 2270

53

tdandy Ned

IRehouseg@mweh.co.za

2 A Twin Rivers

125673287

Ba4432240

54

Sean Cullinan

pan.cullinan@ialkom

15 Sunleans Exlate

083 458 8289

065 538 0137 (D)

55

Michelle Dosthulzen

Lk e

70 Lobelle Lane

D82 298 BE18

Ef 125

MNeels & Danlella Loww

iella@redipk. a

714 Broadbury Circle

082 SB0 6017

Comwsal HIll Estate

57

Fermanda Bhakawer

TLaktawe CO,7

Stand 349

58

Eddia Bialfald

info all.co.za

M2 B57 1360

D12 867 1367 {f

58| Tha Town Planning Hub

baaiioh co.za

Bea Fletcher

012 509 2228

012 800 2050 {fi

80

Mary Houngam

martyhounsom@amail,gom

51|Heather Maynier

Tom Hannay

083 447 0442

Riaan Pheiffer

raan phaiffer@eniossan.com

Broadoury Crcle 820

083 222 5385

B3 ﬁ._rliﬁEhBurger_'

- larlinafiirenetawncrier.co.za

078 270 3440




54

Eugene Kiopper

Er@r-e-volt

012 667 2795

31 Quesn Straet, irane

082 A58 2629

B85

Martin Raubenheimer

marting@atools.co.za

6 Kyalami Rogag

031 717 6800

Westmead, 3508

B2 454 2240

086 588 6627 {f)

66

Naas van der Wail

naasvdwal@mweb

071 GBS 98TT

0i2 667 4718

67|Tim Lana

f 4510 k

—]

88lEduard & Edna Mawar

B6 Min Road/2 Wellingtoh Rd

sdumeveri@iburst co za
012 BE7 5985

Irene

D82 540 2555
E2 323 1828

88| Alson Kilo kilto@@icon Alberl Square

Irena

70| Gavin Slestsr avinfmaad.bz
012 862 5127
OR2 854 5127

71|Judith & Brandon Fooi foofjiunisa.ac.za 58 King Straat
082 574 4454 Irene

72|Dr. Franz E Birkholz irkholtz@omal Stand 622, Comwall Hll Estate
(82 925 3024
{012 644 26841

73|Herman Cramar heman@integrat.co.za G2 Quoan Street
082 308 5030 Irare

74[Sian Walis

|si§_n methchuich . or




75|Chris GBrobler

chisg@bibletruthg co g3

75| Wark Divall

mdivaliisha peconsuiting.crg

28 Chatham Road

012 567 GO6h

Irane

71 672 057

T810r. Brent Baxter -iBbaxter
Golder 011 254 4800
082 907 1802
79[Nine] Wikes inigel wilkes@ bakkaveor.co.za
011 571 7830
OB2 927 7704
BG|Hardie Robartson Harlle erison@pta k. oo 1 Lakeview Crexcant

Phillp & Hendrina Strpdem

(&
jury

‘Ps;gﬂgm@am.agﬁc.z&
R12 872 9340

072 666 1551 ()

arhard.greylin

B2|Gerhard Greyling damail.co.za

83| Pretoria News omatsi. £ inl,co za
073 B¥Z 6780

B4 |Lizette Vissar visserllz@- mweb.co.za

B5)Adri Kitshoff ng@ ghgga.m.za

86| Tim Lane fttane@telkomsa.net
|

57| Nazs vd Wak |naasvdwalt@mweb.co.za




89

80 |Jaques Oosthiizen michele @jo-law,co za
81]RJ de Jager tel=fonies besprask

92| Amands Mare maream@netactive.coza

eber:m i, BC.E3

93|James & Ann Camplsll

!]ames.ah.{:a mpbell @zmail.com

gnn@nelcampbsl] com
84| Bea Flatehar bea h.co.z
25|5oniz Wills thewillz @mweb co za
96| Jaco Swart lingpErsylvania.coza
87| Dan vonselen@nataciive.co.za
D12 BB 2065
(182 455 2870
98| Maric da la Rey meari mweb.co 083 291 1069

Friends of the Deringkloof Spruit

99|Hendrik du_Toft duioith@telkomsa.nat

Friends of the Dorngkloof Spruit




100)Michaal J & Elaine Watson watsonmi@mweb co.za 20 Fionser Road
Q12 a7 2515 Ireha
07% 898 3825

101

Da Wt Harssiman

DeWet.Herselman@exxaro.com

083 638 1233

102 | Chitsta Spoeistra

|mwcsgoel@mweb.co.za
082 8§80 5300

103|Eben Stayn

37B Picneer Streat

012 667 1612 Trene
|0E2 651 7284

104|Dudley Garmer rnerDivel 3

Enc Coefree gricogiang govza

105|5 M van Nigkerk mantinvngbiel) net 65 Oueen Strest
012 867 3950 Irene
084 5648 G145

108|Errd & Ria Cuthbent fiacuthben@mweb.co.za 28 Stanisy Road
D82 445 4238 lrene

107|Janet Pearce ligna telkomss. i 48 Kinp Street
082 857 BEB4 Irgne
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From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@ mweb.cozas

Sent {3 August 2011 08:45 AM

Ta: ‘marketing@irene.coza’

Subject RE: Application for the Environmental Im pact Assassment {EIA) Autharisation for the
section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - Public Meeting

Attachments; imaged01 jpg; imagel02.gif

Hi Hezther

A date will soon be scheduled for this mesting. Unfortunately we are still waiting for information from the traffic
engingers. YWe wil keep you up to date,

Kind regards

George Gericke

Envirommeeodad Covsat tants
Lonraigeane Architnrts

eshieliyanimeedrg 2t e U IRLI B IRERE A LY M0 R Sy
16 LeFanb 1taind csbfew Gerdens. Fratosts

From: Irene Landowners Assodation [n'laﬂl:cr.n'harkehng@lrene ca.za)

Sent: 158 July 2011 09:52 PM

Ta: Lizefe Gragory

Subjerct: Re: Application for the Environment Impact Assessrment (EIAY AlthoHsation for the sector of Road K105

between Mellmapius Drive and the K220 - Public Meeting
Hi George

When will we be having a meeting about the actual picce of road that impacts on the Trene residents i.e, the
proposed section itom Nelimapius heading toward the N1 (Botha Ave offramp) where the proposal is to cut
& portion of [rene cut to make way for a road? This is the one that the residents want 1o meet about.

™~

_r-’"
f

;g‘ Heather Mayaier
f‘ (ummlmmlmn CoOrdimtitor
e oot ¢ (e" D43 438 8777

- TLA -« ) EROI

HDLY IRENE




On 18 Jul 2011, at 11:56 AM, Lizelle Gregory wrote:

To 2ll Interestad and/for Affected Parties.

Please refer to the attached invitation to the public meeting fer the proposed section of the K105
between Nelimapius Drive and the K220 that will take at the St. George’s Hotel an 2 August 2011. Please
take note that this meeting is not on the subject of the saction ok the proposed K105 between Nellmapius
Drive ard River Road, but all are mast welcome to attend.

We also want to ask you to help us Lty infarming all other peaple you think should also attend this
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
<image001.gif>

<Public meeting.pdf>



Alfred

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachrments:

To whom it may cancern

Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.cozas

01 August 2011 12:21 Pid

jac botha@route2 co.za’; jaco.deVries@aurecongraup.con’;
‘avross@inesactive.coza’ ‘calitzrehann@iburst.caza'; 'sackespS@miveb.coza':
'marketing@irene co.za'; francest@pro-pharm.ceza'; ‘bula @yebo.co.za’
‘FawkesMG@eskom.co.za’; ‘thewills@mwet.co.za', james.ah.cambeli@gmail. com';
‘neil fiorentinos@bmw.de’; "schalk@burger.nom.za’; "andrew@BKS.co.za":

"dewet. herselman@exxaro.com’; "tomhannay sa@gmail com®
‘martin@ceradvance.co.za’; Jlizanne@bestclothing.co.za'; idward @natactive co 24~
‘woudstra@law co.za'; ‘vt@fvt.coza’; jonathan.greenyrass@sita.coza’;
ianmac@gafrica.com’; ' Huw@aoreport-international.com.sg’;

'sharon pen@telkomsanet’; trumpc@walcoza”; 'reiz@alignafrica.cam’;
‘LanceSmith@avis.coza'’; tim.denkin@gmail.com’; jonathan.gresngrass@sita.coza®
"MFexMartin@foxprajects. coza’s 'di@doctech coza'; 'velerie vanstaden@gmail. com'’;
‘Brian.mehill Smith@barloworddmotor.com’; 'patay@arxess.coza”
Jaco@sylvania.co.za’ 'barbara@{2smart.com’; ‘keith kent@lafarge-za lafarge.com’;
franceson@uis-as.co.za’; ‘miles.saxby@zasabmiller.com’; ‘tph@tph.co zay
‘cesarern@benzuresources.com’; Wlip@eybersen.co.za'; thewills @ rweb.coza’;
‘avross@netactive. co.za'

FW: Poad K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 {Gaut 802/10-11/E0208 ) -
Pubilic Mesting Reminaer

image0@.gif

This serves as a reminder of the public meeting that will take place tanight 3t 18h00 at the St George’s
Hotel for the proposed application for the Environmental Authorisation for the section of the Road K105
betwean Nellmapius Drive and the K220,

Take note that tonight’s meeting will not entail discussions on the section of the proposed K105 that could
potentially traverse a section of the Irene residential area. That is an entire different project to be known
as the Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Mellmapius Drive and River Road.
Another separate public meeting will be scheduled which will entail discussions and apportunities to
comment on this OTHER section of the proposed K105 Road.

Please don't hesitate to contact us for any gueries.

Kind regards,

George Gericke
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From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.zas>
Sent: 01 August 2017 1220 PM
To: ‘managerfcormwalihillco.za’; 'Lkunneke@eornwalleaza’; 'h.cohoa@eornwall.co.zas

‘dehning@mweb.co.za'; ‘elana@salbro.co.za’ 'dkna@salbi co.za*
salbu@icon.co.za’ 'smutshouse@iburst.co.za'; 'ai@tauruc.cozas

LUtz @ TSHWAMNE GOV ZA'; 'accounts@ireneestate.co.za’; 'judamo@webmailcoza®
‘infa@twinriversestate.co.za’; 'rudelph jansen@®mitnloaded co za
‘gemvillage@iburst.co.ra’; Info@rmmanor <oz, 'rochelle@ippartners.co.ze’
"hsj@iq.co.za" "ireneglen@telkomsa.net; rohan@mwe.co.za"
‘accounts@ireneastate.co za'”; "owners@rictvleiview co.za';

‘rudolph jansev@mtnloaded.co.za”; "elana@salbro.co za);
‘barbara@sagewoodconsulting co.za'; "sean.cullinan@telkomsa.net";
‘van@ippartnets.co.za’; 'irenemkt@mweb.coza’; 'dean@belvedere.coza';
‘friss@boogertmanpta.co.za’, ‘eric@planpractice.co.za’; rudolph @law.co.za";
‘jerry@cnilconcepts.o0za’; junaid@p-3.coza’ jack@centurus.co za"

Subject FW: Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 {Gaut (02710-11/EC208 ) -
Public Meseting Reminder
Attachments: image001.gif

To wham it may concern

This serves as a reminder of the public meeting that will take piace tonight at 18h{D 3t the St. George’s
Hotel for the propesed applicatian for the Environmental Authorisation for the section of the Road K105
betweean Nellmapius Drive and the ¥220.

Take note that tonight’s meeting will not entail discussions on the section of the proposed K103 that could
patentially traverse a section of the I“ene residential area. That is an entire different project to be known
as the Routa determination of the sectlon of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road.
Another separate public meeting will be scheduled which will entall discussions and opportunities to
caomment on this OTHER saction of the proposed X105 Road.

Piease don’t hesitats to contact us for any querias.

Kind regards,
George Gericke

.'_‘. s ;1- o=
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From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.coza>
Sent: 01 August 2011 1219 PMW
To: ‘bjv@mweb.co.za'; ‘guy@raventp.co.za’ ‘loubser dakocki@zasaabgroup.com’

‘ireneglen@telkomsa.nel’; ‘yettevanniekerk@trezsury.gov.za’; ‘tudol ph@law.co.za’;
"hardus.steyn @gmailcom’; *Jansnyman@sasol.cam'’; jan.snyman123@gmailcom’;
‘loubser.dekock®za sasbgroup.com’; ‘board@cornwallhillestate.co.za”:
"dutoith@telkamsa.net’; thotes@investmech.com'; ‘mheyns@investrech.cam®
"ewraid 1006@mweb.co za'; 'nemalan@gmail com’s 'orasbo@®gmail com;
Jankraaj@keymaxprap.co.zs’; ‘foxtrailers@mweb.coza’; johanm@itse co.za'

Subject: F¥: Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K229 (Gaut 002/10-11/E0208 ) -
Public Megting Reminder
Attachments: imagel1.gif

To whom it may concern

This serves as a2 reminder of the public meeting that will take place tonight at 18h00 at the 5t. George’s
Hotel for the proposed application for the Environmental Authorisation for the section of the Road K105

between Nellmapius Drive and the K220,

Take note that tonight’s meeting will not antall discussions on the section of the proposed K105 that could
potentially traverse a section of the irene residential area. That is an entire different project t¢ be known
as the Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road.
Anather separate public meeting will be scheduled which will entail discussions and opporiunities to
cornrnant oh this OTHER section of the proposed K105 Road.

Piease don’t hasitate to contact us for any queries.

Kind regards,
Georga Gericka

Emrirnﬁl p
Landseape Architodds
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From Lizelle Gragory <lizelleg@mweb.co.zas
Sent: 01 August 2011 12218 PM
To: sandile.simelane@transnet.net’ 'enquiries@drtgpg.govza’

‘staphen.mosinki@gauten.gov.za’; 'manager@comwallhill.co.zg":
Lkunneke@cornwall.coza’, *h.cohoe@cornwiall.co.za’s 'smutshouse®iburst.co.za"
‘aidtaurus.coza’ Lutz)@TSHWANE GOV.ZAY ‘arcounts@irensestate.co.za™
judamo@webmail.coza', ‘info@twinriversestate.co.za®

‘rudolph jansen@minloaded.co.za’; ‘germvillage@iburst co.za®,
'info@rmmanor.co.za’; ‘rochelle@ippartners.co.za’; 'hsj®tig.co.za"
‘ireneglen@telkomsa.net’; rohan@mwg.co.za’; "accounts @ireneestate co za"
‘owners@rietveiview.co.za’; rudalph jansen@minloaded.coza'
‘elana@salbre.co.za'; ‘barbara@sagewoodconsulting.co.za';
‘saan.cullinan@telkomsa.net'

Subjeer: FW: Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 {Gaut 002/10-11/E0208 ) -
Fublic Meeting Reminder
Attachments; imaged0i.gif

To whom it may concern

This serves as a reminder of the public meeting that will take place tonight at 18h0D at the St. Georga's
Hotel for the proposed application for the Environmental Autharisation fer the saction of the Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220.

Take note that tonight’s meeting will not entail discussions an the section of the proposed K105 that could
potentially traverse a section of the Irene residential area. That is an entire different project to be known
as the Raute: determination of the section of Read K105 hetwesn Nellmapius Drive and River Road.
Ancther separate public meeting will be scheduled which will antall discussions and cpportunfties to
comment on this OTHER saction of the proposed K105 Road.

Please don't hesitate to contact us for zny queries.

Kind regards,
Georga Gericke

Enviranmrental Conew
Landsezpe Archivoets
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachrments;

To whom it may concarn

Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.cozas

01 August 2011 1217 PM

‘widdicom@mweb.coza" ‘ellen®urbandynamics.coza®;

‘heinrich @dastekpower.com'; 'info@venturaco.za”, ‘dminnaar@csir.coza"
‘tteyerb@jnb.boehringer-ingelheim.com'; ‘sterkfanteinbrick3 @telkomsa.net';
‘brian.melville-smith@barloworidmotor.com'; visserliz@mweb.coza”
‘pister@triviren.coza"; ‘nemalan@ gmail.com'; 'ywette vanniekerk@treasury.gov.za'
"dutoith@telkomsa.net’; jan.snyman@sasol.com®: *hardus steyn@grmail com’;
‘nonka@masterq.co.za’; 'schmidke@nra.co.za’; "chrisbu@gpe.gov.za"
‘tontact.central@sars. gov.za” "Meryl. Pretorius @transnet.net"

'sandile simelane@transnet net’

FW: Road K105 between Neallmapius Drive and the K220 (Gaut 002/70-11/E0208 ) -
Public Meeting Reminder

image( gif

This serves as a reminder of the pubilc meeting that will take place tonight at 1800 at the $t. George's
Hotel for the proposed application for the Enviranmental Authorisation for the section of the Road K105
between Nelimapius Drive and the K220,

Take note that tonight’s meeting will not entall discussions on the section of the proposed K105 that couid
potentially traverse a section of the rene residentiat area. That is an entire different project to be known
as the Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road.
Another separate public meeting will be scheduled which will entail discusstons and opportunities to
comment on this OTHER section of the propased K105 Road.

Please don’t hesitate to contact us for any queries.

Kind regards,
Gegrge Gericke

Enwironmantal ConsiEtant
Laristape Archisocls
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Alfred

From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelieqg@mweb.co.zas
Sent: 01 August 2017 1217 P
To: ‘mwespoel@mweb ce za’ ‘mayet@laungwinimun.co.zm’; 'kpea@poika.co za’

ireneglen@telkomsa.net; 'munman@kungwinimun.co.za’; ‘guy@raventp.co.za’
‘raanm@shwane govza'; 'bjv@mweb.co.za'; 'pat@salberg.co za’
‘alistair.cutts@gmail.com’; 'gem.village @telkomsanet’; ‘weyers@warldonfine co.za';
‘Toubser.dekock@za saabgroup.com’; 'flouche@vodamail.coza®;
‘napierc@mweb.co za"; janeti@yebo.coza'; ‘barry@thelife.coza’

‘chris® mediaventures.co za’; jazi@midrand-estates.coz2a’

‘henning schetshe@lantic het’ 'lee-ann@envirobiasting ca za";
sean@centurus.coza’; ‘kempestate®paolka.coza’ 'sterkfanteinbrick3
@telkomsa.net’, 'rennie.degabricle@corabrik.coza’ ‘pistackerman®holcim.com’

Subject: FW: Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 {(Gaut 002,10-11/E0208 ) -
Pubfic Meeting Reminder
Attachments: imagelQ1.gi#

To whom it may coneern

This serves as a reminder of the public meeting that will take place tonight at 18h00 at the St. George's
Hotel for the proposed application for the Environmental Authorisation for the section of the Road K105
ketween Nellmapius Drive and the K220.

Take note that tonight’s meeting wili not entail discussions on the section of the proposed K105 that could
potentizlly traverse a section of the Irene residential area. That Is an entire different profect to be known
as the Route determination of the saction of Road K105 between Nelimapius Drive and River Road.
Another separate public meeting will be scheduled which will entail discussions and opportunities to
comment on this OTHER section of the proposed K105 Road.

Please don’t hesitate to contact us for any gqueries.

Kind regards,
George Gericke
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Alfred
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From: Lizelle Gragory <lizelleg@mwsb.cozas
Sent: 31 August 2011 12:16 PM
To: 'maime freda@gauteng.gov.za’; 'comwallhil@absamail.coza

irenemkt@mweb.coza’; 'willem@csporicoza’ ‘qudlibet®mweb coza’;
‘miansen@fburst.co.za’ 'lethy@yebo.coza'; "djalberts @mweb.co.za’

‘barbarai sagewoodconsulting.coz="; 'flouche@vodamail.co.za®
jan.snyman@sasol.com’; ‘thinusp@tshwane.govza’; ‘chartelles@tshwana.gov.za®
'npreston@denovebus.coza'; 'dovhani nudziebwana @gavteng.gov.za'
tkakke@randwater.coza; info@i-traffic.co.za" ‘thrishu@gpg.gov.za’;
‘bockings@belvedere £o.za" "pat@egsr.co.2a" intmkig@corobyik co za' ‘bondevl
@mweb.cn.za"; 'dicon@mweb.co.za", "intmikty @corobrik.co.za’ 'ben®acusolv.co.za”
‘johnny@nfi.org.za’; 'wes@icon.co.zqa'

Subjact: Fi¥: Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 (Gaut 002/10-11/E0208 ) -
Public Meeting Reminder
Attachments: imageld1.gif

To whom it may concern

This serves as a reminder of the public meeting that will take place tonight at L8hOD at the 5t. Georga’s
Hatel for the proposed application for the Environmental Authorisation for the section of the Rozd K105
hetwaen Nellmapius Drive and the X220.

Take note that tonight’s meeting will not entail discussions on the section of the proposed K105 that could
potentially traverse a section of the Irene residential area. That is an entire different preject to be known
as the Route determination of the sactlen of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and Rlver Road.
Another separate public meeting will be scheduled which will ertail discussions and opportunities to
comment on this OTHER section of the proposed K105 Road.

Please don't hesfate to contact us far any queries.

Kind regards,
George Gericke

Envicanmental Coe
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From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.zas
Sent 01 August 2011 12:15 PM
To: salbu@emzil comydkea’; ‘pat@salberg co.za’; ‘alistair.cutts@gmail.com’;

‘gem.village@teikomsa.net’; ‘b jyv@mweb.coze"; 'guy@raventp.coza®

"Mayet® kungwinimun.co.za’; "weyers@wordoniine.co.za;

loubser dekackza saabgroup com'; 'flouche@vodamail.co.m';
ireneglen@telkomsa.net’; 'yvettevanniekerk@treasury.gov.za';
Jansnyman@sasol.com’; 'jan.snymani 23@gmail. com’;

'loubser.dekock®za saabgroup.com’; ‘beard@cornwallhillestate.co.za’;
‘dutoith@telkomsanet’; ‘mwespoel@mwel.co.za’; fritzboogertma npta@pta.co.za’;
'nemalan @gmail.com'

Subject: FW: Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 {Gaut 002/10-1 1/EQ208 ) -
Public Meeting Reminder
Attachments: imagel01.gif

To whom it may concern

This serves as a reminder of the public meeting that will take piace toright at 18h00 at the $t. George's
Hotel far the proposed application for the Ervironmental Authorisation for the sectlon of the Road K105
petween Nelfmapiuvs Drivae and the K220.

Take note that tonight’s meeting will not entall discussions on the section of the proposed K105 that ¢ould
potentially traverse a section of the Irene residential area. That is an entire different project to be known
as the Route determination of the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road.
Another separate public meeting will be scheduled which will entail discussions and opportunities ta
comment on this OTHER section of the proposed K105 Road.

Please don't hesltate to contact us for any gueries.

Kind repards,
George Gericke
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

To whom it may concern

Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.cozas

01 August 2011 1214 PM

‘ivan@ippartners.co.za’ 'irenemkt@mweb.co.za’ 'deon@belvaders.co.zat
fritss@boggertmanpta.co.za’; "eric@planpractice. co.za" "rudolph@law.co.za;
‘wim@mtdevelopment.co.za’; jery@civilconcepis.co za) ‘junaid@p-3.co.za’
jack@centurus.co.za’; acbotha@route? coza’; WG TSHWANE GOV ZA';
lodiG@tshwane.gov.za'. ‘wandab@tshwane govza', 'gheath@geoscience.org.za’
‘nianuary@jhb.sahra. org za’ 'maphataramphele@gauteng.gov.za’;
Justicem@awaf.gov.za’; ‘keetm @dwal.gov.zay 'central@®eskomco.za’;
‘paia@eskom.co.za’; 'schmidk@nra.coza’; 'chrisbu@gpg.govza’;
‘customerservice@randwater.co.za”; 'info@wessanorth.co za’;
'deon®helvederetoza

FW: Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K228 (Gaut 002/10-11/80208 ) -
Fublic Mesting Reminder

frmaged0.gif

This serves as areminder of the public meeting that will take place tonight at 18h00 at the 5%. George’s
Hotel for the preposed application for the Environmentai Authorisation for the section of the Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220.

Take note that tonight’s meeting will not entail discussions an the section of the praposed K105 that could
potentially traverse a section of the Irene residential area. That is an entire different project to be known
as the Raute determination of the sectlon of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road.
Another separate public meeting wili be scheduled which will entail discussions and apportunities to
comment on this OTHER section of the proposed K105 Road.

Please don’t hesitate to contact us for any queries.

Kind regards,
George Gericke

Emdroonrental Consuite
Lendstape Architeds SRR
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Alfred
m.

From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb co.zas
Sent: 01 August 2011 1212 PM
T ‘manager@cormwallhill.co.za') ‘Lkunneke@comwall.co.za’; *h.ookoe@cornwall.co.za

‘defining@mweb. o za'; 'elana@salbro.co.za”; "dkva@salbu.co.za’;
‘salbu@icon.coza’; ‘smutshouse@iburst co.za’; "si@taurus.co.za"

‘Ltz BTSHWANEGOV.ZA; 'accounts@ireneestate co.za’; judamo @webmail co.za®
‘info@rwinriversestate.co.za’; rudolph,jansen@mtripaded.co.za
‘gemvillage@iburst. coza’; ‘info@rmmanor.co.za’; 'rochella@ippartners.co.za"
‘hgj@tig.ca.za’, reneglen@telkormsa net’ roban@®mwo.co.za’
‘accounts@ireneestate coza'; ‘owners@rietvieiview.co.za')
'rudoiph.jansen®minloaded.coza'; *eisna@®salkro.co.za’
"harbare@sagewoodconsulting.co.za’; ‘sean.cullinan@telkomsa.net'

Subject: Road K105 between Nallmapivs Drive and the K220 {Gaut 002/10-17 /E020R ) -
Public Meeting Reminder
Attachments: image({2.gif

To whomn it may concern

This serves as a reminder of the public reeting that will take place tonight at 18h00 at the 5t. George's
Hotel for the proposed application for the Environmental Authorisation for the section of the Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220,

Take note that tonight’s meeting will nat entail discussions on the section of the proposed K105 that could
potentizlly traverse a sectfon of the lrene resldential area. That is an entire different project to be known
as the Route determinatlon of the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road.
Ancther separate public meeting will be scheduled which will entail discussions and spportunities to
comment on this OTHER section of the proposed K105 Road.

Pleasa don't hesitate to contact us for any queries.

kind regards,
George Gerlcke

Erndrammantal Corsuta
LEngEEpe Architnos

s hellesiimertnrg and G- VRS IIRT L R sy
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From Lizelle Gregory «lirelleg@mwab co.zax>

Sent: 27 July 2011 044 PM

To: ‘vonselen@netactive co.za'

Subject: vonselen@netactive.co za

Attachmaents: K 105 Stef BID pdf; Public Notice ELA Phase.pdf; image001.gif

To all registered Interested andfor Affected Parties

Please take note that you were piaced on our list of interested and/or affected parties for the following

projects:

s Application for the Environmental Impact Assessment {EIA} Authorization for the section of Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 0D2/10-11/E0208 (Background infarmation Document
was recently sent out — Meeting will take place in the near future).

» K105 from
Nellmapius te River
Road — GALUT!
002/07-08/N1311
{Publlc meeting
recently tock place -
yvou will be informed
of another public
meeting that will also
take place in the near
future).

Flease take note that
yvou will be Informed of
any draft reparts that
wili be made avaiiable to
the public. Also note that
you will be invited to any
public meeting that will
take place for these
projects,

Please refer to the
attached pubiic notices
that were distributed for
the above-mentiched
projects.

Pleasa don't hesitate to
contact our offices for
any additional
inforrmation regarding



the abovementiongd
projects.

Kind regards

George Gericke

muimmnit

Hg}ﬁ'!‘.’ﬂhﬂm‘!}ﬁ{&{ .y Falfe A AR Lt Vi e
L6 ekagmdg 1] bk Gar b Siodarfy



BOMEQ[GARDEN BUILDING
MEOIROAD

Backgrmound lformation Document for
ENVIRONMENTALIMPAC TASSESSMENT

Applcaton forthe Buvimnmentallmpaer Asse sament (FAY Anthorzaton furthe secton of
 Raad KI0R Petween NelmanmaTinwve and the K220

d

Wotice i given, in ferms of tha new 2010 HA Regubhtone publehed @ Govemment
Notice No. B543 of the Nebwnal Envimnmental Management Act (Act No. 107 of 1998),
ofimtent to camy out an Envinnmental Inpect Assesament (Scopig phase) (it.o. Listng
Motice 1,2 & 3 - G.N. BHdd, 645 & Hd46)

Bekamose Envimnmenial Comsoliants wew appomiad by Gauteng Depasment of
Boads and Baasport to undedake to an Envimnmenls]l fnpact Assessment process for
the pmposed mute determination of the sec twn of Road K105 hetween Nellmapiua

Drove and the K220

The propased proje ot will c oneist of the folowing:

The mute determination ofthe section of Road EL05 hetween Nellmaping Drve and the
R220.

'THE PRO PO SED SHIE

FPortion 41, 144, 145, 153, 159, 162, 171, 547, G090, 581, 647, 712, 747, 148 of the Famn
Doomkkof 391 JR.

HBemainderofPartion 2, 15, 41, 53. 105, 113, 152 of the Fam Docmbhef39. JR

Portion 3, 4 of the farm Olifantsfo ntein 410 JR

MEMBER | Lzalle Sizgorny




RempmderofPotion 34 and mmainderofthe Fann Olifantefontein 410 JR

Portion 14, 25 ofthe Fam Olifantsfontem 402 JR

Bemainderofthe Farmm OWantsontein 402 JR

BemamderofPortion 6 ofthe Faym Ste defonte in 401 JR.

Hodmg 16, 11, 12, 13, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22 o f San Iawns Agric ukural Ho Ming

Boad reserve af Gloen Avenue,

o texms of Regulaton No. R5483 published n the Govemment Notice No. 23208 of 16
June 2010 of the Natibunal Euvio nme nt Management Act, 1898 (Act No. 107 of 1998) &
specific kst of actvile s waa identified witch could have a detrimenta] impact on the
kceiving envimnment. These lisicd activities requie envimnmental anthomzation fum
the compatent aunthonty, ie. the Gauteng Deparnment of Agseulue and Ruml
Daval pmant (GDAR.

The applcaiion was submitted for the following aciivites in teyms of the Govemment
Notice Th44, 5458 & 546), 18 Junc 2010;

Indicate the numbar  Aetvity ba (&) fin Cexzcribe sach listed aclivity as par the wording in the
e date ol the terma cf the relevant  relevent lsting nolce:
relevant Qovernmenl  noHesa): s, Listing
MNedics: notices 1,2 or 3
| Listing Moo 1 . 544, 18 Aty 11 “INa Sonat ks of:
June 2Hd (i GEnos
I chennas;
i hridgas;
iy dams;
Wy WHIE;
i} bulkserm water out'st sbnctuneg.;
ralires;

(wm)  jatlks eectdng 50 square mafrss in sle;

ff]  elgeweys Brceeding S SQUARS MRS i size;

@ Fuildings eeceecdyg 30 fquana metres in =,

[Al) Fifvastucdres or stchaes covaring B0 squas metes or more

whitts Sich carstucton gezure wihin & watacoures ar wikin 32 medes of g

! welerCures, meaaured rom the edga of & walsrepime, excluding whens such
consmuction wll ooour bakind e development sacaack line.

Lty Mo, 1 H.B44, 18 Aoty 18 The irdiling ar sapaelirg of ary materkal of momixan 5 cubic medres int, or
Jurk 201G the eivetking, excaveion, recTioval or masing of 8o, gand, shells, hall grit,
pebbles or rook from

[t 2wemrcourss:
n theses;
[mi}p  the seaskore:
M)  thesNHaral active zone, anestuary ar a detanes of 100metes
irdng ¢ the igh-weaber mark o Hie 38 or an eshiary, whEha
clztance 15 Hin praaber-

bart excinding whede such inBllirg, depeaifng, dredgIng, excavatian, rmial or
maving
| fi} iz fgr malmenanes purposs urdeaken in fsoidance s’ a managaran

MEMBER Ligalle Gragomy




I G et e L L] 23
@EEE&H@ R F R
c-@'ﬂﬂi@ﬁé;% Fplaant

plen agreet: 10 By ik ralemnt smimnme el authedy; or
aczurs behind the development sadback .

Ligling Mo, 1 R 34, 18
June 2H B

Aoty 28

Tha sxpanslon of existing frcdities for 2ny przass or activiey whems such
apangion wil neault iniha nesd far a revr, ar smendmat o, arw esdsting
et or koenss in barmes ed rafanel or proving'al laglslator geeening the
redeaen of amiesdon pollution, sxchding whers ke felily, process ar actl ity is
Ineudkdt in the list of wasts managament eelnites putillshed i tarmea of
geetion 150 the Mallesal Envirgnmental Managemert: Weache Aot 200 (Ao

Mo BY ot 200] in which caza that Act vill agply,

Ligting No, 1 K. 44, 18
Jura 216

Activily 30

The e perksinr:

{m canaks;

{xjiip channels;

vy Bridges;

) dams;

[} Wwei's;

[awil] b N vrse clllet BUCTUres;
[kul] marinas;

whare sich oonsrudien ooe e wiin & walsitorss o within 32 medres of 2
watsrcourse, mexsired rem b edge ol 8 wesrcgume, eachudry whem such

canstructian wll acsur betind ibe devglopmen: sethach fne.

Liafing Mo 2 A. 545, 18
Jure 2010

Detiviy 18

The rowte detemination of reede and designs of eesaciaed physical
infrasiLciure, inchuding roads thi kv wal yal baer Boit for which reutas
Frve been chgtermined eafare 02 Jubr 3008 and vehieh hiws nol bear authorfy

¢ in s of the Endmnmental Impsact Aeseassmatt Aegulations, 2006 o Hogd,

Mizde urichar pechion 246) of the set ard pubdshar in Gavamman Kiice Mo,
RE&ES of 2, -

M s 2 national rad as dedinad 7 section 40 of he Sawth Aficen Joeds
Aparcy Liritad and Matianal Axace Aok, 1908 [Act Mo, T of 1954);

i) it e roed scminktratan by & preosdngial eufonty;

(il the rosg reserve |s wider then 3 mates; or

() G Fag will eeber bor mera Fan ara lsne of bafi in bt dirscbers.

Llsting Mo 3 R, 546, 18
uJurie 010

Artivity &

1he corstucyon of & woad wider Fan 4 mekes Wi B [ese e [958 than 12,5
MeEE,

Listing Mo. 3 A. 545, 18
June 2010

Arinly 13

The clearanra 01 an anea o 1 haciare ar more of wegedadion where 1ot o'
mes o T wgetetion cover constiies ldigancus vegegtion, axcem wharne
st rernovel of vegetation & ranuited for;

(13 The wdriaking ol & process or achviy nz0ded in e list of waste
mansgamen Bothilles pulfetsd it iama of saction 15 af e Malianel
Menegement Act, 2D0B[Act Mo, 59 of J006) n woiich caee the acivity ks
ragaucked 10 b e cluded I s st

2] The undstaking of a Fnesr actily faling bl the hrezhoides mentianed
In Llsting Modice 1in tarms ol GM hi, 544 of 2010

' Laling Ma. 3 A. 546, 18
l June 2016

Aciivity 1F

Thea conztnim of;

i} patlbes womaeding 0 squzwe metie= in s ze;

iy elipways RecRecing 10 soquare medas in sizg;

i} buiidirgs with & [batprint reweding 10 squans malres in sive; o
she} ibasincure poverng 10 squace rmedres or o

where Bh exneiuclion noours wkhln 2 wabanegyrse or wilin 52 metas of @
ENErCoUrSE, messLned dnam the edpe of 3 watensciees, duclading whene sueh
eonstmucton wil cetur behing the devalepmart 9etbact line,

Listirg Mo 3 A 5468, 18
Jure Zhd

ficthely 1%

Tha wicaning 3f & moed by mons than 4 metes, or e lengthening o 2 rad by
titirg {hign 1 Momete.

Usting M. 3 K. 596, 18
June 2050

Ty 2

Tha empgrgion of

{a] jedtias whate ihe jety vl be axpandsd by 10 spuere metes or mar;

ik sljnersrys whes e slipway wif ba epatdes oy 10 squars melrs ar
Fane;

feh Buidings s he buikfings will ba d:panded by 10 squars metrs: or
Mmone in gize; o

fl) infrasi ity where the initastieirs Wl be expanded by 17 squane
MIECTEE O MHe

wheng gt Corsinclion uomrs viiln & wWaLErCOLEs Lr within 38 meles o A
WaleniHusS, measurad from the edne of 4 walntoorse, excludirg whiste such
conetruckign a4l acaw behird the develapment s=back lim.

R e AT NS BOKAMO SO
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Accomlingly, the proposed pmject mguies aunthorsaton fom GDARD vin the FA
pwcess nutinad in Regulstion 543 published i the Govemment Notice ne. 33306 of 18
June 2010 o f NEMA

After GDARD have mmed nan Envimnmental Authorization, ntemsted and afecied
paties wil be notified of the decision and of the opportunity to appeal to the MEC of
the Depariment of Agre uture and BumlDevab pmend

e —  __————————————
TUBLC PARICTPATION PROC

A Tuble pankijpaton pmcess is beirg counducted accomding tw the Natibnal
Ehvimomental Manage ment Aci, 1998 (Act No 107 of 1993} and the new Fnviomnmenlal
Impact Asss same nt Re gulaiione, June 2010,

1 dite noticeswillbe erected (at pominent pointsen and arund the study area).

2. Pyer wam disbihuted to the neghbonng properties and estates’ devebpments
thal may be affected by the pwposed devebpment. Not all these pmperties
could be mached due to a lackofaufficient necose to them and themwfore these
fhem, togetherwith ithw Baclgwund hifbmativn Document wil be sent via amail
o a preset st of poasble intemsted apn/or affected paries and sumunding
laindownemvia emal & meghlered mail

3. MNotices gaming the pmwjgct will funher be o-maied and faxed to the
councibbmin the awa and poashle stakeholdemin the ama.

4. An advertisement wasphced in “Di Beeld” nowspaperon 21 Aprl 2011

Possible conéame to be addmessed:

o Visihility
s MNoise

o Dus

e Bpeed

o PBafetyand Sseunty

e Maintenance ofmad

o hcrwam intmffic

¢ FobritalSumundmgs
o “Senpe of placa”

¢+ EBivermand Wetlhhnda




The purposs of this document & v provide Wformatibon mgamding the mute
determination of the secton nfFRoad KiGs between Nellme piue Drive and the K220 and
to pmvide poesible sinlkeholders with sn opportunily to egister s hterested and/or
Affected Parties (I2AP) and to add thercomments and issues to our final e porte that
will be mbmitted to the Gauteng Depanment of Agriculture and Bumi Develbpment

{GDARD).

Inorerty enmm thatyon are identified asan mteresied and/araffocted party pkase
mbmit your name, contact mformalion and toncems regaring the poposed
algnementa, in within 80 daysofmcefptofthis doc ument

Flense do aothesitate to contaeius if there are any questions in conne cton with the
above-mentoned development

ConinctPeman: Gearge Gericlke
Tol{012) 346 3810

Fax (iB6) 570 5859
Emaillizelleg@mweb.co.za

Wehsie: waw.hokEamaso.net

MEMBEHR Lirelle Gregoy




Figure 1: Incality Map

(Flenee note thatthe alignmenie mdicated below only reprsent conceptualplanning
akemptivesavailablk asup to date).
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Figure 2: Aeral Map

(Pleave note thatthe algnments mdicated belbw onlk reprentconeepiual planning
altemativesavaillable as up to date).
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Figure 3: RegionalIocality Map
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Figure 4: Ipcal Govemment Map
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Alfred
m

From: Lizelle Gregory <lizeflleg@mweb.co.zax
Sent: 21 July 2011 O8:46 AM

Ta: ‘mogomotsi.magome®inl.co.za’
aubject: RE: madia query

Attachimments: image001.gif

Hi Mogomatsi

e will still provide you with more in depth information in the form of ow draft reports that will be made
available to the public and to yourself in the near future.

1.

Ali K-routes have been In planning for a leng time and forms part of the overall Gauteng Transport
rautes. More information will be available in the Traffic Reports which will be attached as an
annexure in our draft reports.

Some properties will definitely be affected more than athers. These include properties that are
located directly adjacent to the proposed road developments, and the properties which will be
traversed by the proposed K105 section between Neimapius Read and River Road. Keep in mind
that thesa projacts are for the route determination of the proposed K105, which implies that
nothing is yat cast in stone.

We [Bokamoso Environmental Consultants) currently wark an two sections of the preposed K105
route determination. These Include the following:

e Application for the Environmental Impact Assessment {EiA) Authorization far the section of
Road K105 between Nelfmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/FD208 {Background
information Document was recently sent out — Meeting will take place inon 1 August 2011 at
the St. Gearge’s Hatel).

+ K105 from Nellmapius to River Road — GAUT: 002/07-08/N1311 (Pub'ic meeting recently took
place — you will be infermed of another public meeting that will also take place in the near
future).

* Bokamoso is still in the process of consulting with all interested and/or affected parties in terms
of the requirements as set out in the 2010 EIA Regulations in terms of the National
Envirenment Management Act, 1698 (Act No. 107 of 1998).

All the feedback from the registered interested and/or affected parties will be available in cur draft

document in the form of an ‘Issues & Response Report” which will form part of the Public

Participation section in the draft and final EiA report. All correspongence will also ke included in

this section.

More informaticn will be available in the Traffic Impact Assessments [will be annexure in our

reports).

Such Environmental processes consist of a Scoping Phase and an Eié {Enviranmental Impact

Assessment) Phase, The section of Road K105 between Neilmaplus Grive and the K220 are

eurrently [n the Scoping Phase, whereas the section of the K105 from Nellmapius to River Road i<

currently in the E1A Phase.

The applicant for the section between Nelhmapius Drive and the K220 is WSP on behalf of Gautrans.

The applicant for the section between Nellmapius Road and River road is M&T Development on

behalf of Gautrans,



You were placed on our interested and/for affected party list and we will inform you of any meetings or
draft reports which will be made available an our website (www.bokamnso.net), and in hard copy at public
places within the Irene area.

Kind regards,
George Gericke
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Fram: Megemotsi Magome [mallio:Mogomets! Magome®inl.co.za]
Sent: 20 July 2011 05:28 PM

To: Ylizelieg@mwet,co.za'

Subject: AWY: medla query

Hi George

Checking on the response to the media query.

Regards

From: Mogomots! Magome
Sent: 19 July 2011 10:35 AM
Ta: 'lizeileg@mweb, o.28°
Subject: media query

Hi Gecrge

| spoke to you briefly yesterdsy, apolegies far only sending the e-mail now. The fellowing questions relata mainly to
the proposed K105 between Nellmapius Drive and River Road. Please include any oiher information you deem
necessary for this story.

1.What has necessitated the building of the K105 between Nelimaplus Drive and River Road and that betwaen
Nelmapius Dtive and K2207

2. Are thare properties that will be sffacted by the propased K105 between Nelimapius Criva and River Road?

A i en, how will they be affectad?

4.Has Bokamoso been ih consultation with the people that are most fkely to be affected by the road?

5. What has been the feedback from them?

5.According to the minutes of a mesting held with the community on 24 May 2011, thare was an afternative to tha
buidling of the road that weuld have cost about RGO million. Is this comect? Please elaborate on this,

&. At what stage are bofh the proposed developments.ie. Has Envirahmetal impact Assessment studies baan done,
hawve they besn approved &tc,

T. Exactly who (Gauteng provincial governinent, SANRAL atc) is Bokamoso doing the consulting for in this project?

Please include further infarmetion that may ba necessary for the story,

Kind regards



You were placed ob our interested and/or affected party list and we will inform you of any meetings or
drafi reports which will be made availakle on our website fwww. bokamaso.net), and in hard copy at public
places within the irene area.

Kind regards,
George Gericke
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From: Mogomats! Magome [maiito: Mogomotsl.Magome@inl.co.za]
Sent: 19 July 2011 10:35 AM

To: "lizelleg@nveb.co.za’

Subject: media query

Hl Gearge

| spoke to you briefly yesterday. epolagies for only sending the e-mall now. The following questions relate mainly 1o
the proposed K105 between Neiimapiue Drive and River Road. Please include any other information you deam
necessary for this story.

1. What hag necessitated the buiiding of the K105 between Nellmapius Drive and River Rosd and that betwesn
Memapius Drive and K2207

2, Arg there properties that will be affected by the proposed K105 hetween Nellmapius Drive and River Road?

3.0 5o, how will they be affected?

4.Has Bokameso been in consultation with the people that are mozt likely 1o be affected by the rosd?

& What has been the feedback from them?

& According to the minutes of a meeting held with the communify on 24 May 2011, thara wae an atternative to tha
buidling of the road that would have cost about REQ million. 1s this correct? Please elaborate on this.

6. At what stage are both the proposed developments.je. Has Environmetal impact Assessment studies been done,
have they been approved ate,

7. Exactly who (Gauteng provincia! governmant, SANRAL etc) is Bokamoso doing the consulting for in this project?

Please include further information that may be necessary for the story.
Kind regards

Mogomotsi Magome
Pretoria News
012 300 26

NOTICES:
1. This messape and any attachments are confldential arel intended solely for the addresses. IF you have received this

meseage in srror, please notify the sender at the specific Independsnt Newspapers divislon, from which this messadge
emanates, immediately. Any unauthodzed usa, alterstion or dissamination iz prehibited,

2. Independent Newspapars {Pty) Limited {Reglstration Number 15389/00467 2707, induding any one of its subsidiares
from which this message emanates, accepts no [labilly whatsoever for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or
consequential, arising from infarmation made avatiable and actions resulting there from.

3. Plezse note that Independent Newspapers (Pty) Limited and afl its subsidiaries only bind themselves by way of signed
agresments. ‘Slgned’ refers to & hand-written signature, excluding any signature appended by "electronic
communication' as deflned in the Eledtrenic Communicatlons and Transacklons Ack, no. 25 of 2003,
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Franr Lizelle Gragory <lizelleg@mweh.co.za>
Sent: 18 Juiy 2011 05:0d4 PM
Ta: sian@methchurch.org za’; 'chrisg®@bibletruths.co.za’

'mdivall@shapecansulting.org'; ‘Bbaxter@golder.coza’

‘nigel wilkeas@bakkavor co.za’; "Hanlie Reberison® pta.fnb.co za"
‘Pstrydom@arcagricza’; 'gerhard.greyling@vodamail.co.za"

‘mogomatsi magome®@inl.co.za'; 'visserliz@mweb.Co.za 'ceo@phasa.co.za’
'tlane@telkomsa.net’; 'naasvdwalt@®mweb.co za"; ‘michele@jo-law.coza"
‘mareamn@netactive.coza’; ‘'eben. mare@ip.acza’ ‘jarnes.ah.campbeli@gmail com”
‘ann@netcampbell.com’; 'bea@tph.co.za’; ‘thewills@mweb co.za"
aco@slvania.co za’

Subject: FW. Application for the Environmental Impact Assessment (EiA) Authorisation far
the section of Road K105 between Neilmapius Dfve and the K220 - Public Meeting
Attachments: Public meeting.pdf; image002 gif

To all Interested and/or Affected Parties.
Please refer to the attached invitation te the public meeting for the proposed section of the K105 between
Mellmapius Drive and the K220 that will take at the 5t. George’s Hotel on 1 August 2011. Please tzke note

that this meeting is not on the subject of the section ok the proposed K105 hetween Nellmapius Drive and
River Road, but all ara mast welcome to attend.

We slso want to ask you to heip us by informing all other peaple you think should aise attend this meeting.
You are also welcome to forward thair contact details to us and we will forward an invitation to them.

Please don't hesitata to contact our offices for any additional information.
Kind regards

George Gericke

7%
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From: Lizelle Gragory <lizelleg®@mweb.co.zas
Sent: 18 Juby 2011 05:03 B
To: ‘Brian.melvill-Smith@bardowerdmotor.com’; 'patjay@aoess.co za';

Jaco@syhvania.ca.za’ ‘barbara@02smart.com’; "keith kent®lafarge-za lafarge.com’;
francasan@uis-as.co.za’; ‘miles.saxby@za sabmiller com'; 'tph@tph.co.za’
‘cesarem@ benzurasources.com’; ‘tdip@cyberserv.coza’ thewils@ mweb coza'’;
itehouse®@ mweh.co.za" ‘sean cullinan@telkomsa.net’; 'michele@jo-law.coza”;
‘daniella@redink.co.za', 'baktawer@®mweb.co.za’; ‘info@cormwall.co.za"
‘bea@tph.co.za’; ‘martyhounsom@gmail.com'; 'marketing@irene co.za’

‘riaan. pheiffer@ericsson.com’; ‘arline®irenetowncriar.co.za’; 'sugene kiopper@r-e-
valution.co.za’) 'martin@|gtaots.co.za’; ‘naasvdwalt®mweb.co.za’; "online1 146100
@telkomsa.net’; ‘edumeyer@iburst.co.za’; 'kitta Bicon.co.za"; 'gavin@nad. bz
foatj@unisa.acza’; ‘hirkholtz@gmail.com'; *herman@integrat.coza’
‘sian@methchurch.arg.za’; ‘chrisg@bibletruths co za’;

‘mdivall @shapeconsuiting org’; 'Bhexter@golder.co.za’;

‘nigel wilkes#bbakkavor.co.za”; 'Hanlie Robertson@ptafnb co za®

"Pstrydom@arc agric za', 'gerhard.grayling @vodamailco.za’

Subject: FW: Application for the Environmental Impact Assessment {F1A} Authorisation for
the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - Pubiic Meeting
Aftachments: Public meeting.pdf; imagel(.gif

To all Interested andfor Affected Parties.

Please refer to the attached invitation to the public meeting for the propased section of the K105 between
Nelimaplus Drive and the K220 that will take at the St. George’s Hotel on 1 August 2011. Please take note
that this meeting is not on the subject of the section ok the proposed K105 between Nellmapfus Drive and
River Road, but all are most welcome to attend.

We also want to ask you to help us by informing all other people you think should also attend this meeting.
You are also welcome to farward thelr contact details to us and we will ferward an invitation to tham.

Please don’t hesitate to contact our offices for any additional informatian.

Kind regards

George Gericke

tunmmmmm
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Fron: Lizelle Gregary <lizelleg@mweb.co.za»
Sank: 18 July 2011 04:54 PM
Ta: jery@civilconcepts.co.za’; junaid@p-3.caza’; jack@centurus,co.za”:

Jjacbotha@route2 co.za', jaco.deVres@aurecongroup.com’;
‘avross@netactive £0.za’; 'calitz rehann@iburst.o.za" "sackespS @ mweh, co za'
‘marketing@irene.co.za'; francesf@pro-pharmco.za’; 'bula@yeho coza’
FawkesMG@eskom.co.za'; “thewills@mweb.coza", james.ah.cambell@gmail com’
‘neil fiorentinos@bmw.de'; ‘schalk@burger.nomza’; "andrew@BKS.co.za"

"dewvet herselman@exxaro.com’; ‘tamhannay sa@gmal.com’;
‘martin@ceradvance.coza’; lizanne@hesiclothing coza’; idward@netactive.co.za’
‘woudstra@law.coza’; ‘fvt@fvt.co.za’; jonathan.greengrass@sitaco.2a’
‘ianmac@gafricacom’; 'Huw@creport-international.com sg’,

‘sharon.pen@telkomsa net'; "trumpc@wol.ca za'; 'creitz@alignafrica com”;
‘LanceSmith@avis.co za’; tim.denkin@grnailcom’; jonathan.gresngrass@sita.co.za"
"‘MFoxMartin@foxprojects co.za”; 'di@doctech.co za’; “velerie.vanstadan@gmail. com’

Subject: FW: 4 pplication for the Fmvirgnmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Authorisation for
the section of Road K105 between Nelimapius Crive and the K220 - Public Maeting
Attachments: Public meeting pdf. image002. gif

To all Interasted andfor Affected Parties.

Please refer to the attached invitation to the public meeting for the proposed section of the K105 between
Nellmapius Drive and the K220 that will take at the $t. George’s Hotel on 1 August 2011. Please take note
that this megting is net on the subject of the section ok the proposed K105 between Nellmapius Drive and
River Road, but all are maost welcome to attend.

We also want ta ask you to help us by inferming all other people you think should alse attend this mesating.
You are also welcome to forward their contact details to us and we will forward an Invitation to them.

Please don't hesiate to contact our offices for any additional informaticn.
¥ind regards

George Gericks
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From: Lize|le Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.za>
Sent: 18 luby 2011 0452 P
To: ‘manager@comwallhilloco.za’; ' kunneke@cornwall co 28" "h.cohce@cornwall.co.za’

'dehning@mweb.co.za'’; 'dlana@zalbro.co.za’; 'dkoa@salbu.coza:
'salbu@icon.co.za’; 'smutshouse@iburst coza®; al@taurys.coza’

Lut) @TIHWANE GOV 24 "accounts@ireneestate co.za”; judamo@webmail.coza"
‘info@twinriversestate. co.za’; ‘rudalphjarsen@minloaded.co za':
‘gemvillage@iburst.co za”; ‘info@mmmanor.co.za’; rochelle@ippartners.co.za’;
‘hsj@tig.co.za", 'ireneglen@telkomsa.net; rohan@mwg.co.za';
‘accounts@ireneestate.co.c3’) "awhers Grietvieiview.co.za’

‘rudolph jansen@minlcaded.co.za'; wana@salbro.co.za
'barbara@sagewoodconsulting.cora’; 'sean.cullinan@telkomsa.net®
‘vanh@ippartners.co.za’; "irenemkt @ mweb.co.za'; ‘deon@beivedere.ca.za’
fritss@hoogertmanpta.coza'; 'eric@planpractice.co.za’; 'rudolph@law.coza'

Subject: FW: Application for the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Authorisation for
the section of Road K105 between Mellmanius Drive and tha K220 - Public Mesting
Attachments: Public meeting.pdf; imageln1.gif

To all Interested and/or Affected Parties,

Please refer to the attached invitation to the public meeting for the proposed section of the X105 between
Nelimapius Drive and the K220 that will take at the St. George's Hotel on 1 August 2011. Please take note

that this meeting is not on the subject of the section ok the proposed K105 between Nellmapius Drive and

River Road, but zll are most welcome to attend.

We also want to ask you to help us by informing all other people you think shouid alsa attend this meeting.
You are also welcome to forward their contact details to us and we will forward an invitation to them,

Please don't hesitate to contact our gffices for any additional informatian.
Kind regards

George Gericke

Langscape Architn :
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From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelieg@mweb co.za>

Sent: T8 July 2011 01:51 PM

Ta: 'marketing@irene.co.za’

Subject: RE K 105 Projects Interested and/or Affected Parties
Attachments: imagad0i.gif imaged2jpg

Hi Heathar

I'want to thank you for your assistance. Fiease don't hesitate to contact me for any additional information or queries,
Kind regards

George Gericke

E:wim Cor
Lancirsape Architocts
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From: Irene Landowners Assoclation {mallbo:marketing@irene. co.zz]
Sent: 18 July 2611 12:27 PM

To: Lzale Gregory
Subject: Re: K 105 Projects Interested and/or Affected Partias

Hi George

I've mailed & sms'd our residents.
thanks

ARENES  Hoather Maynier

i % Communication Co-Ordingtor
h (oll: NRY 498 8777

“.'Ir“ﬂ: LT - O
PECLI
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On 18 Jul 2011, at 11:52 AM, Lizelle Gregory wrote:

Hi Heather



| am EDE-;"TQ cut the invitations as we speak. The time will ba 18h00 at the St, George's Hotel on 1 August
2011.67

Kind regarads

Gaorge Geticke
=imagel0.gif=

From: Irene Landowners Assoclation [mailto:marketing@irene.co.za]
Sent: 1B July 2011 11:40 AM

To: Lizele Greqory

Subject Re: K 105 Projects Interssted andfor Affected Partas

Hi again George
I'd Jike to get residents to reserve the date | August for your meeting to ensure a good turnout. Can you

confirm and advise a time please?

thanks
<image002.jpg>

On 15 Jul 2011, at 11:24 AM, Lizelle Gregory wrote:

Hi Heather

Thank your for your suggestions. In the past we had trouble with the other venues, The school had a concert and we
had to use a very crammed classroorm. We prefer to use the faciities of the 3t. George's Hotel. The date for the
meeting will have to be on the Monday (1 July 2011). Are you aware of any HOA or LOA meetings on that particular

day?
Kind regards

George Garicke
<image0n2 qif=

From: Irene Landowners Assacatlon [mailte:marketing@irene,oo.za]
Sent: 13 July 2011 05:51 PM

To: Lizale Gregory

Subject: Re: K 107 Projects Interested and/or Affected Partles

Hi George

One more thing, it may be a good idea to make use of Irene Primary School or the Irene Village Hall as a
meeting venbe. Let me know and Il send you contact details for arrangements,

™
<imageQl! jpg>

On 12 Tul 2017, at 2:33 PM, Lizelle Gregory wrote:

Hi Heather

We want to propese two dates for the next meeting. Which date da vou think will suit avaryhody best?
2
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28 July or 1 August,
Kind regardsa

Gagrge Gerlcke
<image0d3. gif=

From Lizele Gregory [mailto:lizelleg@mweb.co.za)
Sent: 12 July 2011 02:00 PM

Ta: Ontvangs
Subject: RE; K 105 Projects Interested andfor Affectad Partles

Gaod day

Thank you for your respense regarding the preposed K105 projects, Your comments and corrections to our
minutes were noted. All comments and concerns can be addressed to me as stated in the minutes. All the
received comments will then be addressed in the draft Einvironmental Impacts Assessment (EIA]
document. which wili be made avzilable for public review. You will also be notified of the public meetings
that will take place in the near future, probahbly within the next manth.

Kind regards

Georee Gericke
<image004.gif>
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From: Irene Landewners Association [mailie;marketing@irene.co.za)
Sent: 09 July 2011 0956 PM

To: Lizalle Cregory
Ce: ITrene Landowners Atsoriation

Subject: Re: K 105 Projects Interested andfor Affected Partles

Good day Lizelle

Thank you for the minutes of the public mecting. !n addition to the list of inierested and affected parties on
your list, I would iike to request that you make use of my email address to make contact with regards to the
K195 with the residents of Irene. We represent the interests of aroumd 75% of the residents and have direct
contact with them. Our membership has requested that we inform them of any developments in this regard
and they would like to ensure that they are informed about your noted meeting i.e, date and location with
sufficient notice to ensure maximum aftendance.

You noted at the public meeting that concerns/objections should be reduced to writing. Please could you
confirm whe those should be sent to and at what address? Should I advisc residents to contact George
Gericke from your office? Please could you advise when you plan to meet with Irene residents as noted in
your minutes?

Tastly, with regards to your minutes, I would like to note a few ervors:

- Dalena Beyers is the Irene Landowners’ Association representative who attended the meeting, She is
referred to as the ALA person.

- The meeting being held that conflicted with the public meeting was not the Comwall Hill Landowners®
meeting but the [rene Landowners' Assoclation Annual General Meeting which had been advertised more
than a month prior as required by law. [n addition to many residenis not being aware of your meeting it was
due to this meeting that many of cur members were unable to attend.



[ look forward to hearing from vou.

Kind regards
<imagells jpg>

On (7 Tul 2011, at 3:23 PM, Lizelle Gregory wrote:

To all registered Interested andfor Affected Parties

Please take note that you were placad on our list of interested and/or affected parties for the folicwing
prejects:

*  Application for the Envirenmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Authorization for the section of Road K105
betwecen Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/£0208 (Background Information Document
was recently sent cut — Meeting will take place in the near future).

e [K10% from
Nellmaplus to River
Road - GAUT:
002/07-
08/N1311 {Public
meeting recently
took place — you will
be informed of
another public
meeting that will also
take place in the near
future).

Please take note that
vou will be informed of
any draft reports that
will ba made available to
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
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From: lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@®mweb.co.zas
Sent: 18 July 2011 11:54 AM
To: ‘hjv@mweb.co zat 'guy@raventp.co.za’; Ioubser.dekock@za saabaraup.com’;

reneglen@telkomsanet’ yvette va nniekerk@treasury govza’ ‘rudolph@law.co_za*
‘hardus steyn@grmail. com® Jansnyman@sa sal.com’; jansnyman 123@gmail com;
'!uuhser.dekack@za.saabgrc:up.corn'; ‘board@comwallhilestate co.za"
‘dutoith@telkomsa.net’; ‘chotes@®investmach com® 'mheyn:@imvestmach.com”:
“ewald 1006@ mweb.ro.za": ‘nemalan@gmail.com ‘erasbo@gmail com;
Tankraalj@keymaxprop.co.za’s ‘foutrailers® mweb.co.za’ johanm@itse.coza’

Subject: FW: Applicatian for the Environmental I pact Assessment (ElA} Authorisation for
the section of Road K105 batween Nedlmapius Drive and the K220 - Public Meeting
Attachments: Public meeting pdf; image00.gif

To all Interested and/or Affected Parties.

Please refer ta the attached invitation to the public meeting for the proposed section of the K105 between
Nellmapius Drive and the K229 that will take at the St. George's Hotel on 1 August 2011, Please take note
that this meeting is not on the subject of the section ok the proposed K105 between Nellmapius Drive and
River Road, but ali are most welcome to attend.

We also want to ask you 1o help us by informing all other people you think should alse attend this meeting.
You are alse welcome to farward their contact detalls to us and we will forward an invitation to them.

Please don’t hesitate to cortact our offices for any adaitional information.
Kind regards

George Gericke

Lardscape Archdteds A7

ol bl acomhrg aa bt 0 MU YR By ERT L0 ANt
A6 Leboarho o ad Agbbeadord . Prelads




meeting recently
took place — you will
be informed of
another public
meeting that will also
take place in the near
future).

Please take note that
you will be informed of
any draft reports that
will be made avalialile to
the public. Also note that
you will be invited to any
public meeting that will
take place for these
projects.

Please refer to the
attached minutes of the
maeting for the
praposed K105 from
Nellmapius to River
Rood that was hald at
the 5t. George’s Hotel on
24 Way 2011.

Please don't hesitate to
contact cur offices for
any additional
information regarding
the abovementioned
projects.

iind regards

George Gericka
<image001.gif>

<Public Meeting 24 May 11 St George Hotel pdf>
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From:;
Sont:
To:

Subject:

Attachyieris;

Lizelle Gregary <lizelleg@mweh.cozax

18 July 2011 11:4% A

‘widdicom@mweb.co.za" 'ellen@urbandyramics.co.za’
"heinrich@dastekpawer.com"; 'info@ventura.co.za; ‘dminnaar@csir.co.za’;
‘geyerb@inb.bochringer-ingelheim.com’, ‘sterkfonteinbrick 3@telkomsa.net:
‘brian mebville-s mith @ barloworddmetor.com'; visseriz@mweb.ce za"
'pieter@triviron.co.za'; ‘nemalan@®gmail.com’ “yvette vanniekerk@treasu ry.govra’
‘dutoith@telkomsa.net’; jan snyman@sasol com” *hardus steyn@gmail.com®
‘nonka@masterg.co.za’; 'schmidk@nraco.za’; ‘chrisbu@gpg.gov.za)
‘vontact.centrai@sars.govza’; ‘Meryl Pretorius@transnet net’

‘sandile simelane@transnetnet’

FW: Application for the Environmental impact Assessment (EIA) Authorisation for
the section of Road K105 batweer Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - Public Meeting
Public meeting.pdf; image021,gif

To all interested and/for Affected Parties.

Please refer to the attached invitation to tha public meeting for the proposed section of the K105 hatween
Nellmapius Drive and tha K220 that will take at the St. George's Hotel on 1 August 2011. Please take note

1hat this meeting is not on the subject of the section ok the proposed K105 between MNelimapius Drive and

River Road, but all are most welcome to attend.

We alsowant to ask you to help us by informing all other people you think should alse attend this meeiing.
You are alse weicome to forward their contact details to us and we will forward an invitation to tham,

Please don't hasitate to contact our offices for any additional information.
Kind regards

George Gericke

Enviranrrantrl Consuttan
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Fram: Lizalle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.za>

Sant: 15 July 2017 11:24 AM

To: 'marketing@®irene.coza’

Subject; RE: K 105 Projects Interested and/or Affected Parties
Attachiments: imageltipg; imagel02.gif

Hi Hesather

Thank you for your suggestions. In the past we had trouble with the ether venuas. The school hed a concern and we
had fo use a very crammed classreom. We prefer to use the facilities of the St. Georga's Hotel. The date for the
meating will have to be on the Monday (1 July 2011}. Are you aware of any HOA or LOA maatings on that particular

day?
Kind reqards

Geome Gericke
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From: Irene Landowners Association [mailto:marketinggiirene.co.za)
Sent: 13 July 2011 05:51 PM

To: Uzelle Gregory

Subject: Re: K 105 Projects Interested andfor Affected Partes

Hi George

One more thing, it may be a good idea to make use of Irenc Primary School or the Irene Yillage Hall as a
meeting venue. Let me know and T'T) send you contact details for arrangements.

. Heather Moynier
% Communicetion Co-Ordingtor
' {oll- 083 498 8777

On 12 Jul 2011, at 2:33 PM, Lizelle Gregory wrote:



I lock forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
<image(05.jpg=

On 07 Jul 2011, at 3:23 PM, Lizelle Gregory wrote:

To all registered Interested and/or Affected Parties

Please take note that you were placed on our list of interested and/or affected parties for the following
projects:

¢ Application for the Environmental Impact Assessment [EIA) Autharization for the section of Road K105
between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - GAUT 002/10-11/E0208 (Background Information Document
was recently sent out — Meeting will take place in the near futurs).

« K105 from
Neflmapius ta River
Road — GALUT:
002/07-
08/N1311 [Public
meeting recently
took place — you will
be informed of
another public
meeting that will also
take place in the near
future).

Please take note that
you will be informed of
any draft reports that
will be made availabla to
the public. Also note that
vou will be invited to any
public meeting that will
take place for these
projects.

Please refer to the
attached minutas of the
meeting for the
proposed X105 from
Melimapius to River
Road that was held at
the St. George’s Hotel an
24 May 2011.



Plaase don't hesitate to
contact our offices for
any additional
information regarding
the abovementionsd
pProjects.

Kind regards

George Gericke
<image001.gif>

<Public Meeting 24 May i1 St George Hotel.pdE>



Alfred
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Frowm: Lizelie Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.za»
Sent: 18 July 2011 11:57 AM
Ta: Jonathan greengrass@sita.ca.za’; lanmac@gafricacan': 'Huw@oreport-

international.cam.sg'; ‘sharon.pen@telkomsa.net’; "trumpe@wol.co.za"
‘creltz@alignafrica.com’; 'LanceSmith@avis.ca.zs'! tim.donkin@gmail com:
Jjonathan.greengrass@sita.ce.za’; "MFoxartin@foxprojects oo za';
‘di@doctech.co.za’) 'velerie.vanstaden@gmail.com® *Briar.melvill-

smith@& barioworldmaotor.com”, 'patjay@axess.co.za’; "faco@sylvania.coza’
‘barbara@02smart.com’; 'keith.kent@lafarge-zajafarge com’; ‘franceson@uis-
as.co.ze'; ‘miles.saxby@za.sabmiller.com’; tph@tph.co xa';
‘cesarem@beanzuresaurces cam'; 'tulip@cyberserv.co.za’; ‘thewilis@mweb.co.za'

Subject PW: Application for the Environmental Impact Assessmeant (EIA) Authorisation for
the section of Read K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - Public Meeting
Attachments: Public meeting.pdf; imagett.glf

To all Interested andfor Affected Parties.
Please refer to the attached invitation to the public meeting for the proposed section of the K105 between
Nelimapius Drive and tha K22¢ that will take at the St, George’s Hotel on 1 August 2011. Flease take note

that this meeting is not on the subject of the saction ok the proposed K105 between Nellmzpius Drive and
Rlver Road, but all are meost welcome to attend.

We also want to ask you ta help us by informing all other pecple you think should also attend this meeting,
You are also welcome e forward their contact detalls to us and we will forward an invitation to thern.

Piease don't hesitate to contact our offices for any additional infarmation.
Kind regards

Gerorge Gericke

Landgtape Architocts = :
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From: Lizefle Gregary <lizelleg@mweb.co.za>
Sent: 18 July 2077 11:56 A
To: 'fac.botha@routez.oo.za", jaco deVr esHaureconyroup.com’;

‘avross@rnetactive.co.za’; 'calitz rehann@ibuest co,za" 'sackespS@mweb.co.za"
‘marketing @irene.co.za’; francesf@pro-pharm.es.za®; 'bula@yebo.co.za',
‘FawkesMG@eskom.co.za'; 'thewils@mweb.co za james.ah.cambell@gmail com®
‘neil farentinos@bmw.de"; 'schalk@burger.nom.za’ ‘andrew@BKS o za"
'dewet.herselman@exxaro.com’, “tomhannay sa@gmail.com?’
‘martin@ceradvance.co.za’; ‘lizanne@bestrlothing.coza’; ‘idward @netactiva.co.za
'woudstra@law.coza’ ‘Rt@ivtcoza'

Subject FW: Appiication for the Enviranimental Impact Assessment {E1A} Authorisation for
the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the K220 - Public Meeting
Attachments: Public meeting.pdf; imageld1.gif

To all Interested and/or Affected Parties.

Please refer to the attached invitation to the public meeting for the proposed section of the K105 bgtween
Nellmaplus Drive and the K220 that will take at the 5t. George’s Hotel on 1 August 2011. Please take note

that this meeting is not on the subjact of the section ok the proposed K105 betwean Nellmapius Drive and
River Road, but all are most welcome to attend.

We also want to ask you to help us by informing all other peaple you think should zlso attend this meeting.
You are also weicome to forward their contact details to us and we will forward an invitation to them.

Please don’t hesitata to contact cur affices for any additional information.
Kind regards

George Gericke
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Alfred

- O : - -V
From: Lizelle Gregory <lizelleg@mweb.co.za>
Sant: 18 July 2071 11.585 A
To: 'menager@cornwallhill.coza’ 'Lkunneke@cornwallco.za”; *h.coboei@dcomwall.co.za’

‘dehning@mweb.coza’; ‘elana@salbro.co.za’; ‘dkna@salbu.coza™
‘salbu@icon.co za’; ‘smutshouse@iburst.co.za'; "ai@taurus.coza”

‘LUt J@TIHWANEGOV.ZA ‘accountsi@ireneestate ca.2a' judamo@webmail coza’,
infe@twinriversestate.co.za’; 'rudolph jansen@mtnloaded.co za"
‘gemvillage@iburst.coza’; info@rmmaner.co.za’; rochelle@ippartners.coza®
‘hsj@ticj.co.za’, Yireneglen@telkomsa.net’; rohand® mwg.coza"
‘accounts@ireneestate.co.za’; "awners@rietvieiview co.za”
rudolph.jansen@mitnloaded. co za'; elana@salbro.co.za";
‘barbara@sagewoodconsuiting.ce za'’; 'sean.cullinan@+elkomsa. net"
‘wan@ippartners.co.za’; irenemkt@mwel.co.za’ ‘deon@belvedere.caza’
‘fritss@boogertmanpta.co.za’ 'eric @planpractice.co.za™ ‘tudolph@law.co.za’;
Jerry@civilconcepts.co.za'; junaid@p-3.coza"; Jack@centurus.co.za'

Subject: Fw: Application for the Environmental Impact Assessment (E1A) Authorisation far
the section of Road K105 between Nellmapius Drive and the £220 - Public Meeting
Attachments: Public meeting.pdf; image001.gif

To all Interested and/or Affected Partjes,

Please refer to the atiached invitation to the publle meeting for the proposed section of the K105 betwaean
Nellmapius Drive and the K220 that wiil take at the 5t. George's Hotel on 1 August 2011. Please take note

that this meeting is not an the subject of the section ok tha proposed K105 between Mellmapius Drive and
ftiver Raad, but all are most welcome to attend.

We also want te ask you o help us by informing ail other people you think should also attend this mesting.
You are alsc walcome to forward their contact details to us and we will farward an invitation to them,

Please don’t hesiate to contact our offices for any additional information.
Xind regards

George Gericke
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